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Havana, Cuba

. EXCEPT WiSRE SHOWN October 8, 1942
OFRIP " ' . -
Director,

Federal Bureau of Invastigation

Washington, D. C. | | o |

neou.nm:n nvg_} A

The writer desires to acqualnt OflrenBusmanyy. oiyt; "2
with a relatlonship that has developed under the direction of the
Ambassador with Mr. ERNEST HEMINGWAY.

Dear S8ir:

As the Buresu i1s aware, HEMINGWAY has been resident in
Cuba almost continuously during the past two years, occupying his

iprivate finca at San Francisco de Paula about 14 miles east of
Havana.

Mr. HEMINGWAY has been on friendly terms with Consul Y.
KENNET/W§OLTER since the spring of 1941; recently he has become P
very friendly with Mr. ROBERT PﬁygaYCE, Second Secretary of Embassy,
and through Mr. JOYCE has met tihe Ambassador on several occaslons. Y
It 1s the writer's observation that the initiative in developing b
these friendships has come from HEMINGWAY, but the opportunity of )

4
=

assoclation with him has been welcomed by Embassy officlals. Q2
. . \

’ : ™~

At several conferences with the Ambassador and officers N

of the Embassy late in August 1942, the topic of utilizing HEMINGWAY' §f~
services in intelligence activities was dlscuesed. The Ambassador 3
pointed out that HEMINGWAY'S experiences during the Spanish Civil 3

War, his intimate acquaintances with Spanish Republican refugees

in Cuba, as well ae his long experience on this island, seemed to
place him in a position of great usefulness to the Embassy's
intelligence program. While this program 18 inclusive of all
intelllgence agencles and the Embassy's own sources of information,
the fact 1s that the Ambassador regards the Bureau representation
in the Embassy as the uhit primarily concerned in.thie work. The
Ambassador further pointed out that HEMINGWAY had completed some
wrlting which had occupied him until that time, and was now resdy _

and anxious to be called upon. ; :
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formation which could be secured concernling the operat 5 qggg } ,;

panish Falange in Cuba would be of material assistgnce in our wor ’

and that if HEMINGWAY was willing to devote his tim éhé.%%@ﬁﬁﬁlg%mh' =

to the gathering of such information, the results wquld be most , l I

welcome dt was pointed out to Mr. JOYCE, whd ' ; !
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Director, Re:- Ernest Hemingway

by the Ambassador as the Embassy's coordinator of intellligence
actlvities, that ‘some consideration should be given to the question
of relationship between Mr. HEMINGWAY sgnd the Bureau representatives
directly.

This question existed in the writer's mind for two
reasons: (1) It is recalled that when the Bureau was attacked
early in 1940 as a result of the arrests in Detrolt of certain
individuals charged with Neutrality Act violations for fostering
enlistments in the Spanlsh Republican forces, Mr. HEMINGWAY was
among the signers of a declaration which severely criticlzed the
Bureau in that case; (2) in attendance at a Jai Alal match with
HEMINGWAY, the writer was introduced by him to a friend as a
member of the Gestapo. On that occaslon, I told HEMINGWAY that
I'did not appreclate the introduction, whereupon he promptly
corrected himself and sald I~was one of the United States Consuls.

Mr. JOYCE made inquiries of HEMINGWAY concerning his
attitude toward working wlith us, without dlsclosing the weagons
therefor, and reported that hils attitude appeared to be entirely
favorable to the Bureau; that he was unable to remember any detalls

of the Detroit incident of 1940, and that he regarded the Gestapo
introduction as a Jest.

It was decilded, nevertheless, that HEMINGWAY would work
‘directly in contact with Mr. JOYCE and not with the writer; this
suggestion came from Mr. JOYCE, and no advantage was seen in
making any different arrangements. It was also decided that the

expenses he would incur would be pald by the Embassy directly out
of speclal funds.

began to engage directly in intelligence activities on behalf of

the American Embassy in Havana. These activitles he manages from

his finca, with visits to Havana two or three times weekly. He is
operating through Spanish Republicans whose identities have not

been furnished but which we are assured are obtailnable when desired.
At a meeting with him at -hlis finca on September 30, 1942, the

writer wag advised that he now has four men operating on a full

time basls, and 14 more whose poslitions are barmen, walters, and

the like, operating on a part-time basis. The cost of this

program 18 approximately $500 a month. Reports are submitted to
HEMINGWAY, who dictates the material to a personal secretary and :
furnishes duplicate coples to Mr. JOYCE, one belng for the Embassy L
and the other for our use. The material thus far submlitted appears ;
to be carefully prepared and set out, and the Ambassador has noted y

| &

Consequently, early in September 1942, ERNEST HEMINGWAY '\\ )
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Director, | ‘Re: Ernest Hemingway

on several memoranda that he likes HEMINGWAY'S approach, and wishes
to encourage him in the type of work that he is doing. HEMINGWAY
himself told me that he declined an offer from Hollywood to write

a script for a "March of Time" report on the "Flying Tigers" in
Burma, for which the compensation was to be $150,000, because he
conslders the work he is now engaged in as of greater 1mportaqc§5

ﬂ,;s '\:"‘y One of the aspectsof Mr, HEMINGWAY'S relationships with %T{e w
ALY Embassy the plan of the Naval Attache, Lieutenant Colonel _
# A HAYNE D//BOYDEN, U.S.M.C., to utilize his services for certain
coastal patrol and investigative work on the south coast of CubaZJ
: INGWAY, who has a wilde reputation as a fisherman, knows the
L] coast line and waters of Cuba very intimately; he has also engaged
over a lZ2-year period in some scientific investigations concerning
w the migration of_Marlin on behalf of the Museum of Natural History,
‘ New York City. n the pretext of continuilng such investigatlons,
the Naval Attache has acceded to HEMINGWAY'S request for author-
q 1 1zation to patrol certaln areas where submarine activity has been
v/ I eported. Speclal permits have been secured for him, and an allot-
$%F ment of gasoline is now belng obtalned for his use, He has requested
sﬁ'g1 that some firearms and depth charges be furnished him, which 1s also
,pjpbeing done,| and he has secured from the Ambassador a promise that hils
#7%, crew members will be recognlized as war casualties for purposes of
. .indemnificatlion -in the event any loss of 1ife results from this
operation. ' : :

With specific reference to the conducting of intelligence
investigations on the i1sland of Cuba by Mr. HEMINGWAY, the writer
wishes to state that hls interest thus far has not been limited to
the Spanish Falange and Spanish activities, but that he has included
nunmerous German suspects. His reports are promptly furnished and he
assures Mr, JOYCE that hils only desite is to be of assistance on a
cooperative basls, wilthout compensation to himself, and that he will
be gulded at all times by our wishes. So far, no conflict has
developed between his work and that which Bureau personnel 1s handling
1n Havana; and HEMINGWAY told me that he wilshes to be told where to
1imit his .investlgations whenever this 1s thought deslrable.(sp W\

: The Bureau will be continuously advised of pertinent i
developments in this situation. Meanwhlle, if there 1s any infor-
mation or instructions for the guldance of the writer, I would
appreclate being advis'ed..m \k - '

~ Very truly yours,

R =

- Legal Attache %

B e N
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l internment and investigatlve program brought out by the Cuban
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Havana, Cuba'
October 9, 1942

Director, PERSONAL ANB=0GNRE-DENT Tk

Federal Bureau of Investigation, . '
Washington, D. C. Attention Mpr., C/
. : : 42 _ Room
Re: -ERNEST “HEMINGWAY
Dear Sip: ' gio sur;zasv (q&fém .A”

v ree oldt

Reference 15 made to my letter dated October B,
1942 in this matter. For the further information of the Bureau
regarding Mr. HEMINGWAY'S participation in intelligence
actlvities, under the ausplcgs of the Embassy, 1t 1ls now .
understood that one GUSTAV(/|DURAN 1is being sent from Washington \
for the speclial purpose of asslsting Mr. HEMINGWAY in this work.

Mr. HEMINGWAY advised the Ambgssador that DURAN had
been active with him in intelligence work on the Republican side
of the Spanish Civil War, and recommended his abllities very
highly, DURAN, he sald, held some position in the Department of
State, the exact position being unknown. He was uncertaln

whether DURAN who was formerly a Spanlish citlzen had acquired
American citizenship.

communicated with the Department of State whi¢h agreed to release
DURAN on leave of absence in order that. he might come to Cuba and

At the instance of Mr. HEMINGWAY, %ge Ambassador
g
work with Mr. HEMINGWAY as he did in Spain.

Mrs. ERNESTAHEMINGWAY (the former MARTHAAGELHORN). to Washington
during the week commencing October 12, 1942. Mrs. HEMINGWAY

is to be the personal guest of Mrs. ROOSEVELT during her stay in
Washington, and the Ambassador outlined to her certaln aspects
of the intelllgence situation in Cuba in order that she might
convey the same, 1n personal conversation, to the President and
Mrs. ROCSEVELT. This has specific reference to the Embassy's
request for approval of financing by the Amerlcan Government of

Of /further interest 1n this mgé?ér 18 a vislt of

“A

authorlties. To date, no action has resulted from Washington on
this proposal and 1t i1s thought by the Ambassador that some results -~

zséﬁioed through this form of personal contact.
{ )

J é‘i‘fs PESTROYED . RECORDED & INDEXED ﬁ(éﬁgﬂ:#
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ERNEST HEMINGWAY -CCW—

In view of the importance of thls matter, you may
desire to bring thls and reference letter to the personal
attention of the Director.

Very trﬁly yours,

iy

Legal Attaché

. CORMPANTIAL
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o Culay, I 072 zourge reglize the co::\.plaue ualccirability of this aory
o/' ¢ comnection or rclationchips Oericinly z‘emtmmz} ic tre lest nen,
in ny eocim.son, 30 be used in anl osoh ecpectty. His Judpnond is
not o the lest, und 1f his acbriety 3o the cone a8 1$ w0 Some YGOTO
ego, thot 13 certsinly oresiionable, _—

Howsvar, I de nod think thore t¢ cnythtnr ze should do tn
thia matler, nor Q0 I think our representative ct Lzuere siould Co
anythiagy cocus i widh Whe Anbasoador. Tre Anbeosedor fa sonowhod
rat=healed and I Lowven't the a8liphtest Coult $nas ke wonld tamoliatelp
tell l'entagwcy of the odjcotions beinyg ralsed 5y ¢3e FLXe Honilngory
nCo no parﬁicular love JFor the P3X and moulé nro Soudt oadark upon ¢
capatgn of vilificetion.
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In acdition dhereto, you will reccll shat in 33 coépfereonee
recentlv with the I'resident, he indleatold thet cone nossdge kGl been
gent <o him, the Presidont, by haﬁtngdcy througch € w4tual S Tiend, arc
Uomingwoy was tretsting that one~kglf nillton Jollare be gronted to
the Cudeon authoritios Go that they could ¢ale ccro of iInternacS.

I 2o not see that 1t lo & natier thet dirceitly affccta cur
relattongiiin gy lowy @8 ﬁ&aingmag doce not report direedly to ve or .
we deal <ircetlpy with hine ZLnything which ke gdves to the Andcoaosyoer
whieh the Anlasscior fn turn jorwards $o us, we ocn accept widthout cny
tnpropriciy. ‘

- Tolson seve no objection to ir. Tamna iafornally tallitng with
E’ Ee‘b’.‘l‘e—about this notter, but icpross 're Derle with the fect z,h\,u

t to become involucd in any controversicg copecernimg .
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]
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Re: ERNEST HEMINGWAY AALL:EKMWDN :

BACKGROUND o . : mcnpmmmm '

has been acting as personal informant of Ambassador Spruill
in Havana, Cuba.

\ DETAILS a// o-;,............ €
| - | 3

FBI Attache R. G. Leddy, stationed at the American Embassy in a§

Havana, Cuba, has recently advised that Ernest Hemingway, well-known American ﬁ%
writer, has been residing in Cuba just outside Havana, for approximately @

two years. Hemingway, it will be recalled, engaged actively on the side
of the Spanlish Republic during the Spanish Civil War, and it is reported that #
he is very well acquainted with a large number of Spanish refugees in Cuba é?-

and elsewhere. Hemingway, it will be recalled, joined in attacking the Bureau =3 %!
early in 1940, at the time of the "general smear campaign" following the 38
arrests of certain individuals in Detrolt charged with violation of Federal =
statutes in connection with their participation in Spanish Civil War activities.
- It will be recalled that Hemingway signed a declaration, along with a number
5V of other individuals, severely criticizing the Bureau in connection with the

4 ¥ Detroilt arrests. Hemingway has been accused of being of Communist sympathy,
E}ié although we are advised that he has denied and does vigorously deny any
Communist affiliation or gsympathy. Hemingway is reported to be personally
friendly with Ambassador Braden, and he is reported to engoy the Ambassador's
complete confidence. According to Agent Leddy, Hém ay is also on very

friendly terms with United Stateséggﬁgul Kennett#Pvlter, presently stationed -
in Cuba, and with Mr. Robert P. Jofce, Second Secretary of the American

Embassy in Havana. ' L) 2 %

& INDEXED - "'; [EX0 PP .? y
Mr. Leddy has advised thaEJﬁQQE%E%Ey has been ac%inén%sd ‘Ughil‘“ﬂ‘“’JV__

formant of Ambassador' Braden for the past several months and in this capacity

has been dealing closely with Ambassador Braden and Second Secreith¥yl foyce? =~ g
\\ Leddy stated that Ambassador Braden has made no secret of this conqecpio . :

in so far as Agent Leddy is concerned, and, further, that. thie® Aitba8EERE  hal 1t
.gﬁ:tructed that all of Hemingway's reports and

rztion furnishedlby him v

= I x0 \%3 CONFidry, | CUGRUTIR
L_ \L DO NOT FILE. RETURN AT -ONCE Totxm) \\ .
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Mr. Leddy has advised that the original arrangement whereby

Mr. Hemingway would act as informant of Ambassador Braden was largely

oncerned with certain political matters, particularly as to the con-
Jﬁectlon or alleged connection of certain Cuban politicel leaders with the

“~w8panish Falange and the involvement of Cuban officials generally in

local graft and corruption within Cuba. Ambassador Braden, as you will
recall, is a very implusive individual and he apparently has had a

"bee in his bonnet" for some time concerning alleged graft and corruption
on the part of certain Cuban officials. Agent Leddy has stated that

Mr. Hemingway has apparently organized a number of informants among the
Spanish refugee group, whose identities are not known to Leddy, and,
according to the best of his information, their identities are not known .
to anyone eXCept Hemingway. .

Agent Leddy has advised that Hemingway's activities have
branched out and that he and his informsnts are now engaged in reporting
to the Embassy various types of information concerning subversive .
activities generally. Mr. Leddy stated that he has become quite’'con-
cerned with respect to Hemingway's activities and that they are un- -
doubtedly going to be very embarrassing unless something is done to put
a stop to them. Mr, Leddy has advised that Hemingway is apparently under-
taking a rajher involved investigation with reg"a_fﬁ_cmban officials
prominen 1113 ected With The Cuban Government, Including. Generdl ~
Manne!rﬁe ‘Tﬁz aldas; ‘head of- thé“Cﬁbﬁh'National'PolIEE’ thgt he,
Agent’ Leaay;‘fﬂ Sﬂre‘th&f‘tﬁé'Cﬁbans are eventually going to find out_
Ebouﬁ'fﬁTE“Tf’HemiﬂQWay continues operating, and that serlouy trouble

may Tesl T v

-7

Mr. Leddy has advised that there is an individual attached
to the Embassy by the name of Gustavo buran, who 1s of Spanish descent
and is employed by the Coordinator of Inter-American Affairs; that Duran
is a very close friend of Hemingway eand is apparently consulting and
actually working with Hemingway in connection with the latter's '
activities.

This matter has been discussed at some length with Mr. Leddy,
and he was asked just what objection, if any, he has ever personally
‘or officially offered to the arrangement or whether he has discussed its
possible bad effects with the Ambassador.

Leddy stated that he has not offered any objection whatsoever
to this proposition; that thé Ambassador has advised Leddy quite frankly
and openly - that Hemlngway is the Ambassador's informant and that all in-
formation of any kind whatsoever furnished by Hemingway will be immediately

CONHIDIVTIAL
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turned over to Leddy, which, according to Leddy, ia actually being
done. Leddy suggested that the Bureau take this matter up with Am-
bassador Braden while he is in the United States. .

It was pointed out to Leddy that the Bureau certainly cannot
take the matter up with Ambassador Braden and protest to him unless
Leddy has first made the Bureau's position quite plain to the Ambassador
himself. It was pointed out to Mr. Leddy that the Ambassador would
undoubtedly resent any complaint or protest concerning the arrangement
from the Bureau direct, which complaint and protest could only be based
upon Leddy's recommendations and information, unless Leddy has himgelf
first discussed the matter with the Ambassador and pointed out the
Burean's position, this being perticularly true inasmuch as Ambassador
Braden has apparently been quite frank with Agent Leddy about the
arrangement and has insisted that all information furnished by Hemingway
be immediately furmished to Agent Leddy.

When the above was pointed out to Mr. Leddy, he stated that
he will, if the Bureau desires, approach the Ambassador and ocutline to
the latter Just exactly how he feels about the situation. Leddy stated
that Hemingway's information is valueless; that our -Agents in Cuba have,
of course, to check on it when it is submitted; that it is completely

unreliable information; that the time taken to investigate it and check

on it is purely wasted time and wasted effort; that Hemingway has not
actually interfered with any investigation that we might be conducting
to date, but that from the way he’'is branching out with his undercover
informants, he undoubtedly will. Mr. Leddy stated that he has a com-
plete record of all the information submitted by Hemingway and can state
unequivocally that it is all completely unfounded and valueless and that
the e gspent in investigating it by Bureau Agents has been completely

wasted, g‘ Z(/

Mr. Leddy stated that he can point out to the Ambassador that
he, Leddy, has not checked any reports from Hemingway concerning corruption-
in the Cuban Government; that he does not feel that Bureau Agents should
become involved in any such investigations, it being entirely without our
jurisdiction and a matter in which the Cubans themselves alone are con- .
cerned and something that, if we get involved in it, is going to mean that
all of us will be thrown out of Cuba "bag and baggage.”

Agent Leddy stated he can point out to the Ambassador the
extreme danger of having some informant like Hemingway given free rein
to stir up trouble such as that which will undoubtedly ensue if this

situation continunes. Mr. Leddy stated that despite the fact the

oA sonefoEnTIAL
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Ambassador likes Hemingway and apparently has confidence in him, he is
of the opinion that he, Leddy, can handle this situation with the Am-
bassador so that Hemingway's services as an informant will be com-
pletely discontinued. Mr. Leddy stated that he can point out to the
Ambassador that Hemingway is going further than just an informant;
that he is actuelly branching out into an investigative organization
of his own which is not subject to any control whatsoever.

RECOMMENDATION

. It 1s recommended that Agent Leddy take this matter up with
the Ambassador, along the lines outlined above, prior to any protest
belng made by the Bureau at the Seat of Government. It is believed that
if not handled this way, the Ambassador will lose complete confidence in
Leddy, as well as other Bureau Agents operating in Cuba, this being
particularly true inasmuch as the Ambassador has apparently been quite

frank with Leddy about this matter. @§® w‘er

. Mr. Leddy, if you approve, will be told to advise the Bureau

promptly and in detail as to the outcome of his negotiations with the
Ambassador concerning this matter, at which time we should, it is believed,
advise Mr. Berle for the Bureau's protection.

Respectfully,

COWDENTH\L‘
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) . Director, - ; ;EifS/Cji*gur)JS;‘
. _ Federal Bureau of Investjgationy ’

Washington, D. C.

Re: ERNEST HEMINGWAY

Dear Sir: = Cllaaeioe o

‘\ The Bureau has previously been advised
TN - of the activitlies of Mr. Ernest Hemingway in the
\ _ operation of an under cover "“intelligence" organ-

ization in Cuba, under the ausplces of the American
Embassy. '

The writer has been édvised in confidence
by an Embassy officlal that Hemingway's organization
was disbanded and its work terminated as of April 1,
1943, This action was taken by the American
Ambassador wilthout any consultation or notice to : e
representatives of the Federal Bureau of Investi- -
gation.

A complete report on the activities of
Mr. Hemingway and the organization which he oper-
ated is now belng prepared, and will be forwarded
to the Bureau in the Iimmediate future.
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ERHEST H Hb:llI}!B’)’%.I .
«[/1/#) é S L -
BACKGUUMD (™ . rue:. s. 1. 3. ,Jié
‘ , Havana, w
Cuba, has advised tnAL Exmest memngwas/, a w.<«1 known writor, has been
cmployod by the Anerican Pmbassy as a confidential 1nrommt. u”

FACT:
A

 Hemingway is on friendly terms with ocortain members of the ¥mbassy
staff, espeaially with the United States Conoul Xennett Potter and with ur,
Robert P. Joyoe, Jecond lecretary of the Exbassy, Ambassador Braden 1is aloo
on wery frisndly terms with Hemingway smd uppmntlj is ®s0ld” un him and
reposss coxplote confidence 1n him,

It was thought that when Heningw bacams an informant of the Imbaasy
that he probably oould supply much information of valus concerning the oper-
" ations of the Spanish Falange. kr. }mw has wrhd direotly Ln gontact @
with Mr, Joyoe and mot with OF¥. TNNe, B, 774

It will be recalled that when tho Pureau was attacked early in 19h0
as a result of the sts in Detroit of eertain indivicuals charged with
nsutrality aot violations for fostering @ilstments in the Spanish Republican
foross, Mr. Hemingway was among the sigzngrs of a declaration which ssverely

oriticised the Nuresu in that case, Hem{ngway has ainocs stated that he has
forgotton that incident. ' ‘

f/H&mowwhnbooommmbusymrommthAhuonmimda ,
‘mup of operators whose identities are not knowm and who engase in inwesti-
gative work. The revorts of. these operators' imvestigations are furntshed to &\) Wu.

S,J:l h? mrd Benitex t&é@l

oD iish Falan~e, (no such,

ect. \
0 283 A

; furthew stviber that ‘Haﬂiw to offioial '

Enbnay rooords a. - © stated that although he hn inpd sted thng

oopias of Jureau reports ahould not be slown to' b o
limited oumbor of Zwmbassy off:clals, it §s qu.lu mnt. t.hat at
loast the contents, if not the rope tl t!n_ggq},va -

'X!'” ""
Er. zhminc-w N U.\...,n s mbew

CONTIDRNTIAL
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Lerorandun for the amm CONFID

An individual by the nare of "
his investigations, i3 employed and paid by mw Duran's
operations and ntf.itudo, in direct relation with Lr, Joygs, asmma nenportions
aof domination and direction rather than assistancs to tha agencies proporly
sngaged in investigating subwersive astivitics., The orpanization nperated by
Hemingway 1z rcported to be unknown for its reliability or trustworiiinezas. .

~ Acoording to our infurmation, data is itransnitted to him without an official
check being aade on what hnpp.m to thia information thereafter,

o advisad thut he has not as yet oprosed Ur, Ummingway's
servioes but nad thouzht best to let the situstian work itself out as long as
o direct conflict with the Buresu's work ocouwrred, in view of the friendly
fealir: and mutue) wxlsrstanding between the Embansy and Hemingway.

(ONr, “Mra. £. ¢, g. 5’3,3_(;;
1f you approve, will ho ‘nstruokad b toke un with
Ambassador Braden Lhe matter ol Homlngway!s euploysent as a gonfidontial
informant in rela&tion to Heminewzy's accesz ‘o the "zbaser files and hia Hther
hnuuguuw activities in Cuba, tttached is the pronosed lotier to

. . Tty LN 3(1 e o

lespeetinlly,
T?. .“:. I‘M
- -
v Pl ~ LY E, \, c
K u‘_“A_ "l‘i s
o~y et R vvasaureitaii E4
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December 17, 1542 QTHERNISE

Azor e T - LB

PERSONAL AND CONYIDENTIAL
VIA DIPIONATIC AIR POUCH

Referemcs ia made to your memorandum dated Descsmber 8, 1942, regard-
ing Ernest Hemingway's employment Ly the Aimerican Embassy as a oonfidential
informant and his agtivities in relation thareto.

In view of the trust and friendship reposed in Hemingway by Embassy
officials, you are instructed to disomss diplometically with Ambassador
Braden the dissadvantages which you peinted out in your above referred to
mezorsndom in relation to Hemingway's activitles in Cubs. It should be
stressed that beosuse of the confidemtial mature cantained in the Buresu's
reports end the neceszity of safeguarding its informants that i{i-is unwise
to allow anyone who is not a Govermient official to hawe acocess to the
informstion contained in your filsa., In this cannection it is pointed
out that information is tranamitted to you directly from ths Bureau whish
was gained from confidentisl sources in the United States and elsewhore,

Any informetion which yw may have relating to the mn-oliability
of Ernest Hemingwsy as an informant may be dlscreetly brougcht to tha
attention of Ambassador Bradan. In this respect it will be recalled that
reoently Hemingway gave information conosrning the refueling of submarines
in Caribbean waters which has provod unreliable.

1 desire that you furnish me at an early date the results of your

conversations with Ambassador Braden concerning Ernest Hemingway and his
aides snd thelr activitlss,

Very truly yours,

- ‘ﬂ_ | bbmtxwﬁ

REASON ~ FCIM 11, 1-A4
DATE OF REVIEW 10— A

John Edgar Hoover
Ddrector
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and it is abeolutely necessary that these souroes of information be protectedd
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Mr. Clegg () ;
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Mr. Rosen ____ ()

Mr. Tracy () m
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Mr. Hendon _______ ()
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' . o . Mr. Roden]

Maahtngtun‘ a.¢. Tracy

CONFIUQJT]AI} Aprn 27, 1943

ALL mmmuxou’co ;

\ 4 : 'r.CoffeeJ
- , HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIRD ' oy o’
| WHA:CSM:LNS ' EXCEPT WHERE SBOWN Mr. Kramer
N | - OTHERWISE Mr. McGuire,
MEMORANDUM FOB THE DIHECTOR. . Mr. Harbo, _
' ‘ . go . r. Quinn Tamm. __
@\k RE: MHQ@I , Room.
. o e ﬁio gvug‘:z . Mo oDiease
nmuw ..... S'u Miss Beahm,

In accordance with your request,Obherd {s attached &  Miss Gandy.
emorandum which summarigzes the information in our files rega.rd-
ing ¥rnest Hemingwa,y. the suthor.

Mr, Hemingway, 4%t will be noted, has been connected with
Wmmw fons apd waa active in
2{ding the Loyalist cause in Spain, In the latter connection he spent
sometime in 5% during the Spanish revolution and reported the events
~ transpiring there for the North American Newspaper Alliance,

ceived which would definitely tis him with the Communist Party or which
would indicate that he is or has been a Party member, His actions, how-
ever, have indicated tbat his views are "liberal" and that he may be
inclined favorably to Communist poTitical phnosophies.

‘ Despite Hemingway's activities, no information has been re-

Hemingway is now in Havans, Cuba where he has resided for over
two years. For sometime he acted ae an under-cover informant for
American Ambassmdor Spruille Breden, and eappearently enjoyed the Ambassa-
dor's complete confidence, You will recall that on December 17, 1942,
there were set forth in a memorandum for you, the details of Hemingwsy's
aectivities in Cubs, as well as the details of his mssociation with the

\‘/ American Ambassador.

Briefly, Hemingwey established what was termed "en amateur,
information service” and gathered alleged intelligence data which ho
4  turned over to Mr, Braden. In this work Hemingway developed his own con-

./ fidential informsnts and wes said to be friendly with a number of Spanish |
§ - refugees in Cuda, His relationship with the Ambagsador wms quite friendly,
g 9, but the Amdassador was perfectly frank with the Bureau representatives in
@P// Havena regarding this relationship and made all of the information which R
1 ~Hemingway furnished to him, available to the Bureau. These data, hove_vex;.l,; -
AN \‘j/were almost-wit out fail valueless. <
; ) .
oy CLASS. & EXT. BY S
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CONFIDSITAL |

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIERECTOR

c.I. sxs#-’ﬂ‘

the Buresu representative stationed at tho
American Embassy i{n Eavana, Cuda has recently advised that the Ambassador
discontinued Hemingway's services effective April 1, 1943, ]Z} the present
time he is alleged to de performing a highly secret navel operation for
.the Navy Depertment.| In this connection, [the Navy Department is said to
be paying expenses for the operation of Hemingwny's Zoat, furnishing
him with arms and charting courses in the Cuban arag](][ Y

The Bureau ﬁaa conducted no investigation of Hemingway, but his
name hns been mentioned in connection with other Bureau investigations
and various data concerning him have been submitted voluntnrily by a

number of different sources,

Respectfully,

W D, M, Ladd ;

Enclosure

ﬁcomgﬁm@m
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American Rescue Ship Mission
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Mr. Hemingway was born in Qak Par¥, 1‘1'1:'»{3 on July 21, 1898, the %; i
N\ . son of Clarence Bdmonds and Grace (Hall) Hemingway. He was educated in publi%
schools and according to the New York Times of Jamuary 12, 1937, was an am~
~bulance driver with the Italian Army during the World ®r. He has devoted

5= \ tion as an author, his- best known recent work being "For Whom the Bells Toll®,
| /S Other works include ®Three Stories and Ten Poems® 1923, "In OQur Time® 1924,

/° ©“The Torrents of Spring® 1926, "The Sun Also Rises®™ 1926, "Men Without Women®
1927, A PFarewell to Arms® 1929, "Death in the Lftemoon" 1932, "Winner Take
Nothing" 1933, "Green Hills of Africa® 1935, "To Have and Have Not® 1937, ®The
Fifth Column and the First 497 1938.

He has also contributed to Scribnert!s, Atlantic Monthly, New Republic A
Esquiro Cosmopoli and other magazines. In addition he has had articles
published in %Esaes Md/?ﬂm,hi scism 3s a Lie" having appeared therein

on June In 1937 938 hie Govered the Spanish Civil War for the
North American Newspaper Alliance.

In 1927 Hemingway married Pauline Preirrer, a fashion mur, in
Pariu, France. Two children, Patrick and Gregory, were born of this union /
and their custody was awarded to their mother at the time she secured an un—~
contested divorce from Hemingway several years ago. With reference to the
first Mrs, Hemingway it was reported in June, 1940, that she was very muich
against Ralph Ingersoll of the newspaper PM beeauae she believed that he had
#planted® Martha Gellhorn (to wham Hemingway is now married) because of ®“Com~
munist Party reasons®.

ED EXCEPT

YSSTFT

In December, . 1942, it was reported that Pauline Pteiffe!"ﬁ Hemingway, >
the: divorced wife of Ernest Hemingway, had been living in Key West, Florida,
since 1935: It was stated that both she and her sister, Virgin elffer,
were extremely pro-Nasi. The former Mrs. Hemingway was alleged o have re-
marked that what this country needs is a fstrong disciplinary goverrment®;
that Hitler had the right idea and that the people in this country lived too
freely and were in need of discipline, Her father, according to the 1n.t‘omant
® was either. interned or suspected during the Pirst World War.

ALLIRTORMATION 0O

.- Based upon this allegation, an inveatigation of her was conducted
by a Goverrmental Agency, which failed to develop any information sustaining
the above-mentioned allegation. _

v B ’ Hemingway allegedly had a passionate love affair with Martha Gellhorn
o N which subsequently led to his divorce from his first wife, After the divorce

LB ‘-‘.;; Hemingway married Mart 1lhorn who i1s said to be a journalist in her own
£ 2
3

right and a contributor to c<>lliora mARAZ e. I_n Octobor, 1942, be was e
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portedly living with her on a farm near Havana, Cuba vhich-h;2<;ee£“§ﬁ}chaaed
from Roger D'Orn. Martha Gellhorn spparently bought the farm before her mar-
riage to Hemingway and after the marrisge he moved there. Hemingway and Martha
Gellhorn were in Spain at the same time.during the Spanish Revolution as an
srticle in the People's World for February 14, 1939, indicated thet a person

recently.back from Spain had remarked that he had met both Hemingway and
Martha Gellhorn in Madrid,

Hemingway is still residing in Havena, Cuba and on December 7, 1942,

wag reportedly receiving his mail at the Ambos Mundos Hotel, Havane, Cubva, and
was sald to be gquite friendly with Msnolo Asper, the mansger of this hotel.

Hemingvay is sald to have a brother, Leicester Hemingway, who in

April, 1943, was reported to be working for the Office for Emergency Menagement
1n Waﬂhington. DO CQ
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ACTIVITIES ON BEHALF OF LOYALIST SPAIN

During the Spanish Revolution Eemingway was very active in furthering
the Loyalist cause and spent same time in Spain during this period. The Pearson
and Allen column in the Sunday Mirror of January 17, 1937, contained the following
remarks concerning Ernest Hemingway and the Spahish Revolution: )

"Waahi.ngton.—kmerican sympathizers of the Spanish. Reda have been wasting
a lot of good fighting.

, ®The left-winaers have been scrapping among themselves over who
should rule the roost of a movement to aid the Red cause, almost as
violently as the Reds in Madrid trenches have been battling to hold off
General Franco and his horde of Moors and Fasclist mercenaries.

"The story of this internecine feud is an amazing. tale of petty.
factionalism and partisan intrigue. -

nLast September, a group of prominent American liberals organized
a non-partisan committee to help the.Spanish Government. Active in the
movement were such notables as Ernest Hemingway, Suzanne La Follette,
John Dos Passos and James Rorty. A fund was started to send a fleet of
twelve ambulances with.a score of drivers to Spain.

"No sooner had the committee begun- operuting than factionalism
threw a monkey wrench. into the plan. - ,

* It was discovered that of the twentyw-one .xnembers on the committee,
the Communists had quietly captured nineteen places.. This embarrassed
the original organizers, who had positively assured Spanish Ambassador
de los Rics that the American aid would be free of politics.

"To offset this Communist coup, the Socialist organized a big mass
meeting which they asked de los Rios to address.

"The Communists countered with a boycott of the affair. A free-forwall
seemed in the making when cooler heads intervened and induced the rival
parties to auspend hostilities and jJoin in the meeting.

"Meanwhile, the ambulances, which it had been planned to rush to -
Spain in two weeks, were montha in getting under way.® w/f/w/
- The fo]lawing intomtion appeared in. the column entitled RLyons- Den"
by Leonard Lyons, in the January 26, 1937.issue of the New York Post:

"The report along Broadway last night was that Ernest Hemingway alrsady
has sailed for Madrid, and now is on the high seas, loyalist-bound...To
those.who know him, this doesn't seem so strange. But to a million others
there is wonder--as. to why a man who has fame, security and a family he
loves should risk his.life in war-torn areas,..What price Ideal? TYet this
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isn't the first sacrifice Hemingway has made in pufsua | _
to be Truth. For years he's been rejecting. invitations to.go to Hollywood
and write for the movies—-at $4,500 a week. But during the past two weeks

he devoted his time here to writing sub-titles, without pay or screen
credit, for Amkino f£ilmsi® : .

While in Spain, during the Spanish Revolution, Hemingway was sald
to have associated with Jay Allenm, of the North American Newspaper Alliance.
It has been alleged by a mumber of sources that Allen was a Communist and he
43 ¥nown to have been affiliated with alleged. Communist Front organizations.

He also was reportedly assoclated in Spain with Dr. Hermann Frederick
Erben, who was later alleged to be engaged in esplonage activities in the United
States. Dr. Erben, who was denaturalized on January 29, 194l in San Francisco,
California, has stated that Hemingway was a friend of his with whom he fought
during the Spanish Civil War. . : .

: ) Heﬂngway apparently. spent some time' in a concentration camp in Spain.

: A confidential informant who fought in the Spanish Civil War for the
Loyalists, and who claimed to have been captured and placed in a concentration
camp at San Pedros, Cardenas, Spain, stated that he met Ernest Hemingway while

in this camp.(ﬂ)“

One Sam Baron,. while testifying before the Dies Committee on November
23, 1938, read into the record the following article, which he stated had
appeared in Walter Winchell's column, dated September 2, 1938, concerning Ernest
Hemingway. This article and the testimony of Mr. Baron concerning Hemingway
is as follows: : ' .

t"Ernest Hemingway has a piece coming out in Ken about a correspondent

for a powerful British newspaper. Because it would be libelous in England
to mention the man's name it isn't. It tells how this correspondent tried
to send out an uncensored story about Loyalist terrorisme=that the soldiers
are wantonly shot dead by their own fellows, etc. ¢ Hemingway tried to
tell the newcomer that such terror happened last year—-not anymore.

- Nevertheless the man insisted on sending out the fabrication by a
newspaper girl, who didn't know the contents of the sealed envelope. Had
she been caught with it on her. person, she would have been shot. =-= The
nowgpapermen there finally intercepted the envelope and destreoyed it.

"What I want to bring out here is that Ermest Hemingway, a courageous
individual, whom I admire, and an able story teller, who had just gone
to Spain, tried to talk upon political matters, which Ernest Hemingway
does not understand, but has just been whitewashing Communist terror - in -
Spain in the various articles he had written in the United States., He
has here admitted that the Communists have been spreading terror in Spain
and shooting their fellow loyalists in the backs.™

Lareqroar SRl
G NJU\
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According to the February L, 1939 issue of the % co I‘ seventy=
eight of America's leading writers released an appeal_ on February 3,. 1939 by
Pearl Buck, Ernest Sutherland Bates and Ernmest Hemingway, for. the raising of
the embargo which prevented the Spanish Republie_from. buying arms. in. the United
States for its defense., An. account of this also. appeared in: the Pooplea' World
on February 7, 1939.

On May 2L, 1939, the Daily Worker carried an article entitled, “Hemingvay
to Talk at Writer's Rally?. This_article stated that Ernest Hemingway, distinguished
American writer, would make his first public appearance since_his recent return
from Spain, at the. public meeting of the American Writer's Congress._to.be held
at Carnegie Hall, Friday evening, June. li, that Hemingway, who had bought and
equipped two ambulances for the Spanish Loyalists, reported the Civil War for a
syndicate of American newspapers. . According to this article, Earl Browder,

General Secretary of the Communist Party, would also address this meeting on .
the problems of the intellectual and the people‘’s front against Fascism. -

A olipping reportedly from New York Times of. September 21, 1941, was
furnished by a confidential source. This clipping announced that a dinner
forum on Europe wodld be held October .9, at the Hotel Biltmore in New York,
under the auspices of the American Committee to Save Refugees, the Exile Committee
of the League of American Writers, and the. United American Spanish Aid Committee
to raise funds for the transportation of anti-Fascist refugees from Frenoch
concentration camps to the Americas. This clipping stated that Lillian Hellman
and Ernest Hemingway were co~chalrmen of the dinner forum committes.

The. above mentioned confidential source made the following remark
concerning Lillian Hellman and Ernest Hemingway: #Lillian Hellman, who together
with Ernest Hemingway.is co-chairman, is an.outright Communist. -Hemingway

is on the outs with the Communists, apparently is setving as_ an innocent
riend."” This source also made the allegation that the e mentioned
rganizations were "100% Cemmunist controlled.apd run,® gv W\ :

Abraham Lincoln Brigads

: The New York Times of May 8, 1938 stated that Friends of the .Abrsgham
Lincoln Brigade, 125 West 45th Street., New York City. put_ocut a quarterly magazine
known as "Among Friends". Hemingway was.reported to be a.contributer to this
publication which was described as being devoted to the: Loyalist cause in Spain’
and more particularly to the Abraham Lincoln Brigade.

The Daily Worker of February 3, 1939 indicated that Hemingway. iould

] speak on February 22, 1939 at a memorial meeting to be held in honor of the

men who died. fighting in the Abraham Lincoln Brigade.

The following article appeared in the February 11, 1939 issue of tho/
Dally Worker:
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F | Stella Adler Opens Tag Day Drive; Meetings '
Spur Spain Aid

"Ernest Hemingway will make his first public appearance in two
years at a memorial meeting to honor all_the Americans who died fighting
for democracy in Spain. The meeting will be held Wednesday, Feb. 22,
Washington's Birthday, at 8 P. M. at the Manhattan Center, 3Lth Street
and Eighth Avenue under the auspices of the Friends of the Abraham Lineoln
Brigade.

s

%Tn tribute to his splendid work in behalf of the American while he
was in Spain, Hemingway will be escorted to the platform by a guard of
honor composed of 4O veterans of the Lincoln Brigade.. Hemingway personally
purchased several ambulances which were assigned. to. the Lincoln Brigade.

"Our dead are a part of the earth of Spain now and the earth of
Spain can never die, Hemingway explained. 'Each winter it will seem to
- die and each spring it will come alive asgain. Our dead will live with
it forever....And as.long as all our dead live in the Spanish earth,

k and they will live as long as the earth lives, no system of tyranny
ever will prevail.!'

AIong with Hemingway, Vincent Sheean will also deliver a euology to
_the men who died in Spain. Langdon W. Post.will preside.®

Ohe Joseph North wrote a book entit.led' "Me_h in the Ranks®™ which purported
to be the story of twelve Americans in Spain and which was published by the

Friends of the Abraham Lincoln Brigade in March, 1939. Hemingway wrote a forward
for this book, :

) In June, 1939 Hemingway's name was listed on the 1etterbead of the
] Abraham Li.ncoln Brigade as one of .ita sponsors.

. The May 5, 1941 issue of the Daily Worker, Page 2, contained an article
entitled, "Vets Parley to Stress Fight for Peace Policy". This article reported .
a speech made by ome John Gates a former Lieutenant Colonel, who fought in Spain,
and credited Gates with making the following statement concerning Ernest Hemingway:
“The war makers today,® said Gates, "are actively using enemies who. tomerly
worked with the movement for the Spaniah Republic,.”

The speaker named such men as Louis Fischer, Ralph Bates, Vincent
Sheean, and Frnest Hemingway. He referred especially to Fischer's autobiography
which slanders the Spanish Communists and the Soviet Union, and Bates referred
to speeches attacking the Communist Party. Bates alsc reportedly stated that
the Veterans of the Abraham Lincoln Brigade must "boldly expose the partial
war policiec of the Roosevelt administration.”



. - An article appeared in the November 25, 19111 issue of the Daily Worker
entitled "Hemingway Home, Calls Chamberlain 'Known War Fascist,' Decries Nasi
Terror." This article announced that Hemingway had recently returned from Spain,
and the Spanish Civil War, and stated that:

"Hemingway ocharacterized the new pact between France and CGermany .
'shameful! and added 'I think there is_no_doubt that Chamberlain can be
called the No. 2 Fascist of Europe. Hitler is still No. 1, but Chamberlain
can easily. be ranked in second place,‘

"The Loyalists are holdi.ng up . sp].endidly againat the combined armies
of Hitler, Mussolini, and Franco, the report stated. 'However, they are
badly in need of food, and supplies, and all democracies should come to
their assistance.! #sHeHeHH%  He had strong praise for the members of
the Abraham Lincoln Battalion, and called several of them by their first
names. 'However, the work of the International Brigade is done,’'
Hemingway said. !The lLoyalist army is now entirely Spanish, and what a
wonderful military machine it is. Thelr courage is almost beyond belief.'%

A letterhead on the stationery of the Friends of the Abraham Lincoln
Brigade Rehabilitation Fund, Inc., 109 North Dearborn Street, Room 408, Chicago, -
I1linois, listed the name of Ernest Hemingway as a sponsor for this organiza-
tion. This letter was addressed to all "International Worker's Order lodges",
and requested that the various lodges raise at least $50 each.to be used for
hospitalization of wounded veterans who had returned to the United States.

American Hsscue Ship Mission

An article appeared in the January 16, 1941 issue of The Daily Worker,
entitled “Hemingway Reaffirms Backing of Rescue Ship", which stated "Ernest
Hemingway, noted American amnthor who covered the war in Spain, tonight reaffirmed
his vigorous support of the American Rescué Ship Mission, it was announced at :
the national headquarters of the project; 200 5th Avenue, by Miss Helem R. Bryan,
exacutive aecretary ‘ ' ,

%In a cable communication sent from Havana and addressed to Dr. Edward
K. Barsky, National Chairman of the United American Spanish Aid Committee, the .
administrating body for the mission, Mr. Hemingway praised the work of Dr. Baraky
in Spain, and expressed the sincere_hope that a ship would be obta:Lned 'as soon
as it is humanly possible _to do sot'w,

' Both. the American Rescue Ship Mission and United American Spanish Atd
)1 Committee were roported as having been Communist=controlled organizations.

An article appeared in the July 26, 1938 issue of The Daily Workor,
official Communist Party organ, which listed Hemingway as one of the sponsors
for the American Relief Ship for Spain.
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Emergency Conference to Save Spanish §ﬁ§gl‘; “’N%A\

In December 1941, it was alleged that Hemingway had been a sponsor
of the Emergency Conference to save Spanish Refugees, which at the time of the
recoipt of this information, was no longer in existence.

«3

Joint Anti-Fascist Refugee Committes

Hemf.ngwag was listed in a memorandum received on August 27, 1942, .
from a confidential source as being a national sponsor for the Joint Anti-Fascist
Refugee Committee. This source made the following comment concerning the committee:

"On February 2li, 1942 the American Committee to Save Refugees and
the United American Spanish Aid Committee met in executive session and -
amalgamated to form the Joint Anti-Fascist Refugee Committee, hereinafter
referred to as JAFRC. The purposes of the JAFRC are reported to be the
returning to the United States.of American members of the Loyalist Army
of Spain who have been. in prison or internment camps in Spain or France
since the conclusion of the Spanish Civil war and ¢to furnish a refuge
for refugees from the present govermment of Spain. It seems to have
broadened its aims to include the refugees of any of the countries of
Europe which have been overrun by the Nazis. The two original organiza=-
tions were decidedly Commmistic and were controlled by Communists for
- | the benefit of Communists, extreme radicals, and the Abraham Lincoln

Brigade. It is believed that the present organization is of the same
‘nature. .It is reported that it has approximately fifty active members.”

Medical Bureau To Aid Spanish Democracy .

A circular bearing the date of January, 1937 with the title, ‘Medical.
Bureau to Aid Spanish Democracy", and reportedly issued from 381 Fourth Avenue,
New York City, stated that this organization had furnished eight hospitals,
113 nursea, and fifty-two ambulances,.and that the writers, artists, screen and
stage workers had been most active in securing medical aid for the Spanish
people, that during 1937, they had contributed about §10,000 to the medical :
bureau. This circular named Ernest Hemingway as having purchased two ambulances.
Hemingway was also credited with the purchase of these two ambulances in a New
York Times article on January 12, 1937. This article named Saul Carson, the
Executive Director of the Med:l.cal Bureau as its source of information. In a
telegram to the Medical Buream office in New York City, Hemingway had reportedly

signified his intention of going to Spain soon.

_ On May 10, 1937 there appeared a large ad in the New York Times by
the Medical Bureau which the ad itself described as being affiliated with the
North American Comuittee to ald Spanish Democracy. Hemingway was listed as
one of the sponsors who had already helped them. /’

NMotion Picture Artists Committee

The "News of the World," which was published by the Hollywood Anti-
Nazi League and which has been described as "a Jom'nal in defense of American

Cow \@NT\AL
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demooracy® contained an article on November 19, 1937 wﬂchm Hemingway
as one of the speakers for a huge "Christmas Drive for Spanish Children®.
This drive was reportedly sponsored by the Motion Picture Artists Committee.

North American Committee to Aid Spanish Democracy

H. L. Chaillaux, Director of the National Americanism Commission of
the American Legion, while testifying before the Dies Comittee on August 17,
1938, read into the record an article which appeared in the April 16, 1938 igsue
of the Dally Worker concerning the North American Committee to Aid Spanish Democracy.

The infbmation from this article, as furnished by Mr. chaillaux, is
as follows: . : - '

"Following an appeal by Ernest Hemingway, Vincent Sheehan, and Louis
Fischer for funds for ambulance to meet emergency conditions in Spain,
$1,002 was received by the Washington chapter of the Medical Bureau and
North American Committee to Aid Spanish Democracy, 381 Fourth Avenue,

Dr. Herman F. Reissig, executive secretary amnounced yesterday.

“"The telegram from Joel Berrell, of the Washington Friends of Spanish
Democracy, reads: 'In response to recent cable from Hemingway, Sheehand,
and Fischer for ambulances, we arse wiring herewith §1,002. We understand
ambulances will be at the front within 3 days of receipt of the money in
Paris. If time permits, the ambulance should be marked: 'Gift of the
Federal employees of Washington, P. C., U, S. A.! Advise by wire today

- that this money has been cabled abroad.'® : '

Spanish Refugee Relief Campaign

Ernest Hemingway was listed as a spoﬁsor on a letterhead of the Spanish
Refugee Relief Campaign dated April 19, 1939. '

United Spanish Aid Committes

: A circular was reportedly issued by the United Spanish Aid Committee,
Room 554, Bradburg Building, 304 South Broadway, Los Angeles, California, having
no date but bearing an address of Room.8§10-200 Fifth Avenue, New York City.
This circular declared that the object of the above mentioned organization was
to "help free men of the International Brigade in French and Spanish prison
camps," a campalgn for the release of the Internmational Volunteers, L,000 of
whom were allegedly in French concentration camps.. .This circular listed Ermest
Hemingway as one of the endorsers of the campaign to aid Intermational -Vo].nnteerS/

United Youth Committee to Aid Spanish Democracy _ -

A report was received from a confidenﬁial informant who had covered
a meeting of the United Youth Committee to Aid Spanish Democracy, held at the
Shrine Auditorium in Los Angeles, California on February 2i, 1937. According
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to this informant, approximately 4,000 persons attended s_meeting which had
been previously advertised by the Communist press. and at organizational meetings.
Donald Ogden Stewart presided at the meeting and lauded Ernest Hemingway for
donating an ambulance to the Spanish. Loyalists.

Writers and Artists Ambulance Corps

The Daily Worker of January 12, 1938 described Hemingway as one of
the sponsors of the Writers and Artists Ambulance Corps which was said to have
sent ambulances to Spain. Hemingway was credited with having personally purchased
the f:i.rat two ambulances which were sent to that country in May, 1937.

Possible connections with Communist Party

The following information was secured from a confidential source:

"Ernest Hemingway, New York speclalty writer for New Masses and Daily
Worker, page 1, Daily Worker, 9-13-35, wires greeting to Soviet Union,
page 2, Daily Worker, 5-2-38."

R A former letterhead of the Deutsches vOlksecho , which bore the date
of February 16,.1939, carried the name of Ernest Hemingway as one of the
contributors to this group.

In the fall of 1940 Hemingway's name was.included in a. group of names
of individuals who were said to be engaged in Communist activities. These
individuals were. reported to occupy positions on. the Mintellectual rront" and
were said to render valuable service as propagandists. According to'the informant,
those whose names were included on this list loaned their efforts politically )
as writers, artists and speakers and traveled throughout the country supporting
and taking part in Communist front meetings and in the program of the Party
generally. They were alleged to be particularly active in the then paramount
Communist Party objective, namely, defeat of. the preparedneas program.

Hem:lngway, according to a confidential source who furnished Momation
.on October 4, 1941, was one of the "heads™ of the Committee for Medical Aid
to the Soviet Union. This informant alleged that the above-mentioned committee

was backed by the Communist Party. : W
On December 27, 1941, an individual fat the msaim-mbu$w”mgton,

D. C., reportedly made inquiries relative to emingway'a address, . purpose
of these inquiries is not knomn. w\\ s

Dr. Alfred Kantorowicz listed Hemingway as a reference at the time
he filled out his alien registration form. Kantorowicz is a German alien and |
has been reported to be one of the chief lialson men between the Germar COmunista o
in Mexico and the German Communists in the United Statesi He was also allegedly -, »
the founder of. the League of German Writers in Exile in Paris, France. /
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In January, 1942 it was reported that the American Russian Cultural
Association, Inc., of New York City, put out a small pamphlet soliciting support.
The name of Ermest Hemingway. appeared. therein_as a member of the Board of
Honorary Advisors.

’

This group was. purportedly organized to. toster'better relations between
the United States and Russia.

A confidential informant repo‘rbed on September.' 23, _191;1_, that Ernest
Hemingway had broken all ties with the Communists.

CONK ‘CNTIAL
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, American Committee for the Protection of Foreign-Born

In Jamuary, 1940, Hemingway addressed letters over his personal
‘signature endorsing the work of the American Committee for the Protection
of Foreign-Born and soliclting the assistance of wvarious persons, He re-
quested that any contributions in the form of checks be made payable to him,

A confidential source furnished a memorandum dated October 18, 1941,
concerning the American Committee for the Protection of ForeigmBorn. . This
memorandum states that on March 2 and 3, 1940, the above-mentioned organization
held its Fourth Annual Conference in Washington, D, C. and disseminated a
circular soliciting sponsors, According to this memorandum, the circular
contained a printed picture of the head and left armm of the Statue of Liberty,
and opposed "registration and fingerprinting of non-citigens®, which was re-
garded as a discrimination against the foreignborn. This ci.rcnlar was signed

Jointly by Ernest Hemingway and Dr. William Allen Neilson, as co—chairmen
for the Committee of Sponsors.

A list of the sponsors of the American Cammittee for the Protection
of Foreign-Born, 79 - 5th Avemue, New York City, which mas dated August 1940,
contained the name of Efnest Hemingway.

According to a confidential source, Hemingway and one Dr. William
A. Neilson, who were co-chairmen of the Committee of Sponsors for -the Fourth
Annual Conference of this organisation, wrote to the Editor of the People's
World, an alleged Communist newspaper at San Francisco, seeking financial

support for the committee in its drive against anti-elien bills then ponding
in Congresa, .

The Daily Worker of Jamary 2, 1941, stated that Carey Williams,

the California Commissioner of Immigration and Housing; Professor Blter

Rautenstrauch, Dean of the School of Mechanical Fngineering at Columbia Uni-
versity, and Dr. Mex Yergan, President of the National Negro Congress, had
accepted invitations to serve as co-chairmen of the 150 sponsors for the
Fifth National Conference of the American Committee far the Protection of
Forelgn-Born to be held in Atlantic City on March 29 and 30 1941. Hemingweay
was nemed &8 one of the sponsors of the Congress, .

American Writers Congress

A circular advertising an WAmerican Writers Congress® to be held-
at Carnegle Hall, New York City, on June 4, 1937, stated that Ernest Hemingway

cm%‘\l?\NW\‘i
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and Earl Browder were to be speakers at this €on ,
also appeared in the New York Times of May 24, 1937, which carried an article
stating that Hemingway, who had spent some months in Spain, would make his
first public talk on conditions there at the opening session of the Natlonal
Congress of American Writers on June 4, 1937, at Carnegle Hall. Other speakers
at this meeting, over which Archibald Macleish presided, were Senator Gereld

P. Nye, #arl Browder, Donald Ogden Stuart and Representative john P. Barnard,

‘A confidential source commenting onm this article stated that Hemingway was
close to the Communist Party, but that he had no knowledge of Hemingway's
actual membership in the Party.

An article appeared in the New York World Telegraph of June 5, 1941,
entitled "Writer's Congress Held Communist Cultural Front®, This article
was written by Frederick Woltman, a staff writer of the newspaper, and stated,
nThe Fourth American Wiriters Congress opening tomorrow at the Commodore Hotel
is part of a Communist culturel front which, since its origin six years ago,
consistently has followed the political deviations of the Soviet Union and
the Commnist Party, a survey by the World Telegraph showed today.*

This article goes on to state that the Writers Congress had been
supported by many prominent individuels who resigned from this organisation
when the Communist Party ®scrapped collective security and went in for
isolationism following the Hitler Stalin Pact.® Listed among the persons
who were no longer connected with the Writers Congress due to its alleged
following of the Communist Party Line, was the name of Ernest Hamingway,.

League of American Writers

On February 21, 1941, Hemingway was reported as being a vice—
president and member of the Boaxd of Directors for the league of American
¥Writers, Inc., which is reportedly a Communist Front organisation,

A circuler purportedly published by the National Board of the
League of American Writers, Inc., carried the nsme of Ernest Hemingway as
President of this Naetional Board. This circular solicited financial aid for
those individuals who had fought with the Loyalists in the Spanish Revolution,
and stated that the attempt was belng made to bring them to Mexico, It oon-
tained the following statement concerning the alleged need for these persons
to be removed from a French concentration camp,

.

o
"rhis cry no longer comes from some twenty writers thanks
to the $13,200 which was raised at a dinner we held on Qcteber 17
in cooperation with a committee of leading publishers. Passage to
Mexico has been bought for these fortunate exlles. But at least 75
others are awaiting our help. It now costs $600,00 per person to got
them safely out of France to Mexico. Thile they wait in Lisbon for
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their chance to board the over-crowded boats, /they ‘must live, they
must have food, money, medicine, And they count on us, Democratic
Americans, to bring them to the safety of the New Horld.”

Mexican Trip

n_February 2, 1942, one
e tol |

| stating that he was expecting the Hemingways for a visit. . The
- )

f the letter suggested that the addressee come to Mexico for a visit:
also and said that if she got as far as Cuba the Hemingways would bring her
to Mexico on their yacht. A communication from another source dated August
20, 1942, indicated that Heémingway was expected in September, 1942. 66 l1

: According to a confidential informant who furnished information

on March 27, 1942, Ernest Hemingway was then residing at the Hotel Reforma

in Mexico City, Mexico, under an assumed name., This informant stated that

he had not been able to ascertain this assumed neme, but alleged that
Hemingway was spending ®all his time and most nights® at the apartment of

one Gustav Regler, "the German Communist author®, who, the informant stated,
was attempting to get into the United States. It was this informant's opinion
that it was "highly significent® that Hemingway spent so much time with
Regler in such a secretive manner, ®

GENERAL INFORMATEON

- On one occasion Hemingway wrote an article against war which
appeared in Esquire Magasine, This article was later incorporated in a
pamphlet prepared by the American Youth Congress and one individual at least
was arrested for distributing these on November 11, 1935, in Seattle,
Washington,

According to the April, 1939, Bulletin of Films for Democracy,
Ernest Hemingway was at that time a member of the Advisory Board of this
groupe

On an unspecified date Hemingway tried to contact French Ambassador
Gaston Henri-Heye. The reason for his desire to contdct the Ambassador ia not
gm. Mrs, Hemingway also tried to contact the French Ambassador on December
1940, _
» 1
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"ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED REA 1B Y1EW
HEREIN IS U¥CLASSIFIED DATE 03"5 . EMBASSY OF THBERlCA
EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN ITED STATES OF AM
OTHERWESE .~ - HABANA, CUBA

Director

Federal Bureau of .Investligatlion
Washington, D. C,

2.
Re: ERNEST HEMINGWAY

The Habana Communist dally newspape A;Hoy" on April 25, |
1943, carried an extensive attack against ERNEST HEMINGWAY, dis-
played under a four-column heavy title-line: “THE LAST POSI-

TION OF THE TRAITOR HEMINGWAY",

[
This artlcle written by Rauk’égnzaleq/Tunon labeled
HEMINGWAY's "For Whom the Bell Tolls" a book "eo 'miserable, so
slanderous, that 1t met with excellent reception among the’
Fascists, the Trotskyists and the Munichists®.
,It condemned Hemingway as one of the "war tourists"
who went to Spain, "not to seek the popular and eternal Spain
but to seek curious 'effeminate! queer characters'. On his
fallure to find such characters in the Loyallist zone, the article
says, he made friends with the most "delirius" adventurers in- -
filtrated in the CNT (Confederacion Naclional de Trabajo) and with
the individualists of the Trotskylﬁhg qu of the POUM (Partldo (?

Obrero Unificado Marxista). i
s )‘7/ — - -
"The attacks on Andre Mar%yngEQP cmnggm@ A0 Ao~
titlon of known slanders whose origln mugt be}spu n '§ﬁ/ D)
propaganda office of Dr. Goebbels', rtic PN =’
- . 318 IR} 4. S DERNIERNA {
_ It continues with the chargé that " 0]
the champion of the race theory in reverse. € tes
the United States a campalgn for the steriliz of a e
mans as a means of preserving peace, That 1s, he wants to m ‘Q,///
thls a raclal war against Germany. He shakes "hands with Goebbels,
who, trying to prevent the disaster of the German people, says ~
that 'the skin of every German is at stake in this war'. This
idea of Hemingway 8 is a Trotskyist idea at gervice of Nazi
70 -2 - V o
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The article closes with the atatement: "Here is the
literate Hemingway, author of a slanderous book which ls a re-
hash of others of his, this time directed against the Communist
party and against the Spanish people. Here is the portrailt of
the revolutionary tourist, His destliny will be the destiny of
all traltors, of all provocateurs who maneuver openly or in
cover against the Communist party, agalngt the people, agalnst
history. And against good litera uri./}/gt
Accordine to | |
| | Hemingway was much exer-
cised by the publlcation of this article. He stated that
Hemingway had clrculated among Spanish refugees in Habana, b6
among whom are many Commuplsts, and had branded the article as b7C
. "untrue and unfair®, u | - ‘ b7D

|stated that Hemingway feared the attack
would affect sales oI his book and at the same time cause many
of Hemingway's Communist friends to turn against him, He stated
that Hemingway told certain of these friends that the article

had "made him so sick he couldn't eatu{‘m \.{
— — ' - |
| said the Basque Republicans, with
the exceptlon of a few Communiste, regarded Hemingway as being
"too extreme" for them. They are particularly critical of him
for what they regard as his anti-Catholic viewpoints. Most of
the Basques are staunch Catholi'cs.@ m‘ a

L

ry truly yours, 5?7'4
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‘ Re: ERNEST HEMINGWAY -- sl
CTASSTRTFD DPATSTORG Finet rompe s ACTIVITIES IN CUBA A .
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I WDear Sixizz, 1o B - Bls oE

As of interest to the Bureau, the followi g matters
affecting general intelligence activities are set forth.

SIS #360 has submitted memorandum concerning the o
"Hoy" of April 25, 1943, RN
{ against Ernest Hemingway, The article is entitled, "The Last g -
$Posttion of the Traitor Hemingway," and is written by Raul

Y onzale on.(

The article attacks Hemlngway on several grounds. .
First, 1t condemns him as belng one of the "war tourists" who o8
# went to Spain, not to seek the popular and eternal Spain, but
& to seek curious, "effeminate', queer characters. Not finding
such characters in the Loyallst zone, they made friends with
2 the most "delirious" adventurers infiltrated in the CNT and
{ L with the individualists of the Trotskylst group of the POUM. ~ .
NEVE On Hemingway's return to America, he published a book that was
2 8# "so miserable, so slanderous', that it met with excellent recep
34 tion among the Fascists, the Trotskyists and the Munichists.
This was "For Whom the Bell Tolls." "The attacks on Andre . )
Marty...constitute a repetition of known Bliap ggrs whose origin !
\jMust be sought in the propaganda office_p@PDr. F¥opels." N
DEp

S Now, the article states Hemingﬂpy‘is a

- \\race theory, in reverse. He advocates iz‘ﬁ%%@ﬂni

8d 3tates aj
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A a8 1343
ho, trying to

4 "the skin .-—,
ea of Hemingway's

‘campaign for the sterilization of all Ge s as
3’serving peace. That 1s, he wants to make this a
. "against Germany.. He shakes hands with Goebbels,
. prevent the disaster of the German people, says ¢

of every German is at stake in this war." This i
1g a Trotskylst idea at the service of Nazism.
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The article closes stating - "Here is the literate
Hemingway, author of a slanderous book which 1s a rehashing of
others of his, this time directed against the Communlst Party ‘{
and against the Spanish people. Here is the portrait of the ~Q
revolutionary tourist. His destiny willl be the destiny of all
traitora, of all provacateurs who maneuver openly or in cover \§
against the Communist Party, against the peoples, against history.
And against good literature.!

The original of the above article 1s retained in the
files of this office since the asbove sets forth a complete and
adequate summary.

" b6 N
2) Intelligence Activities of Mr. Hemingway bic f}\QL

-

O

o N

k' It is learned that at the present time, Hemingway 1s %§ *$
continuing a project [for which he recelved permigsion from the )

ﬁ Naval Attaché, Colonel Hayne D. Boyden USMMolving a check

&

™ :
} : en, ’ \ N 'Y
of coastal waters off northern Cuba for t possibility of enemy
QQ submarine or clandestine radio activity. |He is accomnaniad in his,
boat b
N

' an employee of the Naval Attaché's office,

-

who has some training in radio monltoring and dIrectlon

<
\(L:i:'uxg : f .
“ , and has some equipment with him for this purpose k}pﬁﬁl E
' Although thzg§§m1ngway land intelligence organizatlion ﬁ
?% was shut down by the bassador on April 1, 1943, this office >
3 continues from time to time to receilve coples of oranda sub- '
b mitted to Mr. Hemingway's asslstant, Mr. Gustav ran,” who 1s
now employed at the Amexican Embassy as--a member of the "Auxiliary

ST Foreign Service. These memoranda.are.few in number and relate to

cases which were previously under investigation. Mr. Duran has
stated that they are submitted to him by thé former operatives of
the Hemingway organization-on a voltnteer basis. It 1s neverthe-
"less known to the writer that Hemingway personally had 122 gallons
of gasoline charged to him from the Embassy's private gasoline’
allotment, for the month of April 1943. When the Hemingway organ-
ization was functloning, arrangements were made that gasoline
necessary for transportation in connection with the intelligence
work would be allotted from the Embassy's private stock, which is
apgrt from and not subject to Cuban rationing restrig?ions.

[

Mrs. Erne emingway, the former Martha)Gellhorn,. a :
writer for~TolYterd, MéCeritly solicited from WFT R P Ioyce, S
Second Secretary of Embassy, Information concerning conditions on ;u_
the 1sland of Martinique, with special reference to American-French
relations in regard to the '"blocade" of Martinique. She sought

this information in order to complete a book setting forth results

of a crulse in Caribbean waters which .she took 1n the fall of 1942.

Mr. Joyce obtalned the information from Mr. James Bonbright, who

1s handling the French desk in the Department of State.
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3) [Relations with Bureau Informant;\ (’) VD

which has been actively

assisting #hls offlce, Informed SIS #7688 that under no conditions
did it wish its work known to anyone in the Embassy outside of this

office, because of their fear that their con_nectionT__ansi,_g.5,13,1;1_5{,‘L§j_g§__I
mingway.

| istated that the Basques

resent the pro-Communist sympathies ol . Hemingway, who is well

acquainted with many members of the Basque Colony through hils

interest in Jal Alai players; and also, being themselves a deeply
rellgious people, they feel offended by what thiy consider the

open anti-Catholic sentiments of Hemingway {{J))

On the other hand, Mr. Hemingway entertained Secretary
of the Treasury Henry Morgenthau at his finca during the visit
of this official to Habana in March of this year. Since that
time, correspondence has passed from the Secretary of the

Treasury to Mr. Hemingway through the State Department diplomatic
pouch.

Very truly yours,

#34]69“

Sgal Attaché
RGL:RM

~
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.Bes Intell | onc§ Activities of
1ngvay in Cuba

Mr. B, G, Leddy, Lo@l Attache at Havana, Ouba, submits Wg
yrmation conccrning the 1nt0111gonco a.ctivitiu of lrneltvﬁon gue

N
3

Yo 3«/: esF . Ao

” Declussty 6
2P
L ~f . Brnest Hemingway has :e:ided almost oontinuomly 1n Odba
q‘ szall country estate at San Francisco ds Paula, outside Havana, during -
g;‘bh‘ past two years. In this time he completed his latest book, & COllm
pila.tion of war storles, pnbli:hod in the fall of 1942,
3 Hemingway knows Cuba ven and has lived on the island for
various periods during the past 12 years, He 1s vell known as a sports= .
man, engaging in deep sea fishing from his own fishing boat and maintaining -
& pigeon shooting range om his own property. He 1s a well known figure at
Jal alal matches and a back-slapping friend of the Basque jai alal players.
In Havana he frequents the Floridita and Basque Bar, two fmus spotl whoro
prominent Cubans and Americans ipthnr at mm‘ b0 g A
& | &
During the current period of hisppssidend
no contact with the American Embassy until August, ‘iﬂwl WE&&&F laamw
cultivate the friendship of an American Consul on é verghghl bgﬂ.q gogoro Q\
this date, An Embassy employee and friend of this Copsul. reparked to.the - \?
Legal Attache that Hemingway's purpose appeared to have béeh-some Pt T
of an "in® with American authoritiés at a time when he was only mterugod
in completing his book, In A 942, Hemingway wes.intro
American Ambassador, Mr. Spruil Braa.on, and volunteered his urﬂ Lo |
engage in intelligence work. The ‘Ambassador inguired of the Legal Attache :
whether Hemingway would de useful to investigate the Spanish Falange with the
ald of Spanish Republican refugees known to him, The Ambageador sald
that he regarded Hemingway's experience in the Spanish Civil War and
~ his long~time acquaintance vith Spain and the Spanish people as giving
hin unigue qualifications to 'dinvestigate the Spanish Falange in Cubda

gug:}: vhich the Ambassador mm& gs an uminont danger.
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The Anbassador'!s ingquiry vas teken up by Mr. Joyce, Second
Secretary of the Embassy, with the Legal Attache and Mr, Joyce was ad-
vised that there was some question as to the attitude of Mr, Hemingway
to the FBI, with which organiszation he had presumably been requested to
vork, - This gquestion existed, Mr, Joyce was advised, because of Hemingway's
action as a principal signer of the denounciation of the FBI in the
Detroit Communist-Spanish enlistment case in 1940 and also because of
" Hemingway's remark on meeting the Legal Attache some weelks proﬂ.onny at
which time he referred to the FBI as "the American (Gestapo.® Mr. Joyce
volunteered to sound out Hemingway on his attitule toward the YBI, as
casually as possible, and returned with the advies that Mnm had
paid no particular attention to the petition he signed in 1940 denouncing
the TBI and could now hardly remember what it said; Hemingway told Mr,
|Joyce thas people are always shoving petitions under his nose and like
nany famous people hs is inclined to sign them on the request of a friend
without full information as to their contents, Hemingway also dismissed
the reference to the FBI as "the Amsrican Gestapo” as a mere jest,

The Ameriean hbcuadoir, neverthelsss, decided to engage Hemingway's
services under his own personal dirsction without any direct contast with the
Legal Attache. Arrangements were mads whereby coples of Hemingway's roporh
would be furnished to the Legal Attachs in order that the latter might be
advised of developments in. mutiptionl conducted i.nto ths Spanish
Yalange by Ernest Hemingway. ;

l

These reports began to be submitted in September, 1943, At
firet thoy related principally to individuale singled out as pro-Falange

or pro-Franco regardless of nationality, The form of the report consi#ted '
of the original Bpanish dictation of Hemingway's operative to which a sheet

of corments was attached by Hemlngvay signed only "X. H." The information
sulmitted Dy the Spanish operative has almost always been of the denounciation
type characteristic of Buropean police investigations. Thus, a Spanish or
Cuban merchant would be reported as "violently pro~franco, ﬁlled with
Totalitarian ideas and opposed to the United States and the Demooratic

Powers.” Details of the subject's activity or statements on vhich the fore-
going conclusions were based were almost alwvays lacking, In one case a
subject was denounced as a ruci-t ‘because of the ountsworn character and
obstinacy of his 1deas ("Por 1la Antiguedad y Contumacis de sus Opiniones®),
although the informant!s report stated that he had no other indication of
the character or thies of the subject. No follow ups of the subjects
were mads, (| % \ :

LA i,
-’

' " The organisation whichixeningvav gathered for this work was com-
posed exclusively of Spanish Republican refugees in Cuba, Their identity v,
was not disclosed in Hemingway's reports but they vere designated by a '
mumber. They grew from an original force of four full-time operatives,
alleged to be tomr members of tht Spanish police foroo, g.pd 13 part,-tiu

LU‘ n\;&,cully'::w

-
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undercover agents exployed as barkeepers, waiters, ets, to a total pumber
of 28 informants composed of six full-time operatives and 20 undercover

. informants. The organisation was located not only in Havans dut also at
Matangas, Camaguey and S8antiago de Cuba, all down the island, The ex-
penses of the organisation vere paid from ths special funds of the
Amorican Enbassy at the direction of the Ambaseador and came to total
nearly a thousand dollars a month., It is not known whether ths
1dentity of Hemingway's informants was ever disclosed to the American
Axbassador but it is the belief of the Legal Attache that tholr uonuty
vas known only to Hemingway. g

mm oclaimed to ]epora.to the organisation with the greatest
possible discretion, having sub-chiefs who contacted the actual investi-
gators and in tura reported to him, theredby separating him from any
direst contact with the investigative work, To prevent any police
action, hovever, the Ambassador personally requested of Gensral Benites
a letter stating that Hemingway was known to. the Ambassador and was &
person of his confidence. General Benites responded with a letter for
Hemingway stating that Hemingway was knowa to him, General Benites, and
should receive every consideration., This is not an exact statement since
the only ocontact hetween Geperal Benites and Hemingway has been through
the letter fram the American Ambassador making the above request. '

1 -

In acting on Hemingway's veports, the Legal Attache mnstigutod.
six cases which appeared to be of importance. In all six cases which were
taken up with the Cuban Police, the information was found to be erronsous,
The Legal Attache thereupon pointed out to Mr, Joyce that it would be in-
advisable for the Legal Attache to further risk the prestige which the

- ¥BI enjoyed with the Cudan Police by referring to the Police reports’ i
vwhich were obviously 1ll-founded, Mr. Joyce said he fully appreciated
this position and would insist that a thorough check be made dy the
Hemingway organisation on the ascuracy of its Ainformation before th-

Legal Attache vas asked to take any b.otion.(‘ 0

Memorandun for Mr,. Ladd
Page 3

L

~,_,.... . In Angnst, 1942, Esling\m.y suggested to the Ambassador that
“Gustavo a Spaniard employed by the American Goverzment in Washingtonm,

v Tought to Cuba to operate his organipation during a 30-day absence of
) Homi. jy jon & government mission for the Nawval Attache along the coast
4 of Cuda, stated that he knew Duran well during the Spanish Civil

¥ar at which time Duran was a corps commander in the Spanieh Repudblican

q {’;'  Army and successfully defended the Valencia Front against the Franco
20 forces until further resistance was made impossible because of the
collapse of other fronts, Hemingway described Duran as a "military and
intelligence m&\u of the type like Hapoleon that comes along onmce in a
hundred years.' He said that Dnran, who had married an American girl
England after the Spanish war, lpoko Trench, German, English and some

b ey
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Russian; that he was pure nopubliean. not a Commmunists, and would get

to the bottom of the Falange in short order. Eemingway said that Duran

‘was wasting his time as an employee of the Pivision of Oultural Relations
in the Departament of State and should be brought to Ouba to direct
Hemingway's intelligence organization at least for this limited period.-

It was learnsd by the Legal Attache that Duran was actually an employee of
the Coordinator of Inter-American Affairs, for which reason it was poi.ntoa
out by the Legal Attache to the Ambassador that Duran's assignment in
’connsction with intelligence work in Ouba might raise jurisdictional questions
in Washington, 7Ths Ambassador took the position that Duran would be working
directly under the Emdassy and in event his assigmment was only
temporary for a period of X0 dayl ('}

. , arrived in Oubn early in November, 1942, and hem

wvorking h nus.w His vork has not been of the same sensational

character as Hemingwayh, as noted below, dut has not bdeen in any way

different or distinct from the type of reports wvhich Hemingway had submitted.
These reports as meationsed above are of the type received by Burean Field
Divisions from voluntary complainants, being unspecific and unverified

and shoving no continuing investigation to estadlish a line of conduet or \ :
suspicious activities by the subject. - N

) The only innovation ﬂtrod.ma ‘by,é.: m an attempted
partial coverage of public opinion in Cuba in Telation to ths war and the
United States submitted in reports entitled "The Voice of the Etreet.”
These reports contain quotations from persons in cafes, bars and pool rooms
and claim to set out the opinion of the people regarding developments in
the var, They are, however, limited to the type of individual met in
such places and, in the opinion of the Legal Attache, do not represent a
falr cross section of gemeral public opinion, Likewise, in the exteant of
their coverage, these reports have not given the opinions of sufficient
persons to warrant the conclusion that thesy reflect the thoughts of even
this general class of Cuban individuals.

The American Ambassador, however, has been highly impressed with
this type of information and on his return from a trip to Washington in
December, 1342, remarked that the reports vere very well thought of in
the Department of State,

Although Hemingway's services were ongagod to investigate the

Spanish Falange in Ouba, he soon branched out to cover the entire field r -
of intelligencs,

After reading an article in tho New York Times about a new typ.
of oxygem=povered submarine used by the Germans, Hemingway inetituted an
investigation of the supply andéuttribution of oxygen m& oxygcn tankc in

o . u-)ﬂp
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*  Cuba, He lmmediatély advised that "at last with this development we
have come to the polnjs after months of work where we are adbout to orack
the submarine refuslling prodlem." Shortly afterwards, his investigation
was referred to the Legal Attache by the Embassy and a chsck was mads on
the supply and distribution of oxygen and oxygen tanks throughout Ouba
with the result that the available supplies were well-accounted for.

-' Haval Attache also participated this 1nnstigstio_rg !othing
further wvas heard Trom Ktninm ab t the subject,

N

Eoniuvw'l 1nvut1¢ation- bcm to show a marked hoetility
,fu to the Oudan Police snd in a lesser degree to the ¥B1.
4//6/3’ 7 About a week before thn visit of President Batista to Washington,

?r’zo Hemingway sent in a report, presumably prepared by him, alleging prepars-

" tions by Gemeral Benites to seise power in Cuba and uko hinself President
during Batista's absence from the country. This report stated that
Benites had no such ideas until his own trip to Washington "which had been
so successful,” The report alleged that Benites was training a large
aquadron of motor cycle police officers with patrol cars and that the
police force was being trained Mly with rifles as a military unit,
The report said that it was Benites's plan to take Cuba while Batista and
the American Amdassador, the two strongest individuals in Cuba, were absent
and that an investigation should be commenced at onee to uncover the
preparations of Benites in securing fire arms and steel protoction shields
for the motor cyole and nquad cars.

Mr. Joyce asked the Legal Attachs to chock on this roport.
The Legal Attachs pointed out that no such preparations as Hemingway
alleged were observed by ¥BI Agents working in daily contact at Police
headquarters and that the training of the Cuban Police force with rifles
is a practice which has gone on for yesars inasmuch as the OCuban National
Police is an integral part of the Oudan Army. The danger of aliemating
police cooperation by this typo of report was also pointed out to Mr,
Joyce 1n::mh as, sccording to a well known maxim "there are no secrets
in Cuba,

N\

In the case of Prlnco Camilo Ruspoli, Italian )‘ncist leader
interned by the Cuban authoritiu but confined to a clinic because of
illness, Hemingway reported that Ruspoli had pald off the Cuban Chief of
Police, General Benitexz, and was not really 111, and inferred that the
Legal Attachs had accepted the \ford of the police as to‘the guarding of
Ruspoll at the clinic without w mutigation. Through Mr, Joyce,
Hemingway was requested by the Legal Attache to secure details as to the
actual state of health of Buspoli. He promised to do so through an under-
cover operative eimploysd as a male nurse at the particular clinic where
Ruspoll was confined. Nothing further was heard from Hemingway about
this phase of the 1nvuti.@ation.

coRFilirTAL
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"In December, 1942, ﬂovmr, Hexingway reported that BRuspoli
had attendsd a public lunchson in honor of the new Spanish Charge
d'Affaires, Pelayo Garcis Olay,-as the Hotel Nacional., This report
greatly disturbed the Anmbassador; there was an immediate check at the
Hotel Nacional by the Legal Attache and no substantiation of the pubdlic
luncheon or the presencs of Ruspoli could be found either from the :
hotel management and employses or from two of the guests-alleged to have
been present, The Anha.lsador was 80 advised and later Hsmingway wrote
a memorandum asking that’ his source, a walter at the hotel, not de
22r11104® by the FBI as this would desiroy his usefulness; he also asked
to see our proofs regarding tho absence of Prince Ruspoli from this
public luncheon,

. !oningway rcportoo. sighting a oontaet between a submarins
. and the Spanish steamer S5 Marques de Comillas at high noon on December 9,
1942, off the Cuban coast, Hemingway was ostensibly fishing with Winston

) " "Guest and four Spaniards as ¢rew members,[but actually vas on a conftdesntial

P.U#‘V

mission for the Naval Attache.| The report was referred to the Legal

-y TS Abtache, both by-the Embassy and by[the Naval Attmﬁvuh the request for
? " b msugation. The Legal Attachn'l investigation consisted of interview,

with Ouban Police cooperation, | of forty crew members and some fifty
passengers of the vessel, noltlof the latter known anti=Fascists re-
patriated from Spain. Wons of the persons interviewed would admit

-5"¢ /T eighting a submarine as Hemingway had from his 36-foot lsunch, The
,'/‘/;7 negative results of this ingquiry vere reported. Thereupon Heaingway sub-

)/

mitted a memorandum stating that it would be a tragedy if the submarine
were carrying saboteurs possidly let off the steamship at this point on
a mission to the United States and that the Legal Attache dlascounted
Hemingway's report because it had not come from an YBI Agent, thereby

permitting thn ubotmc to laml’ in the United States vithom advance
‘notice, . !

< In Jamnry, 1943, Mr. Joyce of the Embassy asked the assistance
of the Legal Attache in ascertaining the contents of a tightly wrapped
box left by a suspect at the Bar Basque under conditions suggesting
that: the box contained espionage information. The box had been recovered
from the Bar Basque by an operative of Hemingvay. The Legal Attache made
private arrangements for opening the box and returned the contents to
Hemingway through Nr. Joyce, The box contained only a cheap edition of
the "Life of St, Teresa.® Hemingway was present and appeared irritated

"~ that nothing more was produced and later told an Assiatant Legal Attache /

that he was sure that we had withirawn the vital material and had shown
him something worthless, When this statement was challenged by the
Assistant Legal Attache, Hemingway jocularly sald he was only joking bus
.that he thought something was funny about the whole business of the bax.

;

|
| CONPRENTIAL

|
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xenéranﬁm for Mr, Ladd

Hemingvay's ill-disguised hostility to the ¥BI becams more
evident in Pedruary, 1943 when the Amdassador received charges that
Special Agent Knoblangh, just assigned to the Embassy as Assistant Legal
Attache, was a Micipant of the Franco movement in Spain and had
acted ae & paid Franco propagandist, The Ambassador declined to disw
close the source of these charges when they were promptly challenged
and proof demanded by the Legal Attache, The latter learned, however,
positively that the chafges were given to the Ambgssador dy Ernest
Hemingway s i from a highly reliable and
The charges centered about a
“#Correspondent in Spain® upon
d Press correspondént in Madrid

most friendly with him, He hagl mot hik in Havana $mmediately after ‘
Bpecial Agent Enoblaugh's arrival., Although ostensibly friendly, . -
Hemingway made no remark to Special Agent Enoblaugh concerning his dook -
or to the Legal Attache but took his complaint directly to the Ambassador. :
The latter admitted that he had read only the first forty pages of tho ?
book and after originally requesting the Legal Attache to have Xr., \
Knoblangh transferred to some other position where the Spanish Falange
was not the acute problea which the Ambassador delieved it to bde in Cuba,

he Ambassador dmuuo& the mbjoct as "not as important as he had

priginally thought.® |

In personal relations Hemingway has maintained a surface show
of friendship and interess with representatives of the ¥BI, Through
statements he has made to reliable contacts of thnh 2 Mtaeho, however,

esteem for the vork of the FBI which they con¥Xderto be mthodicﬂ../
unimaginative and performed by persons of comparative youth without
experience in foreign countries and knowledge of internasional intri.m
and politics. Both Hemingway and Durem, it is also known, have personal
hostility to the FBI on an idealogical bnis. especially Hemingway, as
he considers the FBI anti-Lideral, pro-l'uoht and dangerous as devol.op—
ing into an American Gestapo. T

~ &Although Hemingway's opinion- coincide with those of some

Oommunists in this regard, he has repeatedly asserted that he is anti-

Communist and that he was as much oyposed to the Communist influence in
the Spanish war as he was to the Tdscist,

As of April 1, 1943 Hninng'n activities as an

undercover informant for the American Ambassador were terminated, ZThis
and the -
. Commerecial
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inconsistency of continuing to sonploy an undercover orgnhiution operated
by Hemingway at a time when the Ambassador was discouraging and restricting
ths uploynnt of paid 1nfomats by the official attaches of the hb;uy.

. 'hno the 1mat1gation of Bus

the Anbassador has requested-MF, { ;

eports on publie opinion in Oube Tas proﬂo\u y undertaken by him in -
Y"The Voice of the Street." The Au‘buudor made this request of Nr.

Duran because he feels that thesp reports give him s "inside picture® .

of what people are thinking in which he did not get in any other way:
further, on his trip to Wask 5 in December, 1942, the Ambassador vas
informed at the Department of 8 to that these reports are received vith
great intérest and for this reason he is desirous of contimuing to submit
them to Washington, A force of itwo or three Spanish agents will contimue
to gather this material for llr'!ém with expenses estimated at no more

ch as such is diecontinued,

than $200,00 per month, .Mr. is now employed at the American Embassy
at Havana on a permanent basi a member of the Auxiliary Foreign
Service. His time is devoted to analysing political comments and articles
in the Cudan press and assist the Ambassador in tho prcptmtion of
speeches to be delivered in Smish. ‘

The Legal Attnch. m pentioned to the American hbuudor that
FBI representatives are prepared to gather and submit reports on public
opinion. The Ambasssador has shown no desire to take advantage of the
investigative service of the FBI in this fleld. The Legal Attache at
Havana states that the Ambassador has slways regarded the Hemingway
organization as a pet project of his own and in continuing a minor phase
of its work the Ambassador has_given the Legal Attache the impression
that he is umrilling, not noroly for Homingway's sake but his own, to
order a complete dissolution bf Hemingway's organisation. Hemingway, ’

however, 1s not directly operating "The Voice of the Street" imvestigations

but has tmod them ovqr onttroly o-Mr.” Gnetwro

!ha action of the hbuu&or/ was delicately handled, being based
on the pesition that Mr, Hemingway's orgmimion had .filled the breach
at a time when the FBI and Cuban Police wvere Just bdeginning to organise
their services in Cuba bdut as all this was now do ther need existed
for the Yexcellent vork'.produc;!ea vy Hemingvay. W

. Regarding this work, the Legal Attache points out that while none
of it on checking has proved of value, it is nevertheless so extensive and
all inclusive regarding the reporﬁ.nc of suspects that at any time a real
Attache therefore points out that it 4s unwise to characterisze Hemingway's
work in a derogatory mannsr as mbuequnt evidence may. uncover a cm
vhich ke could claim origl.utod from h%l

conFiuhiAL

g

b

espionsge case may develop on a subject signaled by Hemingway. The Legal «—\a'.'

. g
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8 were discontinued Hemingway tolal__;l

that the Ambassador acted because the FBI
was Jealous of his work and fearful lest hs, an untrained investigator,
should uncover a case wvhich had escaped the highly-trained FBI agents;
further that for this reason the ¥BI wished no competitive organisation s
in the same field and would endeavor to eliminate it, Hemingway added
that the FBI agents were not very smart individually, but by sheer

weight of detail they eventually ed the opposition under index cards
and files and so came out on top.
: \

| | |who has known Hemingway intimately
for ten years advises that he is so naturally egotistical and self-centered
that he is certain he can 4o intelligence work bDetter than anyons, and
with the temperament of an artist he nﬁ:ﬂilly to any criticism
or opposition to his arn work or ideas, also says that .
Hemingway has a vindictive nature and w not rest until he hu uttlod
his side of a score with an adrorury @ u
mﬁs made this olear in regard to the film production
of his book)) Tor Vhom the Bell Tolls." He sold the movie rights to the
) 1 two years agog thn picturs was filmed and has gone through
processes and according to Hemingway's latest information,
a final revision of the picture and reshooting of many scemss has re-
sulted in the removal of all of what he consideéers the vital parts of the
story relating to the ssnmiah Civil VWar and. reduced it to what he terms
a mere "Graustark romance." Hemingway has vigorously asserted that he
will soon go to Hollywood to - find out wvho is responsible for this treat-
ment of his dook and when he finds out he will make an incident of it
which will cause the persons responsible to regret having ever inter-
fered vwith the story itself, Hemingway bonms that influences which
he terms "Fascist" namely the Vatican and soms elements in the United

States Department of Bts.ta have bsen most influential in taking the teeth
out of his story.

Regarding Hemingway®s position in Ouba, the Lopl Attache
adviu. that his prestige and following are very great., He enjoys the
complete personsal confidence of the American Amdassador and the Legal
Attachs has witnessed conferences where the Ambassador observed Hemingvay's
opinions as gospel and followed. enthusiastically Hemingwsy's warning of
ths probable seigure of Ouba by a force of 30,000 Germans transported
to the ia in 1,000 submarines, A clique ot celebrity-minded hero ~ .
worshippe smomd Hemingvay whe: r he goes, mumbering such persons -
as Wipston'\Guest, Lieutenant T ‘hovnn!,(vulthy son of a famous Yale

o -

football player), Mrs. Xathleen!\Vanflerbilt\Arostegul and several Imbassy
officials, To them, Hemingway ip a|man of genius whose fame will be ‘
remembered with Tolstoy. \

o R e
|

|
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Bomingway clains grca.t political influence and told an nsumt
Legal Attache that the FBI had better get along with him bBecause he '
carried a lot of weight in Washington. The principal political influence
of Henmingway kmown to the Legal Attache is that Hemingway's wife, the

. former Martha Gelhorn, is a personal and literary friend of Mrs. Eleanor
Roosevelt and has a standing invitation to stay at the Vhite Homss vhen
in Uanhin;ton. | -

. Hemingway 1- @thoriu material for a b at the present time.
thheugh his intelligence activities have ended, |he is on a special con-
fidential assignment for the Nawval Attache chuing submarines along the
Cuban coast and keeping a careful observance on the movemsnts of '
Spanish steamers which occasionally come to Cuba. This naval patrol work
of Mr, Hemingyay 18 regarded by him and the Naval Attache as extremely

nfidantia andl known to the Legal Attache through > # 4 |
::urcoa j ‘7:&::.,#4% g fa?ju W,&:&&O
; L2 fer -5 9/sofe

RECOMMENTLTION

W AFARA AARB0N M

i'ho Legal Attacho, at Eavm expresses his belief that Hemingway
is fundamentally hostile to the FBI and might readily endeavor at any time
to ocause troudle for us., Because . of his peculiar nature, it is the belief
of the lLegal Attachs that Hemingway would go to great lengths to embarrass
the Bureaun if an incident should arise, In view of his prestige as a
- literary man, accepted by large sections of public opinion in matters. i
not related to writing, it is the recommendation of the Legal Attache at

Havena that great discretion be exercised in avoiding an incident vi.th
Ernest Hemingway,

Respectfully,

, A C. ‘Ga.ﬂon

\, \Nv

Addendum: 6-21-43--I do not concur wst}x the conclusion (’/

reached -in this memorandum. The Bureau has by careful

and impartial investigation from time to time disproved p¥actically all of
the so=-called Hemingway tnformation.\ I don't care what Bds contacts are or*

what his background is -- I see no reason why we should make any effort to

avoid exposing him for the phoney that he is. I don't think we should go

out of our way to do this but most certainly if in the protection of the &

. Bureau's interest it is necessary to|meet him head-on, I don’t think we * 7.
should try to avoid such an issue. I am also in strong disagreement with the
statement contained in thé last paragraph on page 8 qf thts memorandun,

Since our investigation has disproved all of Hemingway’s alleged facts, I see-

no reason why, if and when we are asked by persons entitled to a frank answer,

that we should fail to 8o state. I think it is preposterous to take the

posi tion that we should not speak disparagingly of his\informatiqn "because 1t
might be of some valug in the future'p S‘gch aypremi fbaa ﬁy unsoung.

w i T NG GONHB{NT ALEdw | | \\@
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| - | | CONPyEl‘iﬁﬁL ALL, INFORMATIOR CONTATNED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
EXCEPT WHERE SHOWR
Qriginal cannoi be locvz‘a;ed OMIERWISE .
is not on record. an .
o oniginal is received in Files ‘ June 21, 1943

Division it will be filed either
with this copy or may be given-

a pew segial. me BARDUM FOR X
4og
-)f.:’[’ff},__.‘f&i-——— A { NM %E“f\:i.““‘ ““‘51 ¢

N 7ith regard to the attached memorandum which was prepared
31\ by Hr. Leddy, Legal Attache at i{am:a, Cuba, and wlth regard to ¥r.
¥ Tamm's addendun thersef, I think it only fair to point out that
{; the nemorandum is probably misleading in so far as correctly or -
&  ncourntely expressing exactly what Hr, Leddy hed in mind. In the
firat place I think that the report with reyard to Leddy's dealingo
< W with Hemingwmy and Ambassador Braden in connection with Heminguay's
;;, - organization uore or lsses apeaks for 1tcelf. Leddy has never at eny time
so far aa we can tell at the Seat of Gowernment chown the alightest inelinstion
to sildestep any challangs with regard to Hemingway -herever he felt that Burean
interasts wers iavolved to the slightest extent. It will be rocalled that Mr,
Leddy iznedistely after Ambagsador Braden mede his arrangoments wheroby fleming:ay
uould carry on inveatigationg thrmxgh hin so-called informents for the Embassgy,
sight Buresu permiassion to approach! Ambassador Braden cnd point out that this
'rould constitute & violution of the Burssu's jurisdiction. It will be recalled
that the Bureau did not auttorize Agent Leddy to tal:e such aection., I do know,
hovever, thot upon every occasion whore opportunity presented itaelf for Hesing-
way and tha quality of hir work and his informants to be discuss»d with Braden

arose, Leddy unhesitatingly pointed out o Mr, Braden exactly what the tm
situation and facts vere %o the knor:ledgo of‘ Led Eﬁ

Lt

During a conversaticn which I had «ﬁh bert. JoTE e
of the Embassy at Havana, Joyce nentionedNRE at Ledd
of Heming7ay's operaticns, convinced Joyce thut the Rem
propitious and was not aliogether sound. Joyee is a profesaed pergona
TOIm.md_cf Hemingnay and of Braden. Joyca told me thet 1 '
E. stImmantter both with Joyce and Ambassador Bradenm

ltn a acmmloualy a.ir,
Cledgipnrtial and direct tanner. I believe it quite pe '
Coitlsp>ite Apbanapdor Braden'sg and .Toyce‘a protestations of rriqnd;hj.p and admira-

Gladilon for Remingwaey, the latter is no longer in any way connscted with the
. Laddnerican Embassy in Havona, which fact, is attributed to Leddy having furnighed
mu,cﬁm true faotna te Joyce and the Agbazssdor and also having utilired the opportunity
“Rosef Ambaceador Braden inaisting upon knowing the identity of the Attache's in-
T,,fy Tments by pointing cut to the Anbasasdor the incongruity of having the Attaches

hd
%G‘:nr It should be further rsealled that in oonnactlan wvith the ::atter in-

Tumfora __vorving 8Special Agent Knoblaugh in Havana, Leddy handled this in a very ,.[ﬂ/ﬂ
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foauired %o furnish the identity of infomanta and Hemingway not similarly required.
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firn and uncompromising meunsr. He s.c ni}s challange and insisted that

the Ambagsador produce substantiation eith mgnrd to the allegations that
Knoblough is a Palanglst; this the Awbassador ecould nct doj*whereupon, Leddy
togather with Encblaugh pointed out to the Ambagsudor infomhien vhich would-
seen to complestely explode any charges to the effect that Enoblaugh is. F&laqgiat.
Thie caused Ambassador Braden in so far as hia dealings with Leddy ars coneerned,

ta lanediately backdown vith rega:‘d i:o his request that Knablw.gh be rewsoved (rom
Cuba. | ,

With mgnrd to the wording c:]mtaiaed in the lssb psragraph of the
memorandus on pure 8, it 1s delieved that this is somewhat unf.rtunate in
setting out what Mr, Leddy actually had in nind. It 18 known to the writer
that Leddy has upon his oom initiantive whenever called upon to do so by the
Azbassador and by Joyce, advised these tyo unhesitatingly that the information
furniched by Hemingway and the latter's organization wes completely unfounded
and unsubstantiated in every single instance. Leddy, of course, accompliched
this by furnishing the resulte of his, Leddy's, check es to the rerorts of
flemingvay. 1 am quite sure that what he intended to express in the unfortunately
worded parngrapb is that he dces not feel that inforpation furnished by Hemingray
should be ignored and disregarded aa]having ccme frop unrelisble sources cerely
becouss cuch information has in the p:mt proved unsubstantiated. It is believed
that he ic alao sceking to point out ~hat is true vith regard to many informents,
professional in charscter, namely, that these individuals furnish informstion
in soeh a vay and in such sn all-inclusive n:ture with regard 40 conjecture,
probebilities, and vaguely worded allegations thut it is imparsible to definitely
eotablish that no truth vhatooever is contained in the ellogations snd information
furnished. It is belioved thet lr. Leddy will agree +ith the Bureau if inquiry
should bYe made by persons entitled to kmow the truth, he respond by furnishing
the exuct fucts in so far as information furnished to the office of the Leg
Attache by Hemingesmy is concerned, that is that the inforzation haa beon in no'
way verified or substantiatod by- inveat.igatiom. ) VY ’

. Respectfully,

"Ce H. Carson
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Director,
Federal Bureau of Inveatigation,

Uashington, D. c; ‘ @ | mss ] I
, Re:  ERNEST HEWINGWAY amsm‘“?

ATE OF

~ Dear Sir: : II

818 #557 acvises that Mr. Hemingway, of vxhose '
intelligence activities under Ambasgador .Spruille don
the Burcan has been previously advised, 1s currently

engaged in urlting a book based on his experionces in T

© that wvorlk. Hominguway states that all of the people T \

whon he has known during the last year in Cuba in con- o 1

nection with intelligence work will appear in his book, b2 -
including Ambassedor Braden, Ve are not yet informed S

. m &as to what role the reprssentatives of the FBI willl G |

. & play, but in view of Hominguay's lmown sentinents, will . @ | b

! &% probably be portrayed as the-dull, heavy-f © Gy e =
unimaginative professional p%m & Qfé r A X7

8s advised that in %e¥bnt cobRRALBUREAU OF (VST 3y

sations ¢ y, he has indicated that the . AUG 24 1943
Pederal Bureau of Invcstiga;tion is only a mauiocre ) ‘
intelligence organlization. ' Ille has also mede referonds Qi
to the departure of SIS ,.«"788 with the statomen} that Vs

he suecoeeded in having this Bureau Agent removed frgris

Cuba by use of his great por &al 1 fluonce vith

Ambassador Spruille Braden.

- Very truly yours, ' Ve

GONF. INFI. S. I. S. f,i@)o\ .

B. G. LEDDY
Legal Attaché

- ~
G4 -2 33/ ~ /
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Director, _—
Pedercl Dureau of Investigatlon,
ashington, D. C.

’ , ormation
indicatin{; tho possibility that Gustavo Duran was an active membbdr
OJ. the Comrunist Porty in Spain during the Spanish Civil war. )
©1 2 8 As the Burcau is previously advisced, Gustavo Duran ly presenily
- 'i. A assigned to thig Hubassy as a mombor of the Auxiliary. Foroi;*n/
S Service. 1

The Bureau wlll notc from the attached momorwnm/
| that no active investigation has been mads into thir mat
‘ but a discroet atteompt to verify vhether there ic any uatan-n
tlation to the originel allogations. Thaeso careful /1uquirus
have indlcated that the allegation of membership jx the {
{ Party is woll substantiated as i"alz- as inquiry had beowmade. m“ ;

Although the as:si.gmm.entl of Gustavo Duren in the Embassy S

| 1s apart from our responsivility, our interest is directly at /
stako, Inasmuch as all of the reports from this office pass -,

turough the section whero v, Duran is working, so that he is in -

& position to Le aware of all of our activities as reported to

the Dmbassy. Ia many cases, s such as our recent report on the o

convention of the CTAL, it ip comparstively easy for a porson. , .

familior with tae delegatea to identify our confidential sources .- l
f information if hie has our report to read. , In tnat partigular .oy

case, Gustavo Duran was @ igned co =}

ivoly for the Dubassy. (@)QY) \&z&%

In his reletions with memb B8 v&%‘é .
be stated that lir. Duran has been cordial d Sprag M has '} 7=

| &% 1in no way vhatsocver reflected the spirit p t
Lﬁ J the FBI wihilch has characterized his mentori. m { , ’3@ - ;
}’ His friendship has appeared genuine, and h@ has t‘ sp@ilo undue - | ”q ;
E intercst in our work which night indicate some ' Tt L_

Lt s 2e sy
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‘Bureau instructions. Your advice at :n enrly date will “be -

CONFIDENTIAL: © >
‘9@“./\<m}

Armong other dutlies, lir. Duran reviews the local
press for the Ambassador, and prepares speaeches and lestters
for the Anmbassador in Spanish. | The Ambassador has & high
regard for his abilitlos, Th:is, coupled with the fact that
tho Ambassador brought Ir. Duran into the Dibassy on his own
initiative, creates a problem for handlinz this matter vhich

~ the vriter dosires to rofer to the Bureau. (u ' -

1

~4 addition, tho close relationship between Duran
and Erne-~ crinoeaer 13 emphasized, and the Burcau is advised
that™ T oo, well Gapiet a violent attack fror :oringway if &
report canceming Corrunist Party membershin ‘5 .e part of
Gustavo Duran becomes lmorn to him, In edh o 1;’ z‘ tewmination
of his intclligence orgomization onm Ayiii 1, 1¢ Teiilnwarta ;
influence with the Amba*sador appogny xinm ey @) W S

o Y k

-

. d‘:

Yo furthoer invostiration 1= ﬂortervtm\ al w ‘t‘*aw*

appreciated. GD %\ q 1 et mp—

~——.l " %y truly yours, | ;
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Re: GQUSTAVO DURAN . 42
%ﬁeﬂ g- Confidentlal Embassy Matter S -1
232z s

l Gustavo Duran came to Cuba on November 12, 1942. He was
l then in the employ of the office of the Coordinator of Inter-
American Affairs. His trip to Cuba was requested by the American -
Ambassador, the Honorable Sprullle Braden, in order to engage in U-
intelligence work under the Ambassadorts direction. The Ambassador \,\
was then operating an undercover intelligence organization, .
directed by Mr. ERNEST NGWAY, for the special purpose of W

securing information on)gpanish Falange activities. Duran was
recormended to the AmbaBsador by Hemingway, who described him as
the ideal man to conduct this work, "en intelligence and military
gonius that comes along once in a hundred years." Originally
"intending to remain here on thirty days! special leave from the SN
Coordinating Committee, Gustavo Duran was, through the Ambassador's

influence, teken into the Embassy as 8 member of the Auxilliary - ?
oreign Service early in January 1843. }*‘
Ernest Hemingway, whol wes in Spain during the Spanish ?,;A;}?,
Civil War, knew Duran at ! hat time; he 1s mentioned in Hemingway's ‘\
book, "For Whom the Bell Tolls“, and was active with the Spanish iy

= Republican troops, finelly attaining the rank of Lieutenant Colonel &

and being in command of the Army Corps defending Valencla at the
' end of the war.: : ]

3.5

In June 1943, | I
Habana, cuba, wned 6ve ormatlion to

“ that Gustavo Duran was an active member of the Spaniah b7D
‘ R KA during the Civil War. This information was secured -,
by from conversationa with numerous Spaniards in . /

Dur in Spain. It % t gc"’"‘ T?‘T‘““:
‘ as received fr:m 1nra§mantlz) y Enex.:sv';; ? ;Lﬂgi,éz et%:%’?

AFTATIAT WITERR
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g ./
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o
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F i “JS‘v.C&‘&ON*"—"
~ Gustavo Duran is the son of g» &?‘RE ¥ b
: same name, who in his time enjoyed g i@ .
. man. Duran received a good educatio id h§ s y8as, mmwum -

foundation, but he never obtained any academtt

quit achool to pursue his thoatrical ambitid g :

seem to have been all-consuming, he never rcECHEY BYomips

he desired. He spent some time in studying the theater, howd r,

and went to Hollywood where he was given 1als before the camera.
COPIES DESTROYRIS g’gf 7 :
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He was lknown politictlilly Madrid as a fervent
Communist, militant in the party in which he held various high
posts of authority and representation. When the Civil War broke
out, he joined voluntarily the Commnist militia, and was assigned
to a command in the forces under Colonel HMANGADA on the Madrid
front. He spent the best part of the war on this front, ascending,
always with the ald and support of the Commmist Party, in military
rank until he reached the rank of Commander, before 1838. In the
latter year, he was promoted to the rank of Lieutenant Colonel -«
highest rank granted by Republican Spain to non-professional
officials -- and served as chief of an army corps on the Matallana
(Valencia) front. {

. Close friends who served with and under him have highly
praised his military conduct. He was known as a brave soldier and
intelligent leader, although always seening to work for political
rather than militery ends. ‘

In the last days of the war, when Catalonia had already
been occupied by the Francoites, a National Defense Junta consist-
ing of General MIAJA, BESTEIRO, Colonel CASADO and others was
formed to negotiate ths surronder of lsdrid with Franco. The
Commminist Party violently opposad this plan, arising in arms
against the Junta. Orders were given to all comrades to march
against Madrid and otherthrow t:lﬁe Juntea.

The milit chiefta £ the CNT (Anarchist Labor
Union of Syndicalists), CIPRIAN allled himself with the
Junta, and one of the bloo’cﬁaat attles of the war resulted, with -

the Communisats on one side and the Republicans and CNT on the other.

Duran on this occasion, obedliently follcmed the party
call, desarting his assigned post and leading the forces under him
against the Republicans and CNT in Medrid. He took a leading role
in the fight, which howaver end?d in defeat for his men.

He fled Spain via the port of Gandfa, Valencis, on a
British destroyer. By colncidence, on the same boat was Colonel
Casado, against whom he had fought Iin Madrid. So well known was
the enmity between these two that they were kept separated and
under watch during the trip to France lest they stage an incident
on board ship. PFrom France he was able, by virtue of having a
North American wife, to go to England and thence to the United

W
®

States and Cuba, where he is now stationed. T

- The atatements of persona who lknew hin well 1n Spain
and who fought with him are unanimous in that Duran is a product
of the Communist school, and follows the code -- "the end justifies -

£
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the means."™  They say he can adept himself to any situation which *
may be ultimataly beneficlal to the political ‘beners with which
he is so firmly imbued. !

He has become a naturalized American citizen, and pretends
to coriform absolutely with the ideals of American democracy, but
those who know him state thet they do not believe him when he
talke thia way. They belleve that he 1s merely using these tactics
for his own enda, and that he cannot divorce himeelf from the beliefs
which he has defended so many years during his life. Others state
that the Communtsts frequently boast they have within the American
Embassy now a man who is absolutely trustworthy as a source of
information for them. It would not be surprising to many who lknew
Duran if the person referred to was this man.

|

In an effort to secure 'socme independent corroboration A

of the above report, at the instructi £ SIS #396 further inter-
view was had by SIS #788 with Dr. J}&%@__Aé, a Spanish refugee
how in Cuba. A report of this céﬁ*’eersation 8 a8 followa.

The writer last night had dimner with Dr. Juan Chabas ,.
75-year old Spaniard who prior to the Spanish Civil War was
Juvenilé Court Judge in Madrid. Although the pld geégileman was
not active in politics himself, his son, JU HABA!

a Lieutenent Colonel in the Spanish LoyalXs€ Arm

reason the father fled Madrid on November 7, 1936 vhen it looked as
though Franco were going to enter the city at any moment. The elder
Chabas went to France and then came on to Santo Domirigo with a group

of Spanish refugees, finally raaching Cuba, where he has settled at
Cienfuegos. ,]

During the evening, ovents which took place in Madrid
during the war days wore discussed. The old man frankly stated that
his son, now also a resident of Cuba, had been linked with the
Commmunists in Madrid. Since coming to Cuba, the son has been

doing various bits of work for the Caaa de la Cultura in Habana,
the father said,

The writer asked the old man 1f he. had happened to meet
Gustavo Duran in Madrid. Chabds sald that he had, and that his son
had been a very close friend of Duran. Duran and the son had fought
together in Spain during the war, the father stated. The writer
asked whether this meant that Duran also was a member of the
Communist Party in Spaln. Chabés said: "Yes, Gustavo became a
Communist. But he was not actually a member of the party at the
beginning of the war as far as I lnow. He had many friends among
the Communists and had worked with them, but 1t was not until ai‘ter

the war had been going awhile that he joined the party."
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When informed that Duran now is in Habana, the cld man
was quite surprised. He said that his son had told him Duran had
come to America, but he did not know that he was here,- Hg then :
changed the subject to. painting, at which he now 8 his living.

He 1s residing in Cienfuegos, but had come to Hab to see about
an expoaition. The above conversation took place in the presence
of JESUS £ Pernas ¥ Cla., Habana.

e |

| — .,
Thereafter, this inquiry was referred to SIS #360,
assigned at Habana in an underoover capacity and actively engaged

in Communist investigations, SIS d the name of Duran

over to his confildential 1nforman ho has access to Communist
Party information. The memorandum submitted by S13 #360 18 as
follows: |

|

The writer referred the name of Gustavo Duran to
telling the latter only that Duran had fought in the Spanish

}\ Republican Army, and impressing upon him the need ] tion
/ and dlscretion. or two later the writer saw or a
few moments, and| ald at that time that Duran worked in the
&' Amorican Embassy, which surprised the writer not a little. However
as a matter of pure curiosity, the writer aske find out )
what he could, again streasing\ the need for discretlon. Q

rought the writer a report which probably does no
more then generally conﬂrm vhat is already known about Duran. -
The report follows -

Duran was a Lieutanant Colonel of the Popular Spanish
Army, son of General Duran, is 33 years old, has wavy blo
short in stature, regular physical bulld, and is married.
insisted on the physical description to make sure that we were
talking about the same character.)

Gustavo Dupa according zhatl  las able to find
out by refevring to 2

7.

-

| _H’IW‘ 5
apu A [had the opportunity

to Imow Duren 1n Teruel, but had little t6 do with him there — -
because Duran belonged to the Communist Party of Spain, and the

masons and Comuunists were affirmed enemies, even more so than .
the Anarchists Commnists. epeatod that this ls not .
‘ something that has learned Cuba, but that the latter was !

s I

co. conmdhe
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- attitude of the Republican Spanish on a possible landing of the

in Spain and had dealings with 11;‘.:13 most responsible elements of

the Republic, and he knows thaq Duran belonged to the Spaniah
Communist Party.

said that he believad that Durant's position
regarding polltics has changed since he married the daughter of an )
American magnate, who 1s a friend of President Roosevelt's wife, .

and that it is believed that there was a lapse of intimacy between
Mrs. Duran and the President's family, .and for that reason he was
given a post in the American Embassy ~- in the seme way that Batista

might give a friend a foreign post so that the latter would not
interveno in the former's arfairs.

said that t:heni Duran errived 3.:1 Cube, he irmme-
diatoly ed two or thres Spanish refugees to collect and bring
him information on the Spanish movement in Cuba. (These individuals
might bo members of E.H.'s organization.) Duran pald these indi-
viduals $80 to $90 a month for their work, snd the fact that they
were working for him is well kno’wn among the Spanish refugee element
Amongzz other things that these informants d1d was to determine the

forces of the United Nations in Spanish Horocco.

According to F'.he Gommmists of the Casa de
Cultura are now attacking an without any consideration, and that i
up till the present there has been no report an has '
roletions with the Communist Party of Cuba. ays in this
connection that such attacks by the Casa de Cultura do not neces-

sarily mean that he has no Communist connections, because they
might be no more than a b}.ind.)l

algo went to see a in Pinar

del Rilo, latter be ‘situated Tn the reglon of Valencia / /
during the Civil War. confirmed the fact that Duran was / /
a Lisutenant Colonel at Va encia, and that Duran belonged to the ,,/
Comnund st Party of Spain.

It should be noted thAt the "E.H." referred to in the \
fourth psaragraph from the end of the above memorandum is ERNEST
EEMINGWAY, who at that time was operating an intelligence organ~- - |
1zation with Gustavo Duran as h.is agsistant, -

. ;

i

[

waes referred by SIS #396 to
with the request that Infor-

mation concerning hia background be discmetly gecured.

-5 - CQN}ipENTWJ ‘


http:Comru.tUl4.st

———————————— =

. was transferred to the Valencia front in 1938, and soon became

|

' Republican, who, although a Cubam has bee active in opposing the
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reported that Gustavo Duran waes well known in
Spain, or at least in Madrid, as a member of the young intel-
ligentaia before 1936; that he was a musiclan, having studied
music in Paris, and was widely acquainted and known in musical and
artistic circles of the capital, At the outbreak of the Spanish
Civil War in July 1936, Duran immediately joined the Republican
Forces, and although ha had no previous military experience, his
rise was rapld., After some service in.the field around Madrid, he

comnender of an Army Corps with a rank of Ideutanant Colonel. He
was a vigorous military leader, e stern disciplinarian who tolerated
no cutting up on the part of the soldlers, and was consldered out-
standing both in councll and in the field. His corps was so well -
controlled and disciplined that when the soldlers had leave from the
front, thoy did not become involved 1n any incidents with towns-
people; and this was because Duran personally held them responsible
for their conduct, both in service and.on leave. He was well thought
of as a leader, his soldiers respecting h:!.m greatly.

The rapid ascent of Duran in the Republican military b

ranks was-due to the favor he enjoyed with the Communist Party.

He was very close to the Communists, and 1s belleved to have been
one of them, although the informant. cannot say this for a certainty.
Eecause of his political acceptability and the relliance which the
Communists placed upon him, he went ahead much more rapidly than
other officers of far greater exporience and equal sbility. BHe-
enjoyed great influence in the Army and with the civilien officials
because of his favored position with the commists.

Since arriving in Habana, Duran has not assoclated with
his former friends, and no one knows Just what hls present senti-.

ments are. He has kept aloof from the Communists in Habana, and o

had only a limited assoclation with the general class of Spanish

refugees.
|sa1d that his 1nformat

; gathered from
several Spanish refugee intellectuals, ldid not wish to state
‘who they wero, but said we would have t rstand that they had

spoken to him entirely "off guard", as the information had b N
" drawn out in general conversation. Af_ﬁg_r_mm_qmum_jm:ll

T
It should be noted that this spurce is a rabid Spanish
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?raneo movement since 1936; 8 however not considered ig
in any way pro-Communist. — 7c
) : ‘ 7D

In order to check on the accuracy of the foregoing
statements, informal interview was had with Gustavo Duran
SIS #498 on July 30, 1943, without of course disclosing in any
way the purpose of the conversation. The complete memorandum
submitted by SIS #498 is set out as follows: 3F

When questioned regarding the strength of th ommunist
Party in Spaln.at the outset of the Spanish Civil War i
Spéniards embraced the Commmist cause, he stated that the Party
in 1956 is reputed to have had 30,000 members in Spain, although
he doubted that more than half this number were actually regis-
tered members, the other half being Communist sympathizers. He
emphasized the fact that a great many ardent Republican Spaniards
who belisved in Spain had embraced the Communist cause since the
Russians were the only ones furnishing aid to the Republican forces.,
He pointed out that although the Russlans did not say so in so many
words, it was apparent that they wanted Communist Party members to
pilot their planes and to handle the materialg they furnished.
Ruagsian officers were, of course, sprinkled throughout the Repub-
lican forces to see that this policy was carried out. Therefore,
many Republicans joined the Communist Party in order to best
serve thelr country.

He observed that had the Pascists, for example, furnished
planes, munitions, and other war equipment to the Republican forces,

. these sams Spaniards in the interest of the cause for which they

were fighting would have become Fascists under the same circumstance
However, as the war went on, Republican forceas found that the equip-
ment furnished by Russians was obsolete, outmoded, and almost
invariably old. As an example, he mentloned field artillery equip-
ment furnished by the Russians which he identifled as having been
used by the Russians during the Russo-Japanese war in 1905. As a
result of this half-hearted support by the Russians, many of the
so-called Communists lost interest and enthuslasm for the cause.
Bb also pointed out that following the defeat, a great many former
"Communists™ dropped their membership and affilistion with the
Party. To summarize, he emphasized that many Spanish Comminists
Joined the party simply as a matter of expediency in order to best
utilize the aid furnished by the Russians.

Duran stated that he was last in MNadrid in June 1938, 4
at which time he received his assignment to the Valencila sector,
where he was in command until the end of the war, never having
returned to Madrid. He mentioned that MIAJA was in charge of the -
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. deocision as to what action if any would .be taken apainst him. While

- The destroyer left Valencla, and Duran was later transferred to the
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defense of Madrid while Col. CASADO was in charge at Andalucia .
holding a similar position as Duran at Valencla.

Regarding the alleged difficulty between certain
Republican officers and the Communists with respect to the sur-

render of Madrid, he stated that he only heard that there was differ-

ence of opinion on this point, but was imaware that any actual
violence took place between the two factions. He emphasized that
since he never returned to Madrid, facts as to what took place
there are unikmown to hin. : ,

: Following an unsuccessful offensive at Teruel made by
Duran, his forces retired to Valencia, and military operations
were rather quiet from then until April 28, 1939, at which time
he received orders to cease firing. On the following day, he
received orders to proceed to a certain priasoners' camp with his
men, but they were stopped & short distance from Valencia and
ordered .to return to the city. He pointed out that the Franco
govermment had made no provisions or plans whatsoever for prison
camps, and guards were therefore placed around the city of Valencia
and the Republican troops were allowed to move freely within the
city. '

Prior to the surrender of Madrid, Duran had been
contacted by STUART WARNER, American Consul, and Col. FUQUA,
American Military Attaché, as well as a Mr. BALLANTYNE, Britisch
Vice Consul, and the British IM1litaery Attaché. These men had
contacted him for military information, and he had become particu-
larly friendly with Ballantyne. Following the surrender, Duren
requested Warner to give him asylum in the American Embassy.
Warner pointed out that the American goverrment had not recognized
the right of asylum, and therefore his request could not be granted.
Duran also requested that he be permitted to live in his, Warner's,
home. Warner alsc refused this request, In desperation, Duran -
finally decided to present himself to the military commander at
Valencia, which he did. He found this individual to be an old frien
of his family. He ordered Duran billeted in a private home awaiting

there, he wrote to Warner requesting him to telephone Ballantyne

at the British Embassy, which was done. Ballantyne contacted Duran
clandestinely, and advised him that a British destroyer was leaving
from the port of Valencia that same night, ‘and he would endeavor to
get him on it. After considerable maneuvering, Duran was taken in
an Embassy car to the British Embassy, and subsequently without
passport or documents, posed as a British subject and succeeded in
getting on board the vessel. Ballantyne also furnished him funds.

British hospital ship "Maine", which took him to Marseilles, France.
_ . e TETRY
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From Marsellles, he took a through train to Dieppe on the channel.
From Dieppe he crossed to London, and there was received by a
British relier organization for Spanish refugees. !&

He is very grateful for the aid given him by the
British in Valencia, which he believes saved his life or at least
many yeara in prlson. (7

the course of his conversation, he mentioned .
that he had never been to the United States prior to his marriage
to his American wife. He also mentlioned that he studied literature,
music, and art in Madrid and Paris, although was unable to finish
these studles on account of the civil war. IA

While discussing the Communists in Spain and the part
they gla yed 1n the war, Duran constantly referred to them as
they", and never gave any indication that he personally was 8 .
membar’ of the Communist Party. w &

. ’ :
e m e a - (’

The following conclusions are noted:

1) According to e independent sources, which have previously
been.reliable, [It 1s reported that Gua%avo Duran was a member b6
of the Co t Party in ‘Ln_mm:m_hha_&nm:sh_nim_w.azl. b7C
According to a fourth source, b7D

an, if not actually a Comfuinist, owed his advancement to

Communist favor. According to Duran himself, he was not
associated with the Communists. w

in Hollywood received a screen teat. Accor  to his

own statement, he was never in the United States prior to
1940.

3) Before the close of the war in Spain in April 193’[;ccordin3
to the Basque informants, Gustavo Duran wont to Madrid to
oppose with the CormumnisThs the surrender of the city to Franco."
According to his own statement, he never returned to Madrid -~
after June 1938. The statemn% of Duran that he was unaware ..~
of any violence between the two factions at Madrid appears
inconsistent with widespread information, printed in the
press of the world at that time concerning disorders in Madrid .
over the Commnist refusal to join with other Spanish Republican
elements in the final surrender of the city. s

o cow‘rdasp:k (\ -
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5)

Lo ¥
The Basque informant sﬁﬁt ion
o go to England.from France, having an Americen wife. It
1s kmovm definitely from conversations, clippings, photos,
etc. vhich Duran has shown, that he met his wife, who is
Amsrican, in England after arrival there from France in

1939, In this detail, the original 1nformation eppears inaccu-

Accoré!gg to soveral independent sources, the best possible
check on the allegod activities of Gustavo Duran as o member
of the Commmunist Party can be made as follows:

&) By interview of Col. CASADO, Spanish Republican leader

charged with the defense of the Andaluclen front, who X \_{

was the man assigned to expel Communists from positions

‘  of powor in the Republican Army prior to the surrender
in March 1938. Col. Casado, whose first name is not
avallable, 1s very well knoun in Spanish Republican
circles, and is reported to be presently 4n London,
England. ‘

b) Through contact with Leoftist Republicans and Communists

“iw groater number of radical Spamish Republicans who

succocdddin £is Spain are prosently In and

abouv Mexico City, D. F. Gustavo Duran is well lmowm

among, this group, and from confidential sources it ghovl

be possible to ascertaln whether he wes actually a nemke
- of the Commmist Party, and if so what part he tooL in

RGL

A .

Party affairs. Q« 'V O

¢) Through a check of newspapers, perlodicals, and other

publications in Loyalist territory between July 1936 and

April 1939. In the event that Gustavo Duran was as
active in Communist Party affairs as 1s roported, 1t is
almost certain. that there will be a documentary record
of his activities in the files of such publications.

It i3 not known hers where such files nay oxist; it is
possible that such institutions as the Library of
Congress, the library of the Workors! Univoersity at
lexico City, the archives of the New York "Daily Worker",
or the offices of such Spanish Republican organizations
as the JARE (Junta de Auxilio a los Refugiados Espafiolcs)
in lexico City, may have flles of such publications.

d) Check could be made of the records of MID, War Department,
. for any information on Duran reported by Col. Stephen A.y
Fuqua, then Military Attaché at Madrid. \A\ —

(s

:RM

cezﬂ%ﬂﬂw‘m
- 10 - Conln o

of, tiwe Spanlsh Republic presently in lMexico as refungeesd -



http:aff'eJ.rs
http:Andal.uc:f.an

v(‘v}%

tons DAL
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AL INFORMATIOR CONTAINED.

HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED

EXCEPT WHERE SHOWR -EMBASSY OF THE -

A MMISE e - UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
n - “A'ANA E?:A . .
i | August 13, 1943
v
Director, —_—

Federal Bureau of Investigat n, .
Washington, D. C.

Re; ERNEST HEMINGWAN
Dear Sir: dé[

SIS #357 ad es that Mr. Hemingway, of gphose
intelligence activities under Ambassador Spruillﬂégraden
the Bureau has been previously advised, is curreftly
engaged in writing a book based on hils experiences in
that work. Hemingway states that all of the people
whom he has known during the last ysar in Cuba in con-
nection with intelligence work will appear in his book,
including Ambassador Braden. We are not yet informed e
as to what role the representatives of the FBI will. ¥
play, but In view of Hemingway's known sentiments, will

" probably be portrayed as the dull, heavy-footed;

unimeginative professional policeman type. 3_')(). v e
‘ : , b2
| lhes advised that in recent conver- b6 i
sations with Hemingway, he has indicated that the b7C
Federal Bureau of Investigation is only a mediocre .. b7D
intelligence organization. mde reference
to the departure of SIS #7885 tement that

he succeeded 1n having this Bureau Agent removed from

Cuba by use of his great p 1 1uence wihiyumm e
Ambassador Sprullle Bra.d.en@o INDEXED {p4forst &

0/26/79
,CL/ASS & EX1. DI=RX L2y
REASOR « P 11N . { .
DATR OF REVIEW_ [/ - A (
T ) Lelza) Attaché
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assified by 2P
Declassify o

Raferonce 1s uade to your radiogran dated | o el
oncorning a book thich had been previously reported to be
ssideration by Frnest Hemingwoy, the subject mattor to be
telligence experiences in Cuba. (§)y
’ It is desired that ;

; take steps to dngure t
connel assigned to the Exbessylend operating under cove

¢ S
K pcb. . A" E
, tho alaxt | <
%o report any information rocelVed thnt would indicate zrnest ﬁoninmmar’e?%% ha
plang to inoludo mention of the Bur . ~gq —~
be preparing or aboul to prepard. e €0 Ry
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has served your purposes 2 B oy ;
' g : - S T
Classified b vory ey yowrs, @5 @ B
o MD ) (\.g h\ ) i 2 ﬁ }
Dec‘assmg \\\@3 sl Z o ~ G v
v o N S et S
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION ( '
AlLeD 7

# 00T 14143 RAL

RS
)%‘. BUREAU OF INVETIGATION
)

% NEPARTHENT OF JUSTIGE




¥ g =/ o o M1, . T T
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7)/“?—*‘3 X MM eggﬁ *
T o - Mr, Coffey -
s o’ - /_ Glavin
: r. Ladd
3 Mr. Nich
: Mr. Rosen
ARA:HI‘IM FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - Mr. Tracy
&4 1-247 : - e *\ . Mr. Acers
.asﬁam 18 UNCLASSIFIED DATE L » 7 . g:;‘;:’n
Excm WERES“GW ' R TV Mr. Mumford
OTRERWISE - MEMORANDUM FOB/ MR..) : Mr. Starke
* ‘\‘f : Q ' - Mr. Quinn Tamm_
R Re: Ernest Hemingway — Cuba =, . Tele. Room
ﬁ,}’o " ) - g Mr. Nease
CMASS. & EXT Miss Beabm

BACKGROUND REASON-FCIN II,“¥:2.4. o
' paTE oF REviaw_/ S - 9
The following informsfion 1s of interest in connection
activities of Ermest Hemingway Cuba and his attitude toward the Bureau

representatives in that country. Information concerning the complete extent
of H ts intelligence activities under the personal direction of the

Miss Gandy

wgg or in Cuba, has been iously brought to your attention.

_DETAILS | ' )
Recently,'zmest Hemingway advised a Bureau undercover representa-

tive in Cuba concerning a book which Hemingway is currently writing, baged

on his riences intelligence activiti der the American Ambasgador,

Hemingway stated that all of the people whom he has dealt with during the
past year in Cuba in intelligence matters will be mentioned in the book,

including Ambassador Braden. In this connection the Bureau legal attache
at Havana states that no information has been received as to what extent

FBI representatives will be mentioned in the book. (ﬁ ) u

However, Hemingway's attitude toward the FBI is already known,
as indicated by Hemingway's action in signing a petition castigating the
Bureau in connection with the Detroit Spanish Enlistment Case in 1940,
end more recently indicated in Hemingway's remark that the FBI 1s "the

American Gestapo". , i?c ’
A confidential informant of the Bureau legal attache in Havana —
reports that in a recent conversation with Hemingway, the latter indicated
that the FBI is but a mediocre intelligence organi y also
commented on the recent departure of Speclal Agent from -
cube. (@) Y Uetasstfied by |
232X " ’ ‘
a . * - L SRR R
g, |5/5376 fa hao. wssHisoled [ , S
3 M N g » 4, -
7o olo Lo T - FEDERAL BUREAU OF mvémmon‘
O i
V A7 1D~ 0CT- 19. 1943

U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

70CT 26 1983, CoNE

“CTNFORMATIVE MEMORANDUM Pl ' S ‘ P —




Mr, Ladd

=5 CONFIDEYTIAL

ACTION

No action is recommended in this matter at the present time,
and the above information is being set out to supplement information prev-
‘iously called to your attention concerning Ernest Hemingwayo) Y

Respectfully,

C. H, Carson
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B INFO
R EREIN 1S m.cmssmlm Washington, B. d.

T WHERE suown R . o057 G
Exmg{msx ~-Atgust 28, 1943 ¢7 4 N ANV -
OTHE UTRRR . ’“‘ p & x4 Rv _ ”'z

. y £ REVIEY DAY /M. Harbo

MEMORANDUM FOR_THE Dmné%ﬁ _ Mr. Hendou
V,‘ ) : i + Mr. Mumford

0 ol Re:s GUSTAV Mr, Starke_
VW Possib‘.h};ac ommunist Party In- Mr. Quinn Tamm_
6:81-200 filtration into American Enbassy Tele. Room
M BY AUC 60324/BAW/STP/cld Havana, Cuba Mr. Nease
DECLASIFY ON: 25X 3.3(1) . B Miss Beahm
06-01-2032 “)UMI?'.@/(-/ Miss Gandy
- . .. There follows a summary of information reéceived concerning
g 1 Guatavo‘"buran, a naturalized United States citizen of Spanish origin, % ’}J, e
o who is presently employed at the American Embassy in Havana, Cuba, as a >3
Z 8 |member of the Auxiliary Foreign Service. Confidential informants of SIS l, wy o
representatives in Cuba have furnished unconfirmed reports that Duran is
g & member of the Communist Party. It is believed that Duran's position in b
&8 |the Embassy, and his status as close friend and confidant of the Ambassador,
ive Duran an excellent opportunity to learn the contents of FBI reports
ich are submitted to the Embassy, He is, thus, in a position to cobserve
the Bureau's extensive investigations with reference to the Communist Party,
which is growing increasingly powerful in Cuba. Rumor in Cuba says that
the Communists boast that they have a man located in the American Embassy who
S\l is an absolutely trustworthy source of inf rmat} “fpr them, and the possibility
exists that Duran that man, \i ’

‘-\ o‘\* b‘

P ', ‘DATE OF Bxy; ¢/ gy y

/ J\"

!PERSONAL HISTORY INFORMATION CONGERNING GUSTAVQ m Apg'
‘ RECORDED a’l?g/

ackground Information .
&«M‘gm L ?q' IND
(m—employae investigation conducted by the Bureau for the @*‘gwe'for"
g

Energency. Management- disclosed that)Custavo Duran was born on Novenm
in Barcelona, Spain. Duran was brought up and educated in Madriq, nd
s, \the Canary Islands’, He studied pianc at the Conservatory of Madrid, and' com-
%’ posed a ballet for orchestra to be performed by the dancer Madam Argentina,
8 which was performed throughout Europe in 1927, From 1929 to 1934, Duran lived .
g% in Paris where he furthered his musical studies and devoted himself to compositio
n of musical works, In 1934, Duran began employment with Fono Espana Studios,- ‘
Incorporated,as an adviser for the Iatin American productions of that company.'
36 to 1937, Duran has-stabed—he supported- the Constitutional Government
of Spain, and after enlisting as a private in the Republican Army was
UY | eventually promoted to command of the Twentieth Army Corps, where he
served in the Spanish Civil War, Duran escaped from Spain following a8
victory of the Franco forces, and resided in ¥England from Apri 1939 to
May 1940, 4 ing which time he rssumed his msical sqp.t . hinie Y
72 ocr 141003 § syl o "; ol
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On December 4, 1939, at Totnes, England, Duran married Bonte Romilly
Crompton, an American citizen. .

Gustavo Duran departed from Liverpocl, England, and entered the

.United States at New York City on May 28, 1940. He became a naturalized citlzen

2]

of the United States on November 3, 1942, (l) 7-29 &3)

Employment Record

. From August, 1939, to May, 1940, Duran was employed in london, England s
by the Film Center, where he supervised Spanish and Portuguese versions of
technical films distributed by the Film Center in the - Western Hemisphere.

From March until October, 1941, Duran was employed by the Museum of
¥odern Art in New York City arranging musical scores for technical and ed-
ucational films selected by the Office of Coordinator of Inter-American Affairs
for distribution to other American Republics,

From November, 1941, to September, 1942, Duran was employed by the
Masic Division of the Pan American Union in Washington, D. C., where he was
engaged in research and organization of musical projJects at a“f+nal salary
of $4,600,00 per annum, In this capacity, Duran served as Liaison Officer
between the Pan American Union, the Office of Coordinator of Inter-American
Affairs and the State Department. In November, 1942, Duran went to Havana,
Cuba,:‘ﬁnhere he was given a position in the American Embassy after Ernest Hem~
ingway had prevailed upon the American Ambassador to utillize the services of
Duran in connection with Intelligence Activities in Cuba for a temporary
period, At the present time, Duran is assigned to the American Embassy in A

Havana as a member of the Auxiliary Foreign Service, (Among his other duties,

Duran reviews local newspaper articles for the Ambassador, and prepares speeches (f..:

and letters in the Spanish language for the Ambassador, who has a high regard '

for Duran's abilit.ies) {;5[ ﬁlﬁé/ ._‘2;9 —

Military career

b 8 't~a-n&

Gustavo Duran,\enlistad in the Spanish Loyalist Army as a private
on July 17, 1936, after which he distinguished himself in action, and meportedly—
rose to the rank of Acting General in command of an army corps..

.Ernest Hemingway, who knew Duran in Spain and who mentioned him by

o’"’% &ame in hia book "For Whom the Bell Tolls," has described Du.ran as a military

enins, that Ycomes along once in a hundred years." ¢ .
it o Mfwbs& Xéat \ \\v""‘/

/1 Duran was assigned to a command in the forces under Colonel Mangada

on the Madrid Front, and by 1938, he had reached the rank of .commander in the
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Loyalist forces, Duran wesejtransferred to the Valencia Front in 1938, and

was promoted to the rank of Iieutenantigolonel, the  highes rEﬁﬁ,granted by

Republican Spain to non-professional , and he served as“Chief of an

army corps with considerable success,

ag_inmw a sttated that in the last days of the

Civil W: 1939, when Catalonia had been occupied by Franco Forces, a
National Defense Junta was formed under General Miaja to negotiate the sur-
render of Madrid with General’ Franco. It is reported that the Communist Pargg,
violently opposed this plan, and orders were given to all comrades to march
against Madrid and overthrow the Junta, This source states. that Cipriano
Mera, military leader of the CNT (Anarchist Labor Union of Syndicalists)’
allied himself with the Junta, and one of the bloodiest battles of the war

" followed, with the Communists on one side and the Republicans and the CNT
opposing the Commnists. It }s rgghrted ghat Duren, on this occasion, de-

serted his assigned post, 7and Alead his forees against the Repuhlicans and the
CNT in Madrid, Duran's forces being defeated in this action

IERIR DY I T DURAPCS xautﬁh .
—Aecording-to-his -mm—-svta%ement, Duranynever returned to Madrid ' J @
after June, 1938, thus directly contradicting the above-mentioned report that -

he joined the Communists in fighting the Republican forces in Madrid. Regarding
the alleged difficulty between certain Republican, offjcers and the Communists
with respect to the surrender of Madrid, Duran has,Stafed that he heard of a
difference of opinion on this point, but declared that he knows of no actual
iolerice which took place between the two factions. Duran has maintained :
that since he did not return to Madrid after June, 1938, he 1s not in a po- PR |

0zft sition to know what actually occurred there between the Communists and
Republicans at the close of the war, "{

Duran that prior to the surrender of Madrid, he had
contacted Stewart Warner, American Ccnsul, and ColonelrFuqua, American Military
Attache, as well as Mr. Ballantyne, the British Vice Consul, all of 'whom had
bqgguéggggug;}itary information by Duran. After the surrender of Madrid,. _
DuranAunsuccessfully sought asylum in the American Embassy. However, through
the assistance of the British Vice-Consul Ballantyne, Duran was placed aboard
a British destroysr at the port of Valencia, and was later transferred to
the British hospital ship "Maine,"™ which took Duran to Marseilles, France,
From Marseilles, Duran made his way through Dieppe to London, where he was
received by a British Relief organization for Spanish refugees, Duran has
said that he did not enter the United States until 1940, \l

INDICATIONS OF POLITICAL SYMPATHIES AND ACTIVITIES e
OF GUSTAVO DURAN '

X ~ReportsReceived—in-the-United-States
- Inis—Bunue;,~a~Dinachm;&ﬂLthe-Museumpof Modern Art.of-New York City,._~

| op “"‘\F\N’-Nlﬂu s




the Loyn Army, on July 17, 1936, en—the-seme—date—on-which~Bunuei-en—
~igbed, ta%ed that Duran is very anti-Franco and anti-Fascist in

i

\

forv mary P
has -stated he has kn Duran as a close personal i‘rlend smoe—l%e—end—hw&
%@’Fadvised that Duran's father committed suicide
dunng the Civil War in Spain, and that Duran and a brother have been at odds
inasmich as the brother was on the side of Franco and a confirmed Fascist,
whereas Duran adhered to the Spanish Constitutional Government and enlisted in

his feelings. u

A confidential informent stated that when the Spanish Civil War
began Duran was a member of the Youth Socialist Ieague, at which time that
organization was affiliated with the Socialist Party of Spain under the Second
International, The informant stated that in December, 1936, the Youth
Socialist Ieague affiliated with the Comminist Party of Spain, at which --
time Duran became & C ist and was an important figure in the Communist
Party during the war, igia informent stated that Duran claims close personal
2" |eriendship with Uire. Roosevelt, wife of the Presidenty] y

Another confidential informant advised in July, 1942, that the
‘Ppanish Republican movement in Washington, D. C. had been reinforced by the
oral support of Gustavo Duran, who at that time was said to be .engeged in
no activity, This source stated that the background.of Duran is well :

known to the Spanish Colony in Washington, and that ten per cent of the SpaniehH
epublicans are reported to be Communists, u

/,,./" ' A confidential informant advised that Duran and his wife have
ntertained in their home in this country Mrs. Esmond Romilly, nee Jessica
tford, It was reported that Jessica Mitford is a sister of Unity Mitford,
who was reputed to be an intimate of Hitlsr prior tc¢ the war, and who is
said to be presently interned in England with her husband, Sir Oswald MosleR

Gustavo Duran has received correspondence from Mrs, William E, Beitz,
subject of an investigation in Washington, D, C. looking toward denatural-
ization precusldhge. Mrs, Beitz is reported to be a naturalized United
States citizen of German origin, who possesses pro-German sympathies, and was
intimate with officials of the German Embassy in Washington, De Co On .
December 5, 1942, Mrs. Beitsz, using the return address "Room 7705, Office
of Cocrdinator of Inter-American.Affairs, Washington, D. C." directed a
letter to Duran at the American Embessy in Havana, Cuba, Mrs. Beitz stating th
she had ascertained that "the FBI report on Gomez-Carrillo had been turned
over, finally, to 'the personnel office." Bureau files reflect that Maria

ez Gomez-Carillo is an Argentine pianist who was hired by the United States .
vernment at the suggestion of Mrs, Roosevelt, and who named Gustavo Duran

s a reference,
49)
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W Gustavo Duran was a member of the pro-All:l.ed Spanish

ONT group (previously identified as the Anarchist Iabor Union of Syndicallsts),
and that no information was available from that source which would indicate) ..
Lha’c. ‘Duran was not suitable_ for empleyment by the United States Government,

A confidential Besgwe—is
Medrid, Spain, Gustavo Duran was a fervent and mil:.tant member of the Communist
Party, in which he held var high positions of authority.. When the Spanish
Civil War began, Duran;\vo'fun sered in'the Comun:}s}%d%itia » and his varicus
promotions in military rank in the Republican Army, wer obtained with the aid
and support of the Coumunist Party. Duran is reported to have received high
praise for his military onduct ‘%gée .was known as. a brave sold:.er and. an.
intelligent leader, althcu e a seemed to work toward political ends
rather than millitary ends. evidence of the?Commmist Party activities of
Gustavo Duran, this source pointed to the difficulties which arose during the A
closing days of.the Spanish Civil War -in Madrid, - Tt is reported that when =
General Miaja and others formed a National Defense Junta in order to negotiste
the surrender of Madrid to Franco, the Communist Party violently opposed this
plan. . It 1s reported that when the Party -gave orders to the comrades to
march againat the Junta in Madrid, Duran obediently deserted his post of ,
agsignment and lead his forces to fight against the combination of Republicans
and the ONT (Anarchist Iabor Union of Syndicalists) in Madrid. This source
states fhat persons who knew Duran in Spain are unanimous in the opinion .
that Duran is a product of the Communist school, who follows the code "the
end justifies the méans," and these persons bglieve ‘that Duran can adapt him<
self to any situation which may be ultiately beneficial to the political
beliefs which he holds, This source further states that despite Duran's
pretense of conforming with the Ideals of American Democz%i he is merely
using these tgctics for his own ends.. It-was further rep fhat 1 the .. -
Communists —Prequenﬂey—boashéthau they have within the AmericanAEmbassyAa man
who is absolutely trustworthy as a source of information for them, and con-
Jjecture has been advanced that Duran may be the man to whom the Commnists

refer, a
W—G&b&s—a—emn%y—fm-ym Spaniard who was -8~duveniie-—
Court-Judge in Madrid prior to the Spanish Civil War,*fied-frcnr—mm .

-eﬂy@e&oheéf%ba ~A-gon—of-Dr,—~Chabas-was—a-

) D Can Lsaan, ragpenitad by o

—Oubaa— B

e friend of Gustavo
Duran in Spain whsao—bhor-ﬁmgb&-tsgs&heg during the war, D@.—-m‘ghas
stated that Gustavo Duran was not a member of the Communist Party in the
beginning of the Spanish Civil War, although he had many friends in the Party, &tni"{
ter the war (ustavo Duran joined the.
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- informent-in-Havana, information-concerming

WMWWMy
to-know_Duran.in-Teruel, -Spaim;—but-had—Tittie~te-do- h, Duran
belonged to the Communist Party of Spain, - 13- 2~ Ma8 O e——On—-that-

account, he held animosity toward any member of the Communist Party of Spain
of which Duran was a member, according to stated that he be-.

1lieved Duranis political sympathies have changed since he married the daughter
of an American magnate who is a friend of Eleanor Roosevelt. |::|believes
that this friendship has cooled, and therefore, Duran was given a post in the

{ American Embassy in Havana, so that therT would be no interference in the affairs

. .'of the President's family. According to the Communists 288
o“"'} \de Cultura are now openly attacking Gustavo an, and so far as knows,
ithera has been no report that Duran has relations with the Communist Party
}of Cuba, (The confidential informant in this matter has suggested that the
,attacks by the Casa de Cultura may be a "blind"™ to cover the real connection
' between Duran and the Commnist Party in Cuba. It is to be noted that recently
Ernest Hemingway has also been openly attacked by the Communist Party in Cuba
| through the medium of the Commmnist newspaper "Hoy" in Havana, ) m u

Anot,her confidential é.nat-erm has stated that Gastavo Duran was well
knovm in Madrid as a member of the young intelligentsia prior to the outbreak
of the Spanish Civil War. This socurceé attributes the rapid ascent of Duran in
the military ranks to the favor which Duran enjoyed with the Communist Party
in Spain, This source declared that Duran was very close to the Communists
in Spain, if not an actual member of the Party, and because of Duran's
acceptability to the Communists, he went ahead mmuch more rapidly than other
officers of greater experience and equal ability, @he informant stated that P
since arriving in Havana, Duran has not associated with his former friends,
nd he has kept aloof -from the Commnist Party in Cuba. q

Gustavo Duran has made statements concerning the Communist Party
Spain and the part they played in the Spanish Civil War, These statements
were made to a representative of the Bureau attached to the American Embassy
in Havana, and in the course of his remarks concerning the Commnists, Duran
consistently referred to them as "they" and never gave any indication that
he personally was a member of the Communist Party., As noted above, Duran
etated that he was not in .Madrid after 1938, and declared that he was in no

position to know whether the Communists fought against the Republicans and
the CNT in Madrid,

%

F PossIBLE mreassr
TION;GONCERNING ASSOCTATES AND SPONSORS OF GUSTAVO mm

Bonte Romilly Cro mpton

-

As previmaly mentioned, Gustavo Duranm married Bonta Romilly Crcmpton
in England on December 4, 1939¢ Duran's wife is the daughter of Mr, and Mrs,.
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It is &e=be=roved that the wname "Bonts Crompton, Wilton, New Hampshire"

was found among the papers 0} Iaon W. Davis of Detroit, Michigan,

Eriistment Gase on February 6, 1940, Usen—interwbom, Davis stated that
Bonte Crompton was a tourist whom e had met during his travels in France.s,

(’Y 1- 3&738’ 5'4"’605'!07(’/ tomimailitse sanTin thoprn 7 bzt s *
George Kenneth Holland L@y 3 Spo.

M ap&% ployment. by the United States Government, Gustavo
Duran/‘naueé Kenneth Ho ‘ff&

of the Office of Coordinator of Inter-American
Affairs, -&e—e»—refemee— I*f dsveiepe& that*th:'cs Mmﬁaﬁ*knmﬂuamo

i ' George I{ennethHolland o Luglegst

-—a.—-Bé:pee%er« of the Office of C ordinat.o )

of Intar-American A.ffa:!.rs, Qt'fice

......

=2 1isted :Ln the indicea of the Gomxmmist

Front Organizations "American Peace Mobilization® and the "Washington Committee

for Democratic Action," istrative action.was .taken.by-the Office-for
~Emergency -Management: upon>receipt of. the Buresu’s report in the matter.) u

Inis Bumuel’

. This mdividual, a—»D&ree*ber-of the Maseum of Modern Art of New York

~FOCORAORABLA-OR oIt Lob-roflaet that I.u:Ls Bunuel a native of '
Spain, originally entered the United States on September 25 , 1938, uwRder a
Diplomatic Visa, admittedly representing the Government of Spain for the
purpose of engaging in propaganda work for the Spanish Republican Government.
It is reported that Bunuel left Spain with the assistance of two Spanish
-officials who are described as definitely linked with the Communist Party,
one of whom is said to be an International Agent of the Party. Bunuel was
originally denied a United States Immigration Visa in view of his connections
with the Spanish Republican Government and the suggestion that Bunuel was

finally granted an Immigration Visa to Bunuel upon his assertion that he

was not a member of the Communist Party, d&s—previously mentioned,—Bunuel
enlisted.ht“mﬁpaniah Loyal-i&b Army- witmﬁ&vc ﬁuram»J&l—rl?-,ml‘BBé.'u

)
M P ”\‘Il

Mimli

\Y

either a Communist or.a fellow traveler, However, & -Vise—Board—of-Appeals e« “v=
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Chérles Seeger : .
/u—fﬁM 4o Brr ssdarasd. wrdon He )82 ‘frz‘a

This 1ndiv1dua1-nuehalso—aamed—by-Gustavo Duran-ss—a—referenee—in-
—epplying-for a position with the United States Government, And a favorable
recommendation was given for Duran by Charles Seeger., The-Bureau—files J v

reveal- that the name -ef Charles Seeger appeared on the active indices of the

Communist Front organization "AmericanPeace Mobilizatiom," no—investigation

Goma whe~—being -conducted—inasmen—as Seeger was removed from the Government pay rollg

and became employed by the Pan Amarlcan Unlon.tA

’ Enpes Bens (r/nyl‘/?'i"/)
5"} Ernest Hemingway

The activities of Ernest Hemingway in connection with anti-Fascist
and Communist Front organizations in the/United States are well known, In
August, 1942, Hemingway volunteered his services to the American Ambassador
in Havana, offering to assist in intelligence work in Cuba. The Ambassador
asked the opinion of the Bureau Legal Attache in the matter, and was advised

{ that Hemingway had signed a petition denouncing the FBI in regard to the
,~ ~Detroit Spanish Enlistment Case in 1940, and had more recently referred to
¢ the FBI as "The American Gestapo." Nevertheless,' the Ambassador engaged
the services of Hemingway, who set up an intelligence organization consisting
of paild informants, the entire activity being under the personal direction of
the American Ambassador, In August, 1942, Hemingway suggested that Gustavo
Duran be transferred from his Government position in .the United States to

Fnami.#bu

@

assist Hemingway in his intelligence activities in Cuba, The arrangement hrgns

was to be a temporary one for a period of thirty days, during which time Durfh

marine activities,] Hemingway assured the Ambassador that Duran is a military
and intelligencd genius, who is a "pure Republican and not a Communist," who T
would be able to obtain complete information concerning the Spanish Falange s,

Aroelp

was to take charge of Hemingway's intelligence organization{while Hémingwayr..
was absent on aé:Efsion for the Naval Attache in connection with anti-sub-

1:7

/(év'

Although the American Ambassador was advised by the Bureau legal
Attache that Custavo Duran was at that time actually an employee of the Office
of Coordinator of Inter-American Affairs, the Ambassador took the position .
that if Duran were transferred to the Embassy, he would be working directly

. under the Ambassador. Duran arrived in Cuba in November, 1942, and began

working with Hemingway, The "intelligence coverage" of Hemingway consisted
of vague and unfounded reports of a sensational character, Duran's work in
Cuba has not been of the same sensational character as Hemingway's, but the
reports which have been submitted through Duran are, nevertheless, unspecific
and unverified. Duran attempted to accomplish a coverage of public opinion
in Cuba, which he submitted in reports entitled "The Voice of the Street,."
These reports have contained statements made by. persons in cafes, bars, and
poolrooms, and, thus, do not represent a fair cross section of general public

CoReYeaiian
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opinion in Cuba, In February, 1943, Ernest Hemi y and Gustavo Duran submitted
information to the American Ambassador charging that Special Agent H. E. Knob-
laugh, assigned to the Embassy as Assistant Legal Attache, was a participant

of the Franco Movement in Spain, and had acted a3 a paid Franco propagandist,
These charges were based on the fact that Special Agent Knoblaugh had written

a book "Correspondent in Spain" upon his retuin from Madrid as an Assoclated
Press correspondent in 1938, Although Hemingway had been ostensibly friendly
with Special Agent Knoblaugh in Spain, Hemingway had no discussion with Special
Agent Knoblaugh concerning the book, but took the charges directly to the
Ambassador. The Ambassador later admitted to the Bureau Iegal Attache that

he had read only a few pages of the book, and after requesting the legal
Attache to have Special Agent Knoblaugh assigned to some other post, the
Ambassador dismissed the subject as being of no further importence. Hemingway
and Duran are known to have a low esteem for the work of the FBI, which they

congider to be "methodical and unimaginative.}
. . 7L,(/,-7L¢ /-3

dwép PRESENT STATUS OF GUSTAVO DURAN IN THE AMERICAN EMBASSI,
. HAVANA, CUBA

&7

The services of Frnest Hemingway in intelligence matters wers

-oatensibly discontinued by the American Ambassador on April 1, 194 The
" Embassy is still receiving a few reports relating to cases previously inves-

tigated by Hemingway's organization and directed to Gustavo Duran, It is also

known that|Hemingwdy is continuing a project on behalf of the Naval Attache

in Havana, ch consists of an investigation of enemy -submax: d clam}sstinea 6!
radio activity off the coasts of Cuba."r

el A As] v?é

While the investigation of subversive activity sugpects as such has
been ostensibly discontinued by Hemingway, the American Ambagsador has re-
quested that Gustavo Duran continue to submlt reports on public opinion in
Cuba as was previcusly undertaken in the "Voice of the Street™ reports. The
Ambassador feels that these reports give an "inside picture” of public opinion
in Cuba, and are received with great interest by the State Department, Inran
is now employed at the Embassy in Havans on a permanent basis as a member of
the fuxiliary Foreign Service, and Duran employs the services of a few informants
at a cost of around $200,00 per month, Duran also analyzes political comments
and articles appearing in the Cuban newspapers and assists the Ambgssador in_ pre-
paring speeches to be given in the Spanish language.

The Bureau legal Attache has recently reported that Gustavo Duran
is evidencing no spirit of hostility toward FBI representatives in Cuba, and’
Duran has been cordial and helpful, The Bureau Legal Attache is aware of L‘
no instance in which Duran has taken an undue interest in FBI operations m‘\di)
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Cuba, which might indicats an ulterior purpose on the ‘part of Duran. How-
ever, all of the FBI reports pass through a section of the Enbassy where
5’% Duran is employed, giving him an opportunity to be aware of all FBI activities
' in Cuba as reported to the Embassy. \‘) u

SUMMARY

In view of the status of Gustavo Duran as an employes of the American
Embassy in Havana, and in view of the esteem in which Duran is held by the
f:;}- Ambassador, and in view of Duran's close association with Ernest Hemingway,
an active investigation in Cubs to determine whether Duran is a member of the
Commmnist Party has not been undertaken by the Bureau Legel Attache. 0 ) Y

Independent sources in Guba, which have previously proved to be
reliable, have reported that Gustavo Duran was a member of the Communist Party
+  -in Spain during the -Spanish Civil War, A fourth source in Cuba has declared
‘w} that Duran owed his military advancement in Spain to the favor of the Communist
Party, alt.hcugh he was not actually a member of the Party.m m q

: A reliable source in the United States has reported that Gustavo
Du.ran wag a member of the Youth Socialist League at the beginning of the
Spanish Civil War, and became a member of the Communist Party of Spain when
the Youth Soclalist League affiliated with the Party in December, 193 364

)

As has been previously mentioned, three sponsors of Gustavo Duran
in the United States have been reported to be connected in some degree with
Cormunist Party or Communist Front activities,

A

[g:aque informants in Cuba or\é that Gustavo Duran took his forces

to Madrid during the closing days of the Spanish Civil War and fought along-
side the Communist forces in opposing the surrender of the city to Franco,
According to Duran's own statement, he never returned to Madrid ‘after June,.

-4 1938, It is noted that Duran's statement that he was unaware of any violence

¢~/ between the Communists and Republicans in Madrid appears to be inconsistent
with rather widespread information circulated at the time concerning the ‘
disorder in Madrid based on refusal of the Communists to join in a surrender of

Madrid to Franco. L.)Q

It has been suggested that the following sources of information

5»;5. might be contacted for evidence of membership in the Communist Party on the & AL
part of Gustavo Duran: , »

A Colonel Casado, reported to be well known in Spanish Republican
‘cirfrcles and believed to be presently in London, England, was .

ﬂ}\ charged with the defense of the Andalucian Front in Spain, and _ ﬂ

was assigned to expell Communists from positions of power in the

Spanish Republican Army prior to the surrender to Franco in March,
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Gustavo Duran is well knowmn among Leftist Republicans and Spanish
Communists presently in Mexico City, D.F. as refugees, and the

possibility exists that a confidential source of information could
be developed in this group for information bearing on Duran's
alleged membership in the Communist Party, P

A check of the records of the State Department and the War Depart-
.{ ment might reveal information concerning Duran as reported by the
Faaall American Embassy in Madrid, u

RECOMMENDATIONS

Tt is believsd that information receivsed from confidential informants

in Cuba 1is sufficient indication of Gustavo Duran's Commnist Party member-
ship to warrant further inquiry of a most discreet nature of all logical

. sources of information in order that it may be definitely determined whether
Duran is in fact a member of the Party. k‘w W .

It 1s recommended that the Bureau legal Attache in Havana, Cuba,
be instructed to recontact his confidential scurces of information in this

matter with a view to securing additional information from Spanish Republicans

and anti-Communist Spaniards concerning Duran's alleged Party membership,
and particularly with regard to the report that Durtn joined the Communists
in fighting Spanish Republicans who favored the surrender of Madrid to
Franco during the closing days of the Spanish Civil war.@)w

It is further suggested that a blind memorandum be prepared
setting cut all information previously mentioned concerming the activities
of CGustavo Duran, and that this blind memorandum be furnished to Mr., Berle
and the State Department with the confidential request that the Bureau be
furnished all information contained in their files cerning the activities
of Gustavo Duran in Spain and elsewhere in Europe, \ It is recommended that
M¥r, Berle be advised in confidence that the presence of Gustavo Duran in the

)\ Embassy at Havana will seriously impair Bureau operations in Cuba should

It is also pointed.out that in discussing this entire matter with Mr,
it should be kept in mind that Gustave Duran is reported to be a

¢l friend of Ernest Hemingway and American Ambassador Spruille Braden in
g U «

ﬁhﬁbe a member of the Communist Party as indicated in reports received to
te,
it

/.
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- Dear Sir:
DATE

REASON - FCIN 11,

OF REVIEW

On September 13, 1943, SIS #213 accepted an invitation
to have lunch with Subject -at his Tinca 1ocaEe§ In San Francisco
15 kIIometers from Hebana. There was no other
Hemi%%wa was quite talkative but kept away from co

sub Jects. e revealed that MARTHA GELLHORN‘-HEMINGWAY, his pre-

sent wife, left for the United States the first week in
September, and planned to talk with her publishers about the book

3 bh,...:dw M“"sTﬂa’—e
with thi £5 do to return to his co ential
ork [(which, we are confidentially advised, 1s rol duty in

e
v

>

which she has beén writing for the gast

h&d previously ormed the writer that

work of his wife, and was convinced that
‘while. He further revealed that after c
lishers, it was her intentlon to join th
Europe as & correspondent for Colliers.
gone for five or six months W

Hemingway stated that he 18 £i

he Caribbean waters on behalf of the U.

few months. Hemingway
he had proofread the
she had something worth
onferring with her pub-
e Allied Forces invading
She 1s expected to be

eing on land

On September 13;

1943, he stated that he expected t
ut 1n conversation with him on Septemb
that he would not be able to leave befo
due to delay in repairs to his boat. 4

be accompanled by WINSTON GUEST and a sn
that the usual procedure is to patrol fg
fishing, and tie up at whatever dock is
This particular trip 1s expected to last

all crew.

s, Navy)
. ¢_the 20th,
r 20, he told the writer
e September 22 or 23
in the past, he is to
g He explalned
r twelve hours, ostensibly
convenient. every night.
approximately two
wa lans to

months. At the expiratio
spend from six to ght weeks in New Yor
making e round of the night pots and

Island, as he expressed 1t. (S*f

AP

EGORDED

lNDEXED

N‘!w —

_Hemingway plans t '
g th' and Lo Island,
e sﬁooEIn Eaggﬁghmmﬂﬁf
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- o Concerning the picture "For Whom the Bell Tolls",

Hemingway stated thal he has no desire to see it because he does .
not belleve it is a true portrayal of his work. He further
declared that Sam Wood, the director, did not like the book,
and, therefore, was unable to approach his task with a sympathetic
viewpoint. Furthermore, Gary Cooper 1s past hispime and he does
riot consider his choice as leading man a happy ox)e.(” A

- Under date of July 12, 1943, the file contains the fol- ‘
lowing memorandum of information obtalned by the Legal Attache in
conversation with Robert P. Joyce, former Second Secretary of the
American Embassy:

"The picture based on Hemingway's book, 'For Whom the
Bell Tolls,' will be presented for the first time at the Paramount -
Theater in New York City on July 14, 1943. Hemlingway was 1lnvited
to the premiere but refused; his wife, Martha Gellhorn Hemingway,
was later invited and likewilise declined. Theilr declination 1s a
result of their dissatisfaction with the manner in which the film
company has adapted the book for screen presentation. Hemingway
recelved a letter from Gary Cooper, who plays the principal role,
stating that the teeth had been pulled from the story and the

result was a meaningless war romance cast against the Spanish
countryside.

"Hemingway has refused to see the advance shots of the
plcture, though requested to come to Hollywood or New York at the
film company's expense, feeling that the film executives intend .
to salve him into a state of submlssion to the mutilation of his v
story. He considers himsel to attack the cture when 1t RN
appears because he not 0.K. the revision. He still threatens \
to éXpose e agcist influences'!, namely the Vatlcan a .

nd certain

responsibie for th stration' of his book.'
The conversation turned to writing. He stated that at

the present time, he was only catching up on some old correspondence.

g sald that he is not writing any books at_ the present time, but

ha., ee plots in mind which he thinks will form the basis for

good™gtories., These concern his experiences in the past year.

Howeveéx, he does not intend to use these plots until the war -is -

over, n connectic h this, Hemingway told SIS #396. _.on Augus 4,

1945 that he would never write anything about his intelligence work

on bGehall of the Ambassador. If he wrote anything as a result of

his present experiences, he would limit it to a fictlonal story .- -

based on antl-submarine work. At the time of his conversation

with SIS #396, he stated that he had prepared nothing.@‘\ '

R
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) v In a discussion of columnists, Hemingway stated that’
D SON 1s known to him only slightly. However, he has

always believed that in his search for sensational stories, he
frequently makes statements that are only half truths. As an
example of this tendency, he referred to an article that Pearson
had written in his column, "The Daily Washington Merry-Go-Round,"

q in which Pearson stated that individusls who had fought in_ ths
Abraham Linco rigade in the Spanis vil War were discriminated
- ‘against by U. S. éggz authorities when they souigt admission to
; OfTfcers' Training School. Although Hemingway thinks that members
| ! of thHe Abraham Lincoln Brigade have been the sub jects ol discrim-
!

inatlon, he stated that Pearson was unfortunate in his choice Or

examples. According to Hemingway,. each Individual that Pearson

cITIo0 WEY Perised admission to Officers! Training School Was
an out_and out Communist, having attended a Communist Indoectrination
Schoo ocated in the Catskill Mountaeins in New York State. In

thése Instances, Hemingway affirmed that the Army was perfectly
justiried 1n the action wﬁich was taken. iis Y ‘

Regarding his work, Hemingway stated that he never
intended to find himself in any such line of activity. His

explanation for organizing an intelligence service which was in
operation umtil April 1, %§45, was that he did so when speciftically
requested to do so by the Ambassador, who belleved that he was
eﬁIﬁEﬁtI?'qEEIITIEH'%E'EIE"EE§"EESE§sy in gathering information
about the Spanish Falange because of his long association with

Spaniards(££>\&\

Very truly yours,

‘GONP. INFR. B..I. a:ﬁ.‘?ii (“\k .

Legal AtTaché
- RMD :RM .

-3 -"CONYM“A L
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égaRE RNEST HEMING\?AY CUBA LATIN AMERICAN MATTERS. REFERENCE YOUR
RAD | OGRAM NUM 8. HEMINGWAY SEPTEMBER 19 ON ANOTHER SUBMARINE

, PATROL TRIP CARRIBEAN AREA AS DESCRIBED IN MY LETTER JUNE 26 PAGE 2,

N TO BE GONE ABOUT 2 MONTHS AND IS ACOOMPANIED BY[ | o
g%{iizzﬁz:]ADVISED SIS NUMBER 213 THAT AFTER INSTANT TRIP HE WILL

TO NEW YORK FOR YACATION FROM ONE MONTH TO SI1X WEEKS DUR~ ~ ¢

ATION, FURTHER STATED HE IS DOING NO WRITING WHATSOEVER AT PRESENT

»  TIME -BUT HAS THREE GOOD PLOTS IN MIND FOR POST WAR BOOKS. DID NOT
“INDICATE NATURE OF SUBJECT MATTER. NO FURTHER REFERENCE HAS BEEN

B\MADE BY HIM REGARDING PROPOS 00K REFERRED TO MY LETTER AUGUST

13, HIS WIFE, MARTHA GELLHORNMSEMINGWAY NOW N NEW YORK ARRANGING

FOR PUBL ICATION OF HER BUUK REFERRED TU" MY LETTER JUNE 26. SHE .

IS PLANNING LATER TO ACCOMPANY AMERICAN INVASION TROOPS TO EUROPE ~

AS CORRESPONDENT FOR COLLIERS FOR FIVE DR SiX MONTHS., SUGGEST

NEWS ITEM REFERRED TO MAY BE BLIND PLANTED BY HEMINGWAY TO COVER

© ACTIVITIES AND ABSENCE FROM CUBA, OR MAY REFER TO PREVIOUS TRIBS
& |OF stmLAR NATURE. LEDDY.@ "
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You will recall that for a time Ernest Hemingway was
engaged in intelligence activities at the request of and under the
direct supervision of the American Ambassador in Havana, Cuba. As
of April 1, 1943, however, the Ambassador dispensed with the intelligence
services of Hemingway, and it was indicated that Hemingway's organization of

confidential informants in Cuba would no longer render reports on intelligence
"‘3 matters. The Bureau Legal Attache in Havana has ascertained that E_emingway
. . +has since April 1, 1943, continued operations in Cuba on behalf o e United
. "53 ‘{(States Naval Attache; that is, operations consisting of cruising the waters
off the coast of Cuba in a small boat for the pose of ascertaining the

RN I.ez}"l:mxt; f en submarine iv:.ties. 10 26 7&1‘
CE Detailg'% %

\"l’v

s On:August 13, 19&3, the Bureaun Legal Attache advised that Hemingwa.y
‘_‘ recently told-an undercover SIS Representative that he is currently writing

. @ book based on his experiences in intelligence activities in Cuba. Hemingway —
.-~  indicated that his book would make mention of all persons whom he had con-

4 tacted during the past year 1A Cuba concerning intelligence matters and that

he would mention Ambassador Braden among other persons. At that time the

undercover Agent was unable to ascertain to what extent FBI Representatives ¢
would be mentioned in the forthcoming book by Hemingway. Of course, .
flemingway's attitude toward the Bureau has been expressed by Hemingway's :
action in signing a petition criticizing the B LI T A0 1'/
obiDetroit Spanish Enlistgpent Case, and not long aph Hep ngway remarked that

~ the FBI is "the American Gestapo."k' \d - T o' S
During the week of September 12, 19h3, the New York clEumnik®

Leonard Lyons stated in his column that Ernest Hemingway hadaymm
Cuba, without further elaboration, ‘

Miss Gandy

i

4 The Bureau Legal Attache in Havana advises that
ffrom Cuba on September 19, 1943, on anoth " ;
QWICTORY)/ the Caribbean area, accompanied by WinstopyGuest, and expec’o 5
AX BUY/{ gone for approximately two months, after Ye
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would proceed to New York for a vacation of approximately six weeks. FPrior

{ to his departure on this most recent patrol irip, Hemingway advised a SIS
Representative that he is doing no writing at the present time whatsoever
but is considering three plots for use in writing books during the post-
war period. Hemingway has made no further reference to the proposed book

that he was previously reported to be writing concerning his intelligence
experiences in Cuba.

York arranging for publication of a book which she has reportedly written
oncerning conditions on the Island of Martinique, based in part upon
formation which MarthdXCellhorn obtained from the State Department
through the assistance of a United States official in Havana.

k Martha Gellho emingway, wife of Frnest, is presently in New

There has been reported no change in the situation existing Bae-elXo 4= ——

between Hemingway and the American fmbassy in Havana, and Hemingway S ¢4 s
apparently enjoys the full confidence of Ambgssador Spruille Braden @ndY 2y,
is continuing his activities on behalf of the, United States Naval Attache? A/

- Despite the ostensible discontinuance of Hemingway's intelligence activit essf';‘
for the Ambassador on April 1, 1943, the Bureau Legal Attache has ascertained 716(%).
that Hemingway had a quantity of gasoline charged to him from the private
stock of the Ambassador for the month of April, 1943, indicating an actual
continuance of an arrangement which had been previously in effect for the

Wneﬁt of Hemingway's intelligence organization prior to April 1, 1943.

S,

e

It is also known that Hemingway's assistant in intelligence activities,
ustavo Duran, himself allegedly a member of the Communist Party and

presently under investigation on that accounbd, 18 carrying on a part of
the intelligence program which Hemingway began on behalf of Ambassador

Br Q*

ctio , : . :

_ It appears from the latest reports submitted by the Bureau
Legal Attache in Havana that Hemingway has made no further reference to
writing a book based on his intelligence experlences in Cuba, Hemingway )
having stated on the contrary that he is doing no writing whatsoever at the 4
resent time. However, it is proposed with your approval to instruct the N
eau Legal Attache at Havana Cuba to insure that Bureau Agents--assipned ™
to the Embassy and operating under cover be on the alert to report any
information received that would indicate Hemingway plans to include mention
the Bureau in any publication, which he may be in the process of prepar




Ernest is a great ad ad.lnror of yom
and the Buresa, In a conversation with an
Agent of this Office, he stated that he had
met several of the Buréau representatives
while in Kwrm, Cuba, and he thought that
they were of an unusually high type and,

- further, that their work was most effective
there. He stated ¢ he had been very
friendly with Gene enitz, vho vas a
ranking political power in Cuba, and he
thought it was most amsing the General
should hold his present position inaemuch
as some yoars ago Beanjts had acted in several
Hollywood pictures in which he plamd *Latin
10"01" 1'0100.
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mun__and 3, 1940, Tho circular was signed jointly by Emest H and ¢
B d ,’ gned Jointly by ompingway
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RB: ERNEST HEMINGWAY!

Abraham Lineoln Er éda ‘

- S aared ! <d .
~ In ¥ay, 1938, Ern aagﬂﬁemﬁngmy tac reported to be a contri-
bubor to the publicatian, "Amang Friends," a quarterly magagine put
out by the Friends of the Abraham Linceln Er:l@de The publication was
deseribed as being devotcd to the Loyalista' cause :ln Spair and more
particularly to tho Abraham Lincoln Brigade.

The "Daily Terkor® of Fobruary 3, 1939, amounced that frnost
Corfungyvay would spook on Febamary 22, 1939, at a memorial meetinz to be
held in honor of the fien who dled fighting in the Abraham Lincoln Brignde.
The "Daily Uerker® is an Rest Coast daily Communiat newspaper.

I

§

l

|

i

j
: n
In June, 1939, Bemfingrmy's nape waa listed on the lettorhead i
¢f the Abrahan Lincoln Brignde as one of ite sponsars.

Tho Attorney Conoral has cited the Abraham Lincoln Brigede es
being within the purviow of Bxocutive Order 9335. -

Amcrican Committeo for the Protection of Foreisn Baggn

In January, 1940, Trmest Heryringwny addreased lettera ovor his :A
porocmnl siznature cndorsing the work of the American Cormittce for the \
Protoction of Foredimn Barn and soliciting the aseistance of various '
persons. Ho requested that any contrilbubtion in the fornm of chbe
pade payablo to him. RECGRDED - 116 b‘? — A&33/ 2 /4

A eircular soliciting sponsars £<]:§DtEh r]-l6 ¥toe for

tho mt.ectim of Foreign Barn was digtributed at the m«m«mm& %c
Conference of that organization hold i Washington, D, G. on Isroh 2 g@«

Allen Heilson as Co~Chairman far the Comittoe of Spcnsors.

This s the result cf a request for
an FBI tuechak ey i - in et

4-@\,«“.. A0y { -to ba gongidered as & Cleaiawe.

gwe san% & 5736\’*1 /{ 2, PROPERTY OF FBI

I ub__lu._.

This confidential report and its. /

N — i jZJ SEP Pt e contents are loaned to you by the ™"

\' .

FBI snd are not to be distributed sy

e — b oTikSIdR Of_agencv to whisk e 7
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: . FLETm)g{: .’CONHD%'WW_ ALL INPORMATRORRONEAENED 30, 1949 -
FROM : V. P. KFAY HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED

Mr, Tolson
Mr. C

SUBJECT: RTQUEST FRO.I THE OFFICE OF THE SE
/- OF DEFZENSE FOR NAME CHECK ONW
ERNEST-HEM INGWAY T

. Attached hereto is a blind memorandum prepared in response to -
. a request from the Office of the Secretary of Defense for a check of
FEI files, to include a summary of any information which "would affect .
clearance for access to highly classified material." <

. In addition to the information set out in the blind memorandum
it is noted that Bureau files show that Ernest Hemfingway operated an
intelligence organization for the American Ambassador in Havanna, Cuba from
August 1942 to April 1943. During this period Hemjingway was in frequent
contact with the Office of the Legal Attache at Havamna, Cuba,

ég/l&

g

&L

The Legal Attache reported in June 1943 that in personal relations
Hemplingway maintained a surface show of friendship and interest with
representatives of the. FBI. Through statements he made to reliable contacts
of the Legal Attache, however, it was known that Hemdingway and his assistant,
Gustavo Duran, had 4 Low esteem for the work of the FBI which they considered
to be methodical, unimaginative, and performed by persons of comparative youth n
without experience in foreign countries and knowledge of international ‘
intrigue and politics. Both Hemgtingway and Duran, it was also known, had &
personal hostility to the FBI on an ideological basis, especially Hempingway; g; 5
that he considered the FBI anti-Liberal, pro-Fascist, and dangerous of developﬁg
ing into an American Gestapo.(. “ W )

‘%

IEN 9.

(> CLASSIFIED BY, £.5
Q—&'ﬁ%-’“—ﬂ-r-;u:)"

REV

It is noted that Brnest Hemflingway was a principal signer of the
denunciation of the FBI in the Betroit Communist-Spanish “nlistment Case in
1940. In addition the Legal Attache advised that on meeting Hemwtingway sonme
weeks previously the latter had referred to the FBI as "The American Gestapo".

At the request of the Legal Attache Hemsingway was sounded out by a representa1ﬁL{@$,
tive of the ambassy at Havanna concerning these remarks. The smbassy

representative later returned with the advise that Hemplingway stated he had

paid no particular attention to the petition he had signed in 1940 dencuncing

the FBI and could now hardliy remember what it said; HemAingway told the BEmbassy
reprasentative that people were always shoving petitions under his ndse and ,
like many famous people he was inclined to sign them on the raquest of a friend //J
without full information as to their contents. Hemtingway also reportedly - -
dismissed the reference to the FBI as "The American (Gestapo" as a mere jest,

e
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CONFIDENTIAL *

In addition to the organizations mentioned in the attached blin:l :
memorandum, 1t is noted that Bureau files reflect Hemingway's. past affiliation
with such arganizations as the Medical Bureau to Aid Spanish Democracy, American
Relief Ship Mission for Spain, and the American Writers! Congress, None of these
organizations are on the Attommey General's list.and the Bureau has not established
Hemingmay's membership in these organizatlons by investigatidm.

ACTIONS

It is recommended that the information developed concerning Hemingway
during his service to the American Ambassadcr in Havana, Cuba, not be made available
to the Office of the Secretary of Defense since this informatlon. is largely of an
administrative nature and does not appear to be such as would affect clearance for
- access to highly classifisd material. It is also recommended that the information
assoclating Hemingway with the organisations mentioned above not be made available

to the requesting agency since these organizations are not on the Attcrmey Gemeralts
list.

If the attached blind memorandum meets with your approval, it ig
recommended that it be returned to Room 7633 for transmittal to the Qffice of
the Secretary of Defense,

CONFIDEN¥AL
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The Amerisan Gomittes for the Pr“u{eat.m of Pm&gx Borm wes ~
WB? the Attmw Gerpral, to- ha within the W of Exetubive T T
or .

s~ :
" A . - i LN e }
R ) . .
S SR \\ .
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i it e dbim S g T £ £ PREUCRPpS  &A 3 X \_ e N «}‘* o oand

‘Ernest Newiiligway ras !:Mﬂe 4 g( tas mm Cmimgav

- raﬂnmwm:atmmnommw&\z&, ‘He wao adeedisted <, '

& spansor for. the 1'ifth Nationa). G o!‘ the" mrm

mmﬁé‘lﬂ&.m&mﬂmuymﬂ published an .

article bearing the headling, “"Herghingway Roaffirms Baciking of Rescue Ship . .

Magion.” The article quat.ea B cahle roceived from Hespiingway in Havana |

in which he expresoed the &dnmhopaﬂzatashipmdbe&tamad Y55

soon aa it'a humnly poaeible to do so,” ‘
!
{

Wemmmmmmmmﬁm wmuw
General to be within the purview of Frocutive Order 9635.

Mo&&m%ﬁi&g :

V mmmn.ww.mmatwnmmropoﬂedasbsma
Vice-President and a mewber of ths Boord of Diroctors of the lsagus of
American ¥riters, Inearporated. -~

The Loagus of American Triters has been cited by the zwbn:;-pey
Genayal ae being within the purview of Ia‘xamxsive Order 9835,

Liscallancons

(&233;?3)

- relinble infoymant has reported that curing the period 1942 = .~
1943, Evnest Homgingwey ropoatodly aveerled that he was anti=Comamist and =~ -
that he was as muoh opposcd to the Cortnwiist Influence in the Sponish var - -

as he wos to the Fascist, (61,-23312_5..9 n (9 7 ,

A raliasble infarmant oo reported that in September, 191;3,
Frnest Hesgiingway was discussing certain newspaper -articles which attacked.
the United Statas Army for roafusing to admit to the (fficers! Training. ,
Echool individuals vho had fought in the Atrabam Lincoln Brigado iu the
Spanish Civil Tar. Aceording to tho inforeant, Hempdngway took excoption
and stated that the United States Avmy w@ porfectly justified in the -
acticn vhich was taleen inssmich as each individuni yho bad bemwmaed’

:
admission to the Officers* Training School was an eut~and-oub Compmiot: )q )

(6)4-23312—1o) o
Blind Memorandum for Transmittal ’ . o
to the Office of the Secrstary && o _
ense. . S
couﬂa‘ém e
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Emestonemi%y
‘ran an undergroun

‘ shop” in Cuba during World ;
War I to help American ;
agents irack down saboteurs
~and spies alding the .enemy
. sink Allled shipping in the

\ .Carfbbean Sea, It was dis- -

- : ' closed aye i
S . SprullieNBraden, former As i
a , Sistant See of State, said !

' that when he was Ambassa- ;‘
; dor to Cuba im 1942, he ar ,
“‘ranged with Hemingway for :
: the ™ establishment of this' ;
; countersny apparatus, 7
apparatus was hdaded,
- ¢ Braden xald, by Gustavo\Du-
ran, an intematio“‘ﬂ
.) Hemingway's “in-|.
spiration \ for the here of
.4“For Whom the Bell trolls.:: JQ
e ASUR

. g‘f' B g o
Wiateerowd
%Hemmgway Helpe % \ Tele. Room —
‘ Spy, Saboteur Hunt * l;icﬂom —
‘ z00
levivstyonx, Dec. 22 nn.—- Nies Gandy
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Oﬂice Memomndum UNITED. STATBS GOVERNMENT
D.treetor, FBI CQNMN-“N‘ d nuﬁ gme e .

: . m ¥ S
rROM %tgal Attache, Hvars, Cuba (64-356) g A!"'

{

'}A’b’b (L
I’ ALL mmmmmn c?g;;m
mw "'rEn SCOTT “74: #: ¢ yERETHTS UNCLASS 4 :
_ FOREIGN A NEOUS: _ EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN e Tomm——
OTHERWISE TR —

Re Havana letter 8-26-54 which furnished the details of & |diss
agreement between novelist ERMEST HEMINGWAY and columnist EDWARD “THDC <
SCOTT, as a result of which SCOTT challenged HEMINGWAY to a duel.

On 8—30-54 SCOTT exhibited a letter dated 8-28-54 and writte '
by Dr. PEDRO SANCHEZ FESSINO, SCOIT's representative in the matter of the
duel. In his letter Dr. SANCHEZ PESSINO uoted verbatim a letter, date
not shown, written to him by HEMINGAY. '

In the letter HEMINWAY advised Dr. SANCHEZ FESSINO that he mad
no intention of fighting a. duel with Mr. SCOIT, giving as his reasons the
fact that he is in 311 health and "has a lot of writing to do." HEMINGRAY
further stated that he felt gure that a court of honor would not consider
this cmrdicex On hs partk

& SGOTI: advi.sed that llthough he was not satisfied with mmr's
answer hq did not know what else he could do about ths mtter( ‘«

yd ::-: .i @zcmssm\’-“ ‘g . 0S 0\‘
: o [ R e S -
61SEP15isH conFoggiAL - b



i,
Director, FBI Auguat 26, 1954
mﬂm’ Cuba
MINI’BRM
: EXCEPT WHERE SHGPJN Ac’
H. .
{ ‘ msw HEMINGWAY; CINUWISE .. o _,
) ‘(/ ' . m ”TED“ SOOTT 0&0\ .10"" A\ (R
! e o FG!EIGN!!ISGEHA% Py e B
: / PROLASSIFIES JF.
s 8 Bureau is aware, novelist ERNEST HEMINGWAY retnrnad to
N 24 hig homs in Cub& about a month ago after Maving spent sometime in Europs - rl\

Z,08Lolloming his narrow escape from death in two airplane craghes in Afr.i.ca. ., \}\
N

! As Bureau files will reflect, EDVARD “TED" SCOTT, & native of N
£ 3 Now Zesland and & British sublect, is & columnist for the Ravana English ™\

7 12 \language daily "Havana Post.” 5
J

SCOTT has alwhys outwardly been very friendly with HEMINGWAY and
frequently has made 18udstory references to him in ks daily column called &
"Interesting If True.™ Several weeks ago SCOTT :in his column reported a RN .
conversation that he bad had with HEMINMGRAY's wife, MARY, in which the :
: latter stated that lion steaks were very delectable. SCOIT said ha took
issue with Mre, REHINGWAY on this question and she retorted that he was a

"stupid British colonisl,” SCOTT went on %o eay in his column that from &

‘ womgn he could take thig but he would never stand atill for it if 1% had
! come from her husband,

. ' This pa'b week the movie actress AVA CARDNER has been in Havana.
She became somewhat abusive with the Cuban press upon her arrival at .the
airport in Bavana and later a4 the Hotel Necional, SCOIT wade reference -
to this in one of his daily columns, &nd went on to say that it is rmquen
observed that a woman tries to adopt the attitude and sctions of her

" husband and pointed out that CARDNER's estranged husband, FRANK SIMVTRA, ‘
has carried on & running feud with the press for years. . _ : -
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Directar, FBI

ERNBST HEMINGWAY;
EINARD “TED" SCOTT
FOREIGN MISCELIAREQUS

1Y

¥4 \J

August 26, 1954

mm, Cuta
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To: Director, FBI | August 22, 1954
&vana uba
Subjects ERNEST FEMINRNAY; CUNFN;NTIAL \} ’
EDWARD “TED® SCOTT Yl J\{
FOREIGR MISCELIA KEOUS
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L

-

’\@3 cm%mmu. 7
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Po: Director, FBI : Angust 26, 1954 ‘
’ CdF\DEN“M- vy, Hvam, cuba
Subject: ERNEST HEMINIEAY; G NA e
EDWARD "TED" scom (gh S (e B Lo
FREIGH MISCELIAMEOUS R il

"™ -The &bove is submitted because it is considered of possible
interest to the Biireau. No local dissemination has been made of this
infomtion beoauae of the’ posaibility th&t aoma Emhaasy offiﬁmmni

A grigugh mention th i Embagay '

furnished informtion to this office in the aat 8nd will probably ao
again in the future, it was not deemed desiredle to jeopardise the . .
position of this office with him by reporting tha informtion locauy. %“o

. The Bureav will bs adv‘ised of &ny new developments i.n this
matter.
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, ALL INFORMATION comb Sizoo ..
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/] 4 ata Sa a nemoranium 6 the Direbt N
tegul Atrache, Eauana, Cuba, dated August 26, 1954, entitliad,

1 S
Q\m - ‘ﬂ:&‘ i tor fron the \

"Eraea Hexlingwoys Edmrd ¥ ed! Soott, ﬁ'oret»gn Hﬁaoellmoow. " ZThis
! aemorandiun refleats information con 2a%
Jar: A ba. N

N

J I
(]
ki B
=B [
L
Egg , | Gonrorntng Tr. Canter the liirector queried, 'Phere ig Lan %
18,{3 nox acaigned? H, ”L m b{ @ s
s by >R
sﬁ‘ " "T’* ‘wugh f2ilsen it was estcdlished that Or, Jaoobd antsr" 'é
Ea‘_g iy, et emgloye” hy the l-partment of State; however, he is a repre= &
sent@tive of *%» mited States Infor-tion /Agenoy (USIA), He left &
Taj ARE ¢ il a=l o5 oaew csaf 2sd *a the USTA Headqua*“r:g in *
; t, hf’* ron g. o Peloy ;rultanty ™
i .
,V},‘Tm . m 1948 tnr [F o vau roctuctel o Valne of Ameriee tnvéatigaticp

“» "aqnte® and submit‘ed the resu. *- to *ha lUepartment of State in
Suly, V48, 7 4 srding to the Burean's ri’c -, on February 17, 1954,
‘4 Buyvegu adt - ° *he Department of -tate that The Honorable Spruille.
Br31en, former .~ ssaldor to Colombi’, Cuba, and Argentina, appeared-
before the Senate internal Security sudboommittes at » ‘11;0 mrge.on and

‘tegtified thaot Dy, Jacod ~anter wh: . signed - i anoeleel @
Y. tg Jeas, -Aine Baiker ~ntter and itn vsew of *he ;c."* thas Uigs R-ier
nopn tg' Kove Comrunia® ~ -« .t sg, the finger of suapicics wn3

cinted at Br. Canter, T+ -« o~ - m"*i..n was passec on “u X%

Burmu te %IA Y L Ve, niew of the fart tn + Lr, Canter

'm't -4 ; LI S T A 1. ") ﬁpm‘im'er‘ 9, State,

“’u‘n“ Mo HE= 1 1 NOT RECORDER. / ! 8

Atterhmant 1“" A&-w-“ 5\1‘«‘-1 ? il * n?sEp 2 1Q§A s ‘

EE coNTIRE—
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& #he Burecu to interviee

| Ict the U, B:, ay in Cubae, “Thts wis
y She results of the interview wit ohich reflected sdversslp®
Dr, Canter, were Suratahed to U on v &, 1954, ani to the

Department of State and Cjyil tce Tovmisaion on July 81, 19, -
Ire case 8 now clozed. ﬁ% 7

Nons, JYor your informciton.

B S

lleged tha$ Dr, Canter destroyed one of the most sffective
propagenda mediac (redie) of the U, S, Information Agency is Cude L
by mawarranted ard consistent interference in i4s sperations, o
elanted reperts on tta eperation and gemerel depreciction af tts
true value; that Dr, Cander oridtoized she datly pelttical
conmentary written by the Raodie Offioer aa deing “too strengly”
anti-Communistic in contend, @ x :
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_CONFIDENTIAL - ——

ENGE Wik L PN 44 ALL INFORMTTON CONTAINED <o

?/' "~ A33/. ; HEREIN 75 UNCLASSIFIED 45" -~ |
é JACOD ‘;A{;-f;"/ﬂCEPT VHERE sagwff"; A ajﬁylg:
rﬁoxum% orsvasys | OWRWISE 2\ Ji) 7.

TR PY

[ ¥ * - Bavuis, (udte WAL Rl fé&:‘%yi’bhgci
g‘: reitadle iagermation in the past, hus rogfnily wsvised hai
™ odent 4o years age ithe expatriuied Ameriean ciifzen Joseainy .
E Boker wnoes name Ax3 been Srequently iinked wilh Comcuniac ;!
ocusss was booked e sfag ond L2 dance in ihe Nantsarire Fighd \
Clsd ta Havame, Owbe. Nhen Baker's essousul of Communist Cuuses
bocame knswn to° $he aanagement of the Honimurtre Night Club her .
controct wish thed olub wus cancalleds At $he sumé tise Adker N
$s repersed %0 hove bees yapgblc o atiain @ room ot fhe Jotsl AN
Nesotenal ia xam.e( u ' -

The infermant states that Ir. Joacod Cunter, ithen
Culdural Atssche at $he Americin Endossp in Bovons, Lecome w08é .
upaet sver the cuncellotion of Buker’s comtract at the Montaurire £
Highe Clud and ever the favi ihat she could nod obtais ¢ room ol n%

the Rotel Nactomai and he, the informant, constdered i¥ noct wnuau
that Dr. Canter, an eapleyec o the imited Stutes Governnent, sicul
epenly suppors the .causy of Gaker wicn he descrided a3 a well-iisun B
espouacr of Comnunist causes, if net ¢ rmemder of the Comu nilgt .Jartﬁ
It has been cosublished that Dp, Jacod Canter 16 nant sw:loyel Ly theo

Deparitnent of Stise but is admber of the United Gtites I&fomctimé’é

»

oncy. Canter left deveas, Cubs, recensly ond is now cssizned to MO |

e United St.tes Information Agency hecuquariters in Washin,toy, 8‘{5“’*

D Cop az o poltcy souaaltcntm% b‘ L =

In 1948 tAis Bureau conducted o Yoice of 4dmerica oo™
. f\investtgaifon on Lr, (onter and submitted the results to the Z
i ABeparieent of Stats 5 July, 1id3e M rsiruary 17, 1594, thia =T
F ot resu civiagd the by, .rtment of tuiec that .Ae Hemoradle S.rutiid =

den, formde Ambassagor te Colomuiu, Cubds and argentine, wppeurddssy ¥
- barore the Sendfe Internal Sudcomasssec at a -udlic sss iomaand . ° \)

Ly teastisried jhat Ir, Jecsy $or, otids u.ai, aed s Cuda, ocoumk’ =~ 7
(o~ -$uveluved in the Jou,nsnfﬁhq;, ter anc - sbee of t,’“ sact B L} 8
Yaot Miss Dader wgs kacwn o Auue i

, i‘ﬁsm T coaneutions, tie ,nper

;%h, 8 smapioct 2 pointad st or, Cunter. “Thes m:wgg-uzgga»aﬁa:,'“/j .
f‘/m} rat ohed $ & pu B AQ. (Mites  ctates Informe¥lon s cngy of
| bk dpPdl 20, 1384, in offe My A- oty sbec br. Conter B h-
E {5""?:;"5—'_"“"”’""!-“.%1,‘!;{1 Tren sae Mperdemd gf fi-ie. -
R - PRI Y2 ¥ I e ’ I
W + a4 ~SEIRAEEYS wit y ' % LAntH ;AL
vigalt * -1 $y A .
"'N 9 ,;éfj % f‘& Yoo w’. s e
o iKY SR - R\ N RN SR N 27Tz
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In Jusxe, 1334, the O

m tnided Stotes :n (21T
3 L] E;;ff:fuzxcgcd thos dr. Conter deatreyed one of idis
nost gffediive propuagande medio (radiv) of the United States
Inforn-sion dgencdy in Cubda dy unuarranied aad consieteat

taterference in ids operatiana, ilonted rcpot::;f:]ttl sparatiens
(-

ond zesernl depreciatton of ite srus vslue. alao stated
th:d Dr. Caater critiotzed 4ho daily politic ouneatary written
by the radio offtcer a3 bainy “dco 28rongly” ~Connunistio in
ceat:nt. The results of the interview with ware furnisied

te the Onited States Informadion Agency on 7 ¥, 1534, ond te

she Depariaeat aj’icatc ana Civil Service Connisston on July 21,
1954.@)“‘ @ .

Ko furthar ackion t& contemplated by thts Burecs
ocencerning this matter cnd ¢the cdeve (8 Deing furntshed fer .
your iaformasian. The above infcermction hes desn furniahed
t0 38 Foaerable Jherman Acdumd at the WAite Nouse.

1 ~M¥tllicm F. Rogers
Deputy Attorney Generol

y
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~—/ f”}'g;a’”,.fjf A colEvTAL

\I 5‘? i . : *
W”f'lf"‘{ M J Wuly 20, 1955
A% wj};&’ N e < / ERNESTN unewmmq.;:fr’.’”’}i’?’? ECTp———"
- Y - rni: z 21,189 “ AL -
’q’y}' ' ;0:‘4415 R goak Pwkﬁlﬁ;oia HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED -
-—~{- 6,'.., Al 0 T ' EXCEPT WHERE SHOWR
B ‘ ~ : B E MBMXSE. P ";:
- (/‘/ ' Ho investigation portinent to your inquiry has .

been tondicted by tho FBI concerning the captioned indi-
~ & . vidual. However, the files of this Bureau refleot tho
.  Tollowing information which mey rolate to the subject of

) \ your name check request.
f ?/j fb»"'ﬁo/ ' 3..
¢ }k 0 Abprahom Lincoln Brizads ’ ® .
Y IR Cw : o : : ~
£ that ml:ew York Times :fifa{ 8, 1938, mm?egi l
You & BErnee ngway was & contributor to ths publication
A fr‘c,""{ "Anong Frionds," & gquartorly magagzine put out by the "‘Jl”.
Ry Priends of the Abraham Lincoln Brigade. Ths publication o
SO was deserided as being devoted to the Loyallats! cause in ... 5 -
1 Spain and more particularly to the Abrahom Lincoln Brigaaa.as 5
- - o l-7561-21682) o Bea,
The "Daily Worker" of Pebruary 3, 1939, announced®® ' !
_that Ernest Hemingway would apeak on February 22, 1939, at 3 |
."a momorial moeting to be held in honor of the men who g‘ﬁ g\
dled fighting in the Abraham Lincoln Brigade. The "Daily GEA

Horker" is an oaat coast dally Communist nowspaper.
(61-7560-1169X2) o
A confidential informant who has furnished
roliable informhtion in the past made available a lotter
dated June 21, 1939, bearing the letterhead of the PFrionds
of the Abraham Lincoln Brigade on which ths name of DBrneat

Hemingway appeared as a sponsor. (61-7559-1,982) 5> U

The Attorney Genoral has cited the Abrahem Linsoln . —
Brigade as being within the purview of Executive Order 10450.C~ "

~

+

£
Arerican Committes for Protection of Forelipn Born o / o
he Repodpnant? 5, ST ~ TR

other govofnment agency)advised in October, - - .
1941, that the American Committee for Protection of Foreig
Born held its Fourth Annual Conferonce in Haahingtcéy. L

Tolson
"_ an :
\ B ———on March 2 and 3, 1940, at which circuwlang
Huto —Gigseminated, - These eiroculars wero sicafiiuin

M ———another indivicual and Crnost HemingwoflkdresJd
E-:: the Committee of Sponsors. (gy.+4 Dept 403%7“{52,

orig. and ce Spetaaiidiont
g e Bl SY e ST

allone.n t ¥ j
" Gandy (Sent USIA §8n /g and 03D on 8/30/49) Cm g Vs

Gandy

VLI 2R1058 B —db

-~

~
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The American Coumittes for Protection of ?orezgn
Born was deoclercd Dy tho Attorney General $o be within the
parvicy of Zxoentive Order 10450.

Amoricen lies p _Heaion

ho Jommary 16, 1941, issue of the “Dally UYorkor®
padlished an article bearing %he hoaﬂlinc,
Reaffirms Dacking of Rescue Ship lission.® The artisle
quoted a cable receivod from Domingway in Hevans in which
he emmsaodigm sinecore h@oiﬁm‘: t§ ﬁ%&p m}.d bo obtainod -
"an soon ap 8 bumenl: sibvle
| o R I 5 2985 e~ agesxad)
Tho American Rogeus Ship Miscion hos been deelarod
by the Attoracy General to be within the purviow of EBxecutive
Ordor 10450. ‘

: of _ 1can Eritore

Volune §01-78 of tho Naxzbership Corporation, State
of Fow York, from Faly 5, 1939, to Auguot 19, 1939, contains
the Cortificate of Imerporatioa of thoe Loeguc of Americen

- Uritors, Inc. ZZrnest Hamingwsy, Box 406, Koy Yeat, Floridn,

was listed ag o memder cf the Board of Diroctors.

Tho Loagno of Ameriean Uritcrs has Doen citsd by
the Attormey Goneral as being within tho purviow of Exeeutive.
Order 10450,  (1es-7322- v)

4 confidentisl informant who hes previously -
furnished roliable informetion reported that in September, .
1943, DTrneat Honinguoy was discussing cortalin nowspepor
articlos wvhichh attackzed the United 53atcs Ay for rofusizg
to admit tc the Offlicers® Training School individuals who had

- fought in tho Abrahen Lincoln Brigede ia the Spanish Clvil

Yar. According to the infomient, Haxinpway ook oxceplicm
end stated that the United States Lrmy was porfoctly Jnntifioé
in the action which was takon intsruch as sach individual tﬁm
had boor refused admission to tho O0fficorst mng Se.hool
wvas en out~-and-out Coxmnist., (Povrce 315- *"*3‘

" (64=23312-10 pg. 3) (Inf. s:s-le)C

\fl /
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The forogoing iluformation is & to you
as the result of a request for an FBI file check and is
not to be construed as a clearanco or a nonclearsnce of the
individual involved. This information 1s furnished for
your use and should not be disseminated outsids of your

agency..
y
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Vige o Cekes W 75700 /1657

M FOREICN S: 3\701&3 DESPATCH -
« )
” FROM  : Amerbassy HABANA/ ~ e

DESF. NO. e

Nsvember 6, 1959

TO s THE DEPAR‘I‘M%NT OF STATE, WASHINGTON. SRTE -

T e e aam dvsees cormeesam e 1o syl e e S b s i

[ PRIORITY

~—— T T e P

REF

o ACTION DEPT.

For Dept. Jﬂ” - 9,
W

Use Only

5 s - & LS /’/f.i Sp-2 34’/'

"o ° cm—m US(A LS 2SD-o - # JM 3 %\/ I~
SUBJECT: Eynest HEMINGWAY Gives Views on Cuban Situation
- RLL 781 TNFORMATION comm

@‘ ‘ HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED l
EEGIN UNCIASSITIED | DATEQJIB|9R B[ #1230
For % o pa perhaps the most famous American resident in Cuha has
been Ernest’h m&fwho has a home in 8an Francisco de Paula, near Habana, where
he sp a large part of his tine, Hemingray generally lives a retired life thega,
together with Ils wifs and frequent viaiters.

oOmZm

N
lemingway returned from a long visit in Spain on November 3, 1959. Ho was

interviewed at the airport by Prensa latins, and contrary to his usual custom,

made several statements on the local situation and his reaction. Among other .things,

he sald, as quoted by Prensa latinas B

1) His opinion of the Revolutionary Govermeub was unchanged since
Jamary=ie supported it and all its acts completely, and thought
it was the best thing that had ever happened to Cuba.

2) He had not believed any of the information published abroad against
Cuba,. . He sympathized with the Cuban Govorment«, and all our
Aifficuliies,

3) Hemingway emphasized the our, and was asked about it. He said that he
hoped Cubans would regard not as a gl (his word), but ac ansther
Cuban. With that, he kissed a Cuban flag which was nearby. lic refused
%o repeat the gesture for photographers, saying that he Mhac iiissed the
flag with sincerity", implying that publicity would t‘aespen the act.

4) Heminwsaidhahmewnothingahmtmrecentmta mﬁ
. Government to the Cuban Govermment on relations betiween the
" He said that he had come from New York, where they "knew 2t ml&éﬁé-‘i -
Cuba or the world. ' There all they talk sbout is Van Doren and the

e e Tl (@R TSR TPy 15T THE FBI

c T Nova_,g

Comments Hemingway's remarks have been st d by PrensalIayi
Lim wide publicity locally, It is unforturate %W?“‘ 1 Ko _N

FHLE OF SkGyw
ITY
NOT TG, 0 BE FiLep

INFORMATION C ‘
Reuln in dlvisional flles.or destroy in accordance Wit

b?C
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SAC, MINNEAPOLIS.

ERNEST HEMINGWAY
INFORMATION CONCERNING

ERNEST HEMINGWAY, the aunthor, has been a patient at Mayo
Clinic, Rochester, Minnesota, and is presently at St. Mary's
Hospital in that city. He has been at the Clinic for several
weeks, ‘and is-described as a problem. He is seriously 111,
iboth physically and mentally, and at one time the doctors.
were considering giving him electro-shock therapy treatments.

| Mayo Clinic, advised to
eliminate publicity and contacts by newsmen, the Clinic had.
suggesteq GWAY register under the alias GEORGE
SEVIER. stated that Mr. HEMINGWAY is now
worried.a - s registering under an ame, and is
concerned about an FBI investigation. stated that
:lnasmuch as this worry was interfering with the treatments
of Mr. HEMINGWAY, he desired authorization to tell HEMINGWAY
that the FBI was not concerned with his registering under

an assumed name, [ |as advised that there was no
obj ection, ‘

1 - Minneapolis | e ol
WHW:RSK ‘ ’
@ oAl é%—viﬂ/g& /

ALL INFORMATICN m“’x’TNNED - 24 1961
HEREIM I3 U0 288HH1ED b

DATELAg!zg_BY sP/ &;g
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Approved:

Special Agent in Charge
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: zm'zmn, New York

Thank you for your letter of January 6th,
with enclosure. 1 can certainly understand Mary
Hemingway's concern as well as your cown. You may be
certain this will be made a matter of official record,

1 will give Clyde your message and I know
it will cheer him to iearn you were thinking of him.

' mmmmmm.mam
you sent is belng returnad.,

With every guod wish,
Sincerely,
& Edaa:-

re ALL INFORMAT!"" i CO NTAINED?
1 - New York - Enclosurea (3)  HERE(N [S 1 %L?SS{;ED

1 - Miami - Encl
1 - Mr, Sumv: ?al“::::lso?u)res (2) DATE 10 /24)24_BYsP-

1494
-l
WOOU INIOV3H~0.03y

JANY - 1964

COMM

%‘ " NOTE: Mr. Reynolds is on the Special Correspoadents' Liat.
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Dear Edgar: |

DATE 06-0l- ZUU:’Z_ %ﬂ 60324/BAU/5TR/C
’ ¥

QUENTIN REYNOLDS \

201 A BEAST 79TH STREET
NEW YORK 21,N.Y.

January 6, 1964
o
{./::’—7 &J 7( %({4 /})f"f; (bld.t,

I'm sure that this is a tempest in a teapot, but Mary
Hemingway is understandably disturbed that the enclosed

both knew him as a non-political guy. He owned a house

ficommemorative? gtamp might by implication hurt Ernestis-
reputation. Toots and I knew Hemingway very well and we W

in Cuba, and like most Americans in residence there he. w

hated Battista, and like millions, welcomed anyone who
could oust the dictator. He didn't know Castro well;
Mary says he met Castro at a fishing party and talked to

himf.t‘or five minutes - period. He never met him again. . g

— . . After Brnest!s death Mary received word that.Castiro ..

was,going to take over the house. Very smart, she made a

| deal béfore this took place. She said the Cuban govermment

could have the house if she colild have the unfinished
manuscripts in his safe there. The government agreed; they
have the Jiouse and land and she has the manuseripts.

Lo

é 33 )R
They hag-‘-mazﬂ?a sort of ihrine/out of tl(?houae, Mary

,says. That, plus this gtamp, 18 apt to persuade people that

mingway waa a big Castro man, and again by association, a
llw-traveler of some sort., This envelope was received by
y Saturday morning (Jamuary L). It was sent from Havana

. ' ALL INFORMATEpR S o &’?ﬁg“{" «
{*a #° 777" HEREIN IS UNCIAS§I¥fED - 17

y Roberto Herrera who was a part-time secretary to Hemingway.

E%g u'll notice that this envelope is stamped "Primer Dia" which

suppose ‘means first edition, first issue or first day. It
as hidden i a Christmas card Mary received from Herrera.

-,

and Ernest's son Gregory, who is an intern at the Jackson-

vélle Hospital, Miami, Floride, asked me to have lunch with

\a\;,'\then Saturday at Toots!. We talked it over with Toots and

is‘g;\

E.

4
.,.

all agreed to send the envelope to you. Mary is apprehensive

that the comminigts widdmiy pital out of this.
The dann thing looks aa if it had Ernest's sanction or Mary's

sanction, or for t.hat met3an,1 BLa966n Gregory's sanction. Of .

Ycourse sJit didntt

l':?.i.)';;J B _— .—- C&%

I
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Tobts and I hate to bother youn with something so trivial
but of course it isn't trivial to Mary or her sitep-son. Mary
just wanted someone in authority to know the facts in case some
Jerk columnist or some communist publication gets hold of it
and uses 1t to help Castro. If you want one of your boys to
talketo Mary she just moved to New York (27 Bast 65th St.,
Phone is AG 9-2017). I've just reeently moved too and am now
living at 201 Bast 79th St. (YU 8-2070).

- I'm sorry about Clyde. Please give him my best when you
see him next. And thanks so much for reading this dreary note
about somethépz that I'm sure womtt amount to much.

Very sincerely,

z

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover \ ~ ,
Director g Quent (Reynolds)
FEI .

Washington, D.C.

P.8S. If you don't need the envelope, could you please
send it back to Mary or me. She has a large file of
Ernest's letters, etc., and thinks this might belong there,
but it really isn't 1mportant righ

ok gt sy ’*“m;’\:k:'
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PARTMENT OF
FERENCE AND BIBLIOGRAPMY

January i&, 1974'

Direstor AL INFORYATION CONTA\NED

Federal Bureau of Investigation A S
Washington, D. C. 20535 HF_RE‘N IS UﬁCU\S M’

0; December 11, 1973 you wrote to Professor James K. Lyon of our University
of Florida Department of German. Your files concerning Bertolt Brecht can be
"obtained for $160. Dr. Lyon will obtain letters from Brecht's heirs granting

their approval.

Dear Sir:

Dr. Lyon has asked the University of Florida Libraries to fumish the funds
for the purchase of the Brecht xerox. If funds are furnished, may Wwe ask {f: this
material can be placed in our library collection? Will the ceneral public be
allowed access to it?

. ! -3
Dr. Lyon and other researchers are very excited about the new sources of )

information which may be available. We have had requests to inquire about avail-f'-’-; V

able FBI material on the following: oo o
-z <3
1. Elizabeth Bentley » S 2
2. Whittﬁr Chambers -
3. Ernes emingway . : :
4, John Dos Passos é¢,}39/ 2_"‘

Thank you for any infonnation you can give us in this matter,

su;?ﬁazcxxmﬁﬁf?

ﬁ"s e/ 120 rEB 4 974 T
Ray Yofes _ i

Social Sciences
Research Librarian

RJ‘: ch

/90767 -,/0

I e o

ORI FLED ' oo
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N Mr. Ray J‘ones : « ‘
B Research Liprarian ‘
, / Department of Reference and
/s Biblioc;rraphy

¢ The University Likraries /7’
' N
© The Univsiuity of Florida a,

.~ Gainesville, Florida 32€81 CLASS. & EXT.
, , . ~ REASON - FCIM
: Dear Mr. Jomes: " "-pATE OF REVIEW

»-

/70

Your letter of January l4th has been received.

With respect. to your inquiry regarding Dr. Janes K,
Lyon's request ¢z inforrmation froi our files concerning Bertnlt
. ‘ Srecht, this Buwreau has pe okjection to the docuzents we furnisb
: Dr. Lyon becoming a part of yeur library' s collection for the
use of the gene: sal public.

{
A reviow of our indices indicates we have voluninousz

references on ¥lizabeth Zentley, Whittaker Charbcr 3, Brnest

Hemingway, and John Dos Passos and it will ke necessary to

reviaw all of these references to assure we identify all of the

i / information pertaining to them. Pursuant to Title 28, Code of

. y Federal Requlatier‘s, Section 16.3, we are a2uthorized teo charge
\J a prescribed rate for furnishing copies of information and the

i tive spent searching and screening ouwr receords. Our files

concernina the four indivicuals vou mentioned consist of approx--

g v T g S PO —~ /90707 —

1 Amately 102,520 pages. Eased on & preliminary estimate, we
[; : antlci**a‘\.e Lhe cost 0 process your request to be $16,200. A
- 25 percent danoait ofFf $£4,87E, payabla by check or money ordey to

the e mEUry cf ths United States, will be requireri o iuitiate
processing; however, payment of the deposit should nct be inter~
rreted as a quarantee that you will be furnished all of {he

:“:‘;’ :’"--— material you have racuested. @y
*st. Dire e L i Segn
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We extend to you the opportunity to confer with us
in an attempt to reformulate your request in a nmanner which
will reduce the fees and still meet your nceds. .

If you wish to pursue vour request, please indicate
in writing your willingness to pay fees as high as are antici-
- pated and enclose a depocsit as menticoned aboave. Thereafter,

we will acknowledge receipt of youxr depcsit and advise you when
we can begin the necessary processing. o .

Sincerely yours, a A

Q‘M Ke”(‘::

. Clarence M. Xelley
Director

NOTE: Bufiles contain nothing identifiable with correspondent.
The main files concerning the individuals concerned are:
Elizabeth Bentley -~ 134-435, 65-56402, 65-6122, 61-6328, and
9-16655; Whittaker Chambers - 65-56402, 74-1333, and 100-25824;
Ernest Hemingway - 64-23312 (approximately 400 see references):;
and John Dos Passos - 97-2497 (approximately 300 see references)
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Hemingway's Suit

. A lot of people in the g game

will understand why Ernest Hemingway °
has filed suit to prevent. Bsquire maga-

zine from republishing some of his old
stories about the Spanish Civil War,
Back in those days, two decades ago, he
was a strong supporter of the Loyalists
against Generalissimo Franco, and the
stories in question reflected his senti-
ment of that period. But now, even
though he still adheres to'that senti-
ment, he apparently wishes he had
written them in a different way. Any-
how, he doesn't want to see them In
print again in their original form, which
makes him not unlike numerous. lesser

‘writers who are embarrassed when con-

fronted with certain of their past works
that look slightly unpolished«or nalve
in retrospect.

" Thus, speaking through his lawyer s
brief, in a style not nearly so good as
his own, Mr. Hemingway has had this
to say: “It is respectfully submitted,
and the court well knows, that the pas-
sage of time can -affect the writings of

" authors-either favorably or-unfavorably.

. . . INlustrative is the change in attitude
of people to writings of men during the
time Russia was our ally, to the present
attitude of people to such men and their
writings now that Russia is perhaps our.
greatest enemy.” This is,pretty turgid
prose—prose which the Old Master ob-
viously had nothing to do with, and
which he has disavowed as a. distortion
of his own views—but it still makes its
poignant point. Quite plainly, like many
another literary fellow, Mr. Hemingway
feels he has a right to revise some of
his earller pieces in a way designed to
make sure that they wm never return
to haunt him.

However, even though Esquire has

"’ howed to his suit, Mr./Hemingway must

! reconcile himself to the fact that it is~

:

not really possible for him, especially
because of his stature, to stop the work
of those who will keep on- trying to
complle and publish everything he has
ever said or written. His position in that
respect is well summed up in the follow-
ing lines from an old American versifier:

' "Caretul with ﬂ.re." {8 good adwce we

oW

"Carelul w:th words,” is ten time:
doubly so.

Thoughis unexpressed may some-
times fall back dead, - -

But. God Himaelt can’t kill them

- they're said. ‘J‘#’E" '
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As!’ggjer Sees It: N e s
He Was Never |
A Hemingway Fan

By WESTBROOK PEGLER

HAS BEEN my stubborn opinion that Ernesg |

| emingway was actually one of the worst Writers
in mmﬂ Tanguage during his time. It can be .

conceded that he invented a “style” But to me it ’

was an ugly style, so barren of ordinary literary
embellishment or amenity that it was confu;ed and

- often incomprehensible. -

He for§wore the familiar “he sald’ |

-and “he Inquired.” Things of tha .

kind. ;
1 freely volunteered to- anothe }

professional writer, that early Il .
Hemingway’s fad I found myself -
thumbing back over half a dozen or.,
more jerks of speech In quotation '
marks to delermine which person‘
was speaking at this moment. ,

A To my comfort, my colleague ex-
PEG claimed that for the first time in

all those years she was emboldened I

. $0 admit that she, too, had had this problem. Heming- | ;
way’s dialog, as in “The Killers,” made her nervous ,
but she had been abashed and a little intimidated, !

I too, In her office; a magazine shop, ever to admit her |
confusion, She would be patronized and ridiculed :
and ‘probably passed over in the promotlons and i

! assignments as being old-fashioned or even ignorant.

! 1 floundered in “The Sun Alsc Rises” and for
« years I had a reminder in the back of my inlentions
. to try It again. This time, I would put rorth a special

|
effort to follow the meaning. !
But eventually I said, “Oh, ‘to Hell with Hemin ‘L
{
i
t
|

l

. yay and his affectations. »
1 I am a reasonably Intelligent reader and if
| eat artlst with his precious “style” cbuld not exe
mself to make his meaning clear to me, was I
obliged to yleld him precious hours out of my life
and some precious measure of the measured vision
of my eyes as homage 0 his reputation? Who created ;
that reputation? Book reviewers and sellers.
After all, I had bought his book and had done

" sacrifice to prove that I wad egual to his tricky
affectation,

He annoyed me also with profanity and vulgarity
and when I pointed out that Ring Lardner had never
told a dirty story and had shunned mucky stuff on
. paper, Hemingway's rejoinder did not dispose of

Lardner. Hemingway answered that nevertheless
people did speak as his characters spoke. True. But|

him the courtesy of reading it. I did not owe him [

so did Lardner’s and Lardner’s ear for the language

: ¢ m 5 gvm‘? ),r in Hemingwa.y was

dinary Americans was as sensitive and true as 4
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~~““More than any otber writer knownmme.[

H y was the creature of a claque of syco-.,

. phants, most of them book reviewers.

us when he died was the gaseous emotional reaction

The eruption of shaving bubbles which engulfed {
of paliry people who thus acclaimed-their own: other-

. wise tentative or negative celebrity. - &

They stand for nothing., And nothing was the
great standard which Hemingway had raised and;
fought for in his noncommlttal uproars all thoso,
yws. I

Hemingway's obhsession with pugilism ax a. per- ;
sonal activity was juvenile and brutal, _ .

- Professionals never strike a layman and Heming- -
way was equal to_a fairly good professional heavy-
weight by Gene Tunney’s serious opinion. Gene said
Hemingway hit him as hard as any other man except
Dempsey. Yet this man was a personal, physical bully
and his adventures in and around battle, though
exciting and dangerous, were on]y the routine experi-
ence of thousands of other men and kids all nd

o

He was "absolutely destitute of humor and
nly atfecilenate souvenir to us is “Farewell to A
Cogrright, 1884, Kisg Yeailures m ine. s

|
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g filming mxzh early Oct
the. places where Hemingway,

dived- and then spend the last|
two v:eek.s of the month in|

_ |pleted
tele\ds
Foster indicated,

home and library as b in
excéllent condﬁion. "‘I‘h:l?igme

orab ia are displayed just the|
way they were left,” he said. -

Mary - Hemingwa
Tthe althor's wife, gave the

home to the peopie of Cuba.
.|She i servin

to the. television project. -

M

ME NG like to be-

Q. — another of®

The telecast should be com-
1975, and be :
in the full of 1975.

He described the Hemlngway .
tless and -all. the. mem-

In 196 He Y,

as a’consuitant

The production company is
king with such screen per-
nalities as Ingrid Bergman,,
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